
 

Health and Wellbeing Board  

AGENDA 
DATE: 

 

Thursday 3 October 2013 

 

TIME: 

 

11.00 am 

 

VENUE: 

 

Committee Rooms 1 & 2,  

Harrow Civic Centre 

 

 MEMBERSHIP      (Quorum 3) 

   

  Chairman: 

 

Councillor Susan Hall – Harrow Council 
   

 Board Members: 

Councillor Margaret Davine Harrow Council 
Councillor Krishna James Harrow Council 
Dr Amol Kelshiker (VC) Harrow Clinical Commissioning Group 
Dr Genevieve Small Harrow Clinical Commissioning Group 
Ash Verma Harrow Healthwatch 
Councillor Simon Williams Harrow Council 
Vacancy Harrow Clinical Commissioning Group 
     
Reserve Members:  

Councillor Barry Macleod-Cullinane Harrow Council 
Councillor Mrinal Choudhury Harrow Council   

 

Non Voting Members: 

 
Catherine Doran, Corporate Director, Children and Families, Harrow Council 
Bernie Flaherty, Director Adult Social Services, Harrow Council 
Andrew Howe, Director of Public Health, Harrow Council 
Rob Larkman, Accountable Officer, Harrow Commissioning Group 
Joanne Murfitt, Head of Assurance, NW London NHS England 
Paul Najsarek, Corporate Director, Community Health and Wellbeing, Harrow Council 
Simon Ovens, Borough Commander, Harrow Police 
Deven Pillay, Representative of the Voluntary and Community Sector. Harrow Mencap 
Javina Sehgal, Chief Operating Officer, Harrow Clinical Commissioning Group  
Contact:  Miriam Wearing, Senior Democratic Services Officer 

Tel:  020 8424 1542    E-mail:  miriam.wearing@harrow.gov.uk 
 



 

Health and Wellbeing Board - 3 October 2013 

 AGENDA - PART I   
 

1. ATTENDANCE BY RESERVE MEMBERS    
 
 To note the attendance at this meeting of any duly appointed Reserve Members. 

 
Reserve Members may attend meetings:- 
 
(i) to take the place of an ordinary Member for whom they are a reserve; 
(ii) where the ordinary Member will be absent for the whole of the meeting; and  
(iii) the meeting notes at the start of the meeting at the item ‘Reserves’ that the 

Reserve Member is or will be attending as a reserve; 
(iv) if a Reserve Member whose intention to attend has been noted arrives after 

the commencement of the meeting, then that Reserve Member can only act 
as a Member from the start of the next item of business on the agenda after 
his/her arrival. 

 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
 To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary or non pecuniary interests, arising 

from business to be transacted at this meeting, from: 
 
(a) all Members of the Board; 
(b) all other Members present. 
 

3. MINUTES   (Pages 1 - 16) 
 
 That the minutes of the meeting held on 1 August 2013 be taken as read and signed 

as a correct record. 
 

4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS    
 
 To receive questions (if any) from local residents/organisations under the provisions 

of Board Procedure Rule 14 (Part 4B of the Constitution). 
 
There will be a total limit of 15 minutes for the asking and answering of public 
questions. A question may only be asked if notice has been given in writing, by fax 
or electronic mail to the Monitoring Officer at publicquestions@harrow.gov.uk no 
later than 3.00pm two clear days before the day of the meeting. 
 
 

5. PETITIONS    
 
 To receive petitions (if any) submitted by members of the public/Councillors under 

the provisions of Board Procedure Rule 13 (Part 4B of the Constitution). 
 

6. DEPUTATIONS    
 
 To receive deputations (if any) under the provisions of Board Procedure Rule 13 

(Part 4B) of the Constitution. 
 



 

Health and Wellbeing Board - 3 October 2013 

7. REFERENCES FROM COUNCIL AND OTHER COMMITTEES/PANELS   (Pages 
17 - 18) 

 
 To receive a reference from the Corporate Parenting Panel on 8 July 2013 regarding 

the Report of Mental Health Care for Children Looked After. 
 
A verbal response will be made at the meeting. 
 

8. 2013/14 FUNDING TRANSFER FROM NHS ENGLAND TO SOCIAL CARE - 
SECTION 256 AGREEMENT   (To Follow) 

 
 Report of the Head of Commissioning and Partnerships and the Director of Adults.  

 
9. INFORMATION REPORT - OUR PLAN: CHILDREN AND FAMILIES   (Pages 19 - 

74) 
 
 Report of the Corporate Director, Children and Families, Harrow Council 

and Chief Operating Officer, Harrow Clinical Commissioning Group 
 
 

10. UPDATE ON NWL INTEGRATION WORK AND PIONEER BID    
 
 Joint Verbal Report from the Chair of Harrow Clinical Commissioning Group and 

Corporate Director, Community Health and Wellbeing.  
 

11. INFORMATION REPORT - REVIEW OF SCHOOL NURSING AND HEALTH 
VISITING IN HARROW AND BARNET   (Pages 75 - 80) 

 
 Report of the Consultant, Public Health. 

 
12. INFORMATION REPORT - UPDATE ON CALL TO ACTION; NATIONAL PLAN 

TO RECRUIT ADDITIONAL HEALTH VISITORS   (Pages 81 - 88) 
 
 Report from NHS England 

 
13. INFORMATION REPORT FRANCIS REPORT ACTION PLAN   (Pages 89 - 94) 
 
 Report of the Director of Quality and Safety –BEHH. 

 
14. INFORMATION REPORT - MOVING FROM PARTNERSHIP BOARDS TO 

STRATEGIC GROUPS FOCUSING ON HWB PRIORITIES   (Pages 95 - 158) 
 
 Report of the Director of Adult Social Services.  

 
15. INFORMATION REPORT - URGENT CARE   (Pages 159 - 168) 
 
 Report of the Chief Operating Officer, Harrow Clinical Commissioning Group 

 
 AGENDA - PART II - NIL   

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



�

� ���������	�
������������	���������������� �������

�
�
�

�����������	���
�����


������

��������

��������������
�
��������	� �� �������������������������
� � �

�����
������	�
�

�� ����������� �������!�"���� �����#���������
�� �����������$�����������	� �����#���������
�� �����������%�����
�������� �����#���������

�

&� !�������������'��� ����������������������(���)�
�

�� !��(���"��"��%����� ����������������������(���)�
�� ����*����� �����#�������#������

� �

�����������
������	�
�

&�� ����������!����� ���)������!�������+�
����	������	�
,��������

�����#���������

�� �������,������-� !���������.��	����
%������%��"�����

�����#���������

&� ��	��#���#�� !���������.�/������
�������

�	�������������	�

��������(���)�

&� 0���1��'���� ������������2..����� �����#����������
�������������
(���)�

�� ������� ��.���� ���	��.����������� 3
�1��	���3�%�
4����	�

&� /����3�5����'� ���)������!�������+�
��������-��������
��	�
��������

�����#���������

&�� ����.�
%�)�������	����
%�����2"����

�������
������	��+�
�����#�/������

 ����)�������/������

�� !�"���/����-� 0�)���������"���.�
����*�������-���	�
��������-�%�����6�

�����#� ����)�

�� ��"����%����� ����.�2)�������
2..�����

�����#����������
�������������
(���)�

�

�
�� !������� ������)�������
&� !��������)������������"�	�

Agenda Item 3
Pages 1 to 16

1



�

���7��� � ���������	�
������������	����������������

���� �������������������������������
�
���� ��!	��8����������������	���������������������.�����.����#���	��-�
�))�����	�0����"�� ������9��
�
2�	����-� �������
�

0����"�� ������
�

����������!�����  ������������'��
��	��#���#�� %��	���������	��
%�����2"���� �������%�����
�

�"�� !��#����������$�%����������
�
���� ��!	��8����������������.����#�������������#����	������	9�
�
���	��:�����;�<�������#����������#�
�����������(�������������	������	�������)�������-���������������������#���
)�������-����)��������.���������������.����#��'�.���������#����������#�#����
���#�����������"����/���.��������	��6���
�

�&�� ��'������
�
���� ��!	��8�����������������.���������������	�����=����������+����
��'���������	���	�����	�������������������	6�
�

�(�� )'�#���*'����������
�
>�?� 8���.����#���@����������	��������������	��-�����������.�����)������

��� �����	����� #���� 0���� �A6�� �.� ���� ������� ��	� 
�������� ����	�
/����	����0����9��

�
*'�������
��
��

*'��������$� +�,���$�*'�������

����-�
%��)���-�

����������.�����
����	�
>�����������
�������������?�

B8��� ����	� )��)���� ��	� '�-�
���)������������� �.� ���� ������� ��	�

�������� ����	+� ���� �		��������
���������� ��� ��� �����.����	� ���
���������	�%�����������������A��;�
>2��������������������������?����
#������������))���������������������
���������	�%����������� �����������
)������� ����	� �..��� �� ���@���
�))�������-�.�������"���"����������
������)�����	6�
�

���� ������� ��	� ������� �����
���)�� ��	� )��������� >�����	���
���������C�-���?� .��� �����	�����
��@������ .���� ���� "�������-� ��	�
��������-� ������� ��	�����������
.��	��� ���� )��)���	� #������
�����#D� ���#� #���� ������ ��#�

2



�

���������	�
������������	���������������� ���=���

������������������)�������	DB�
�

8���@��������#������#���	������-��-� ������������6� �8�����������.�
���� )������ ��'�	� �� ��))��������-� @�������+� #����� ���������� �	"���	�
#���	�������5���������#����������)����6�

�
>�?� ��.�������@��������#�����������	��-�����������.�����)������#�����	�	�

���� �����	� #���� 0���� �A6�� �.� ���� ������� ��	� 
�������� ����	�
/����	���� 0����6� � 8��� ����	� ����	� ��� �	���� ���� @�������� ��� ����
������6�

�
*'����������
��

*'��������$� +�,���$�*'�������

��..���	������ ����������.�����
����	�
>�����������
�������������?�

E
����������������	��������������
��	�)����������.������������������	�

������������	���	���#�#���	� ���
	�"���)� )���������)�� #���� ������
���'����	���F6�

�
8�����������.�����)�������������'�	�����))��������-�@�������6��8���
������ �	"���	� ����� ����� ���� @�������� ��	� ��))��������-� @��������
#���	�������5�������#����������)�����6�

�
�-�� )�����������

�
���� ��!	��8���������������)�����������	�����������"�	6�
�

./�� !�0'����������
�
���� ��!	��8���������������	�)���������#���������"�	6�
�

.��� ��$��������$������'���#���������������������1)���#����
�
���� ��!	��8������������������#���������.�������6�
�

���� ��!�%+�����
�

..�� )�������'����#��������������������
�
8�������	������"�	�����)����#�����)��"�	�	���.�������������������)�������������
�������������������/��������������3��	�������������>/3�?+�������������.�����
��������	����������	�����)�����.���������G������������6�
�
����)���������"��.��������/�����������������������	���	�������)������	���	��
����.����#���)�����9�
�

•� �������������	�
������������	���#���	�����������-� ���)���������-� ���
	���"�����/3�H�

�

3



�

������� � ���������	�
������������	����������������

•� ����/3��#��� ����	�������� ����� ����3�%����	�#����	���	��� �.���#�
)���������� #���� ��@����	� ��	� ��� ��'�� 	��������� ��� #����� 3�%�
.��	�	����"�����#����������)��"�	�	��-���������������-�)���������H�

�

•� ��������	�#���� ��@����	� ���)��	���� ���� .�����/3���-����)�������;6� � :��
#���	���	�	����������/3�������	�������)����	������-�����������������
#�����"�������6�

�
!���������	����������������������+� ��������.���������	������	�����������.�
@�������#�����#�������)��	�	�������.����#�9�
�

•� ����/3��#���������������	�)��	���-� .�����������	�����������/������
����������"����6�:��#���	�����������.�����������@����	��-��������H�

�

•� ���� /3�� ��	� ��� ��������	� ��	��� ��� ��������� ���� )��	������6� � ��-�
��	���)��	�#���	������������	�������������������)��"������)��5��������
	������-�����.�����������	������.������#6�

�
���� ��!	��8����������)�����������	6�
�

.2��  ���#���$��'���������'#���
�����3 ��
4����'�#���0����./�.1./�2���
�
8��� ����	� �����"�	� �� ��)���� #����� )��"�	�	� ��� �"��"��#� �.� ���� 1�����
%�.����	����	���������	�>1%��?��������0�)����.�������C��6�
�
�� ������ �.� ���� ����	� ��)��������� �����#� �������� �����	���	� ���� ��)����
��	���	������.����#���)�����9�
�

•� ����� #��� ���� I��� 1%��� ������� 0�)���6� � :�� )��"�	�	� ��� �"��"��#� �.�
��.����	��� �	����J� ����"��-� �-� ���� �������� ��	� ���� '�-� )�������� ���
����C��H�

�

•� ����1%���#�����	���)��.������������#������'����#�	������'����	����
��	�	�"���)���5����"�������.��#��	�H�

�

•� I;�����������	�����������"�	��������C���������)����������;;A�����-����
��.���6� � 8��� ��#��� ��� ������� #��� ����� ��� )�����"�� �"��� ��� �����
��)�������� ����� )��)��� ���� ����� �#���� �.� ������ ��.����	���
��)���������������)���������������	��������'��-������)������������H�

�

•� �����#J�������������.��� ����������#�������)����	�������	�	���'��)����+�
�������	��������������)���������	�#������������#������������������"����H�

�

•� ����������� �.� )�-������ ������ �������	� ���� ����� ������� ��� �=K6�
3������ >�=K?+� ,��������� ������ >��K?� ��	� 4��������� ������ >��K?�
#������������������.������.�����H�

�

•� ��������� .��� "������� #���� "����	+� ��#�"��� L��� .������� ������J� ��	�
L��������	����������J��������	����������������H�

�

4



�

���������	�
������������	���������������� �������

•� ��������� .��� )��)��������� ���#�	� �� ������� )�������� ��� ��������� ���
���������)�����������H�

�

•� ���������������!�)��"�������.�1�����-�%�.����	�+�������#���������@������
.��� ��������������+� I� .��� )��)��� #���� 	�������� ��	� �� .��� )��)��� #����
��������	�..��������H�

�

•� 8����� 2��� �.� ���� ��)���� ������	� ��� /��"������� ��	� ��������-�
4�������6�2���'�-�	�"���)�������������!��������3��������#���	�����
%�.����	����	����%��"����L
���������	J�.�G�	����������:!���	��H�

�

•� ��������	�������������������������	�����	������.���������.�����.�������
�66�����������	�(/�H�

�

•� ��������	��������.���������������	�#�������"���������� ���	�������'�-�
��������� #����� #��� )���� �.� �����#�  ����)J�� ������ ����� ������
���)���H�

�

•� ������#�����#�����)	���	� ���'������������)��������"����		��������
��.����	�������������������������#������-H�

�

•� ��������� ��	� �������� .���� ������� �������	��� 
������������ *��#�
#����.����������	���	��-�����1%������������������	�������������@�����
�������H�

�

•� �� 
���� %����G� ��	��� .��� �������������� ������ ��	� ����� )�����	� ��	�
�	�)��	���	����������������	������)��"�	�	����������)��)���"�������
������������66�(/����	��������������..H�

�

•� 8����� 8#�� ������	� ��� 8������� ��	� 
��'.����� !�"���)����6� �+A�7�
)��)�����	� �����"�	� �������� �������C��+���� ����������.����� .���� ����
)��"�����-���6� �8�����#������� ��������	���������.�����.������������
�����	��� �)���.��� ����.��� ��������� .��� ���"���� �����6� � ,��	���'� ��	�
�����)�����"�H�

�

•� ���� ����	� ������ ������	� ��� M�����-� ��	� /��.�������� 0�"��#6� � 8����
������ �����	�	� 	������� �.�������-��������� ���#���� ���� %(��8����
��	� ���� ���������� 8���� ��� �������� ��������� ������ ����� )��"�	���+�
����� ���"�-�� ���)����	� �-� ���N�������#� ��� ��������� ��� ����� �����
��	��������������������-���������	��-�����1%�����	�%(������H�

�

•� ��������� .���� ����� ����	� ������ ��	� �����	�	� �� ��#� )�������� .���
#��'���#���� ���	��� ��� ����� �������+� .������� ��������� ��� ����C.����-�
��"��"�����������������.����������	���/���������4������)����-���	�
�������.�����	����.�������	�.������������������������.����	��H�

�

•� 8����� ,���� �.� ���� 1%��� ������	� ��� /�������+� /����	����� ��	�
(�"�������6� /��� 1��	��� )�������� ��	� )����	����� ��	� ����� ���	�
��������������C�����	�#������"���	������������"��������������������H�
������-�������	�"��������.������������0�)������	�����������)��	���	H�

�

5



�

������� � ���������	�
������������	����������������

•� '�-���5����"���.��� ����1%���.�������C�A���	�O�������.�������#�1%���
%��������/���������	�	9�

�
�6� �������������)��"��������.������������.��	������������	�������

)������-�#�����������#+��
�

�6� �������� ����� ������ #��� �..����"�� �������������� �-� ���� 1%���
#����������������	������+�

�
�6� �������� ����� ��.����	��� �	����� )���������� #���� ������-�

��.������	� ��� #�	��� ��������-� %�.��-� ���������+� ��������
�"�	����� ��� ��� )��	���	� ����� ���� �����#� 1%��J�� #��'� #���
��.������	��-������.��	���'���	�)���������H�

�

•� �������������	�
������������	�����	������������#��'��.�����1%����-�
���������� ��� ��))���� ���� #��'� ��	� �������� �����	����� ��� ���� 1%���
�������� �.� ����"���� ������� �..�����6� � :�� ����	� ����� ���� ���� 1%���
)����������������#����������	�	�����������������)����������������
0�)��������4G�����"����� �������������	�H�

�

•� ��/����0�"��#�#���	������'���)��������3�"����������6��8����#���	�
��� ���	����	��-� ���� 1�����(�"��������������������#���#���	�#��'�
�������@�����-����������.�����������������	�����)�������H�

�

•� ����/����0�"��#�#���	������.�����	�-����	����#�����)�	������ �������
�.� ��������	�#���	���))������)��)����� ����� ����.��	�����.� ����� ��"��#�
���)�������	���	������	��)�����H�

�

•� �����)����������������/����0�"��#�#��'���	���������	�������������
����1%��6������G)������	�"�����	���������������	������������#�������	�
��'��#��	������ ����� ��.����	��� ������������ ���� ������ ���
�����#� ��	� ����� ������ #��� ��	� .����� ��	� '��#��	�� .���� �������
�..��������������������6��8�����#���������)�����"�����������������������
��� ��	��� )���������� ��	� )�������� ��	���6� � ��#�"��� ��� #��� �����"�	�
����� ���� 1%��� #��� ���� ��� ��� ������ �.� ���� �������� ��	� ���	�	� ���
��	���6� � :�� #��� ����� �����"�	� ����� ����� ������� )��������� ��	� ��� ���
��"��"�	���� ��������	���	� ����� ��� �����	� �����	�� ��)���������"��� .����
/���������������	�.��������!�)��������.���
��'���	�/�������6�

�
���� ��!	��8����
�
>�?� ��������	�����	����������������.�����/����0�"��#�	������������	����

3�"����������������	����)�������	H�
�
>�?� ������)�����������	6�
�

.5�� 6�������������
�
8�������	�#������	�����)���������"��.������������������������������(���)�
#��������	���	�����)����#���������������.�����������������������������������"��-�

6



�

���������	�
������������	���������������� �������

�.� ���� N����� ����� ����	� ��	� ���� 	�"���)����� �.� ���� ����	���� ��	�
4������-�0���"��-���	�:�)��"������/���6�
�
8�����)���������"����)����	�����.����#���)�����9�
�

•� ��������	������	�4������-�>��P�4?�	�)�����������	���=;K�������.���
)�������������	��������������#������A������H�

�

•� ������� ���� #����� ������-� ����� ���)����� ������� ��"�� ��	� 	�..�����-� ���
������� ����� �����6� �3����#��'�/��'����)����� >3/�?� ��	� ������	� ���
���������������H�

�

•� ���� 	�..��������� ����������	� �������� ��� ����� ������ ��	� )���)��	�3�%�
4����	� ��� ��@����� ���� 1����� ����� 8����� >1�8�?� ��� ������ #��'��� ���
����"��-���	���)��"������)�����.������������������H�

�

•� 3�%� 4����	� ��	� �	"���	� ����� )����� ��� ��)��"�� �������� ����	��	��
�����	� ��� 	�"�	�	� ����� ������ )�����6� � 8���� �����	�	� �� ������ ����+�
��	���� ����� ��	� ���� ����� ������-� #����� ������� ��	�� #����
��)�������	���	������������H�

�

•� ������#��������������.� ������� .���	��-�3�����
����1��	������)�����
8�����>3
1�8?���P�4����"���6��8����������	�	���������	���-����������
��	�	���-��#�����������������	�"���+���"���������������������..���	�
������))��)��������"����.������.����.�����H�

�

•� ������#�����		����������������� ����� ���� ��)�������������.� L%��)�����
���������� ,�����J� #���� ���	� ��� .������� )��������� ��� �� P� 4� ��� 3/�+�
�����	���)�����������������������	��-�����)������������������.����"�����
���4����H�

�

•� ���� �� P� 4� 0���"��-� ��	� :�)��"������ /���� ��	� ����� 	�"���)�	� ���
�"������� ������ ��	� ������ ������6� � :�� #��� 	�"�	�	� ����� ������ ��-�
2����������	�.�"��8�)�/���������H�

�

•� ����������P�4�)��.�������� ��	�����	� �����3
1�8�#��� ��)��"�����	�
#�����#� ��� �����#���� �������������A������ ����	��	6� �/��.����������	�
��)��"�	� ����.������-� ���#���� �)���� ��	� ����+� .����#��� #���-���
)��.����������������������.�����-���H�

�

•� ��� ����	�-���.���� �����������+�3
1�8���	���)��.���������.�=�K��.�
)�������� ����� ����� #������ A� �����6� � ��#�"��� ��)������������ �.� ����
/������	�����-���.������	���	�������)��.��������#���	����������������
������	H�

�

•� ������������ ��	� ����	� �� ������ ��� �� )��"����� ,���� ���������������
�G)������� �������� #���� ���� �� P� 4� ������������ ��� 3/�6� 8���� ��	�
����� �))��)������ ��� ���� ����� ��	� ���� ��(� #���	� ��� .������-�
���)��	�����������������-H�

�

7



�

���A��� � ���������	�
������������	����������������

•� �����#J��N��������������	�#���	�������)��������.���#������)���������
	������������	���	���������	�����-�	����������H�

�

•� �������C�A�/��������%����>
�����?�/�������#��������#���������������G��
�.�����0���"��-���	�:�)��"������/����H�

�

•� ��� #��� ��)������� ��� )���� )������"��-� ��� ������)������ �.� ���� �		��������
	����	�������	���	��-����	�#��������.���=;K�)��.��������#���������
��������	H�

�

•� ���� ���� �.� ���� 
������ /������� #��� ��� )��"�	�� ����� 	������� ������
����"��-� ��	� ���������� ��� ����� ������� #������ ����������� ���"����
@�����-���	���.��-6�

�
!���������	����������������������+� ��������.���������	������	�����������.�
�������#�������)���������"���.����������(����)��	�	�������.����#�9�
�

•� ������ #���� �� ������� �.� �������� ��� )����� ��� 	���� #���� ���))��)������
�	��������6� �
������ ���� :�������	� ����� /����� #��'� #��� ��'��� )�����
#���� ����1��	�������������%��"���� ���������� �����)��������#��������
������������P�4����))��)������-6��:���		��������������1��	�������������
%��"�����#���� ����� ����� ��'�	� ��� ��.��� ������#����� 	�	� ���� ��@�����
��P�4��	�����������3/��������������	������	�-�����H�

�

•� ����%8�00%��������#������������)��������#���������#�	�.���)��������
��� ��� ������	� ��� ���� ��������-� ������� ����� ���� ��� �� P� 4� �.�
�))��)�����6��(�������/�������������#���	�������������	������P�4��������
��	�������)����������	�)��"�������))��)�������	��������H�

�

•� ����0���"��-���	�:�)��"������/����#���	�������)����	��-�������	��.�
%�)������� ����6� � ��� ����� ����� ����/����#��� �;K� ���)����6� � 8�����
��	����-������������	���#�.��	��������)�����������/���+��������������
������� ��� ���� /���� ��	� ����� �����"�	� �-� ��'��� ������������
�����������	������������������������-����H�

�

•� ������ ��	� ����� �"�	����� ������	� ��� )��"����� ���	���� ����� ���-�
)�������������	�	���P�4����������������������������.������������������������
�-����+����)�-������������#�����������"�������.�����������	����H�

�

•� ����������	�����������.�������"�������-���	���������-�����������)��-����
��������� ������)������ .��� ����	����� �����������)������.� ����������������
�-������������������P�4��.��))��)�����H�

�

•� ��������	���������������������������������.�)��)�����������	����(/��
��������+�#�����)����-��G)�����	�#�-�������#������������������������
�.���.�������.����(/�������P�46�

�
���� ��!	��8�����
�
>�?� ������)�����������	H�
�

8



�

���������	�
������������	���������������� ���;���

>�?� ��(�)��"�	������)����#���������'��	�#��#�����������	�����P�4���	�
�����	���� #���� ����� )������ ������+� ������� ����� ��	� ���� ������� ��	�

������������	�����	�)��-������))�����������#��'6��

�
.��� ./�21�5�7'�����������$���$�����8�����#������������#������9���������.�"�

$'��������
�
������	� ������.������������������������������(���)�>��(?������	���	���
��)����#��������������������	������+��"����������	���)������)�������.�������
����C�A�.��	��������.���.����3�%�4����	���������������6�
�
8�������	� ��������)����	�����.����#��9�
�

•� )��"�����-� ���� !�)�������� �.� ������� ��	���	�� .��	��� �"�������� .���
����C�����	�����C������/�����-������8������"��������������;I������.���
#�����#��������)����	�������������������.�������	����"����H�

�

•� 3�%�4����	���	� �����	��� ������� ��� ������(�����	��� ���������������
.�������C�A6�!���������C�A���������-�#���	����)��	��-�3�%�4����	�
	������-�����������������������������������������(H�

�

•� �������������.�������.��	�������������������������	������))�����	�����������
���"���������������������������-+���	�������������"���������������.��H�

�

•� 1�������������������	�������(��������"������	��������������%��������
3��	� ����������� .��� ������ ������ )�)�������+� ��� 	���������� ��#� ����
.��	���#������	H�

�

•� 1����� ������������ ��	� ���� ����"���� ��(� ����� 	����������� ��#� ����
.��	��� �����.��� #���	� ��'�� �� )�����"�� 	�..������� ��� ������� �����
���"����H�

�

•� ���� .��	��� ����	� ��� ���	� ��� ��))���� �G������ ���"����� .���
�����.���������)��������H�

�

•� ��� ��	� ����� )��)���	� ��� ���� ��������	������� �.� ���� ��)���� ��� ����
.��	��� #������ �����#� ��� �� �������� #�-� ��� )��"����� -����� ���5���� ���
.������������������	�	�������������#������������������	�������(H�

�

•� ������(�)��)���	��������������������	��������	��������#����"������
���� 	�"���)����� �.� ������ )�������� ��#� ���"����� ��� ����.��� ���� �������
������-�����������������������������#�-������������)����)��)���	H�

�

•� ��� #��� ��)������� ��� ������� ����� ���� .��	��� #��� ���	� ��� ���� �����
)�������� #�-� ��� ��� #��� �� "�������� ��������6� :���"������ #��� �����
��)������6�

�
8�������	� ������.����3�%�4����	���������	���������#��������))��)������
.��� 3�%� 4����	� ��� ��� ��"��"�	� #���� ������ 	�������� ��'��� ��� ��#� ����
.��	���#����������	6����#�"���3�%�4����	�	�	��G)������5�����������������
��#�����.��	���#���	�������	6��(��	��"��������#�����)���������	���)����

9



�

���I��� � ���������	�
������������	����������������

#���	�����G)����	��-�3�%�4����	������#�����.��	���#���	�������	6�����
�7�������)����#�����������	�	��	����.-�������	����������.����"��6�
�
����..�����.���������#�����������������	���������������������)��"�	�	��-�����
%��������;I� �����.�����	������	-������������	� ��� �����������J����	��� .���
�	���� ������� ����� �������C�A+� ����� �����������-���� �����������J����	��������
���� ��� �	"����� �.� ���� .��������� -���� ��	� #������� ���� .��	��� )������� .���
�����������������#���	����	�����������������-����)�������6��,�������	�����������
#������@����	���	��������	�)���������-���"���������)������������������6�
�
8�������	� ������ .���� ������(� ���)��	�	� ����� ���#���	� ������).��� �.� ����
����	�����	�	�����������	�������������#�����%��������;I�����-�#������	�
��� �..������ ��	� ���� ��(� ��� ����#� .������� 	����������� ��� ��'�� )����6� � :�� #���
�����.����������	���������-���������	��������+�����	�A��.�������)����#����
����	� ��� .���������� ����6� � :.� .��	���#����������	� �����	�..������#�-� ��������	�
)��"�����-+� .������� ��.���������#���	����)�������	� ��� .����������	���������
�����������"������5����"�����	�������6�
�
���� ��!	��8���9�
�
>�?� ���� .��	��� .���� 3�%� 4����	� �.� Q�+A��+��7� .��� ������� ����� .���

����C�A����5������������������.���%��������;I�����������������	H�
�
>�?� �..������ ��� ���������	� ��� ������ ����� 	����������� #���� �����#� ��(� ���

������	������%��������;I���������H�
�
>�?� ����)��)���	�����������������������.��������)��	����.�������	��+�

#�������"��"�����������-�����������#�����������	��.��������������
��	��������	��.�N�����	���	�����+��������	6��

�
."�� �8��8����:��#�����#���������������;��'0�����������)#���������

�
8�������	������"�	�����)����#�����������������������"���)�������)��������-�
#����������#�����������������������(���)�>��(?�#���	�"���)���������-����
%����������	�,���������/���6�
�
������	� ������.����������(������	���	�������)������	���	������.����#���
)�����9�
�

•� ��� #��� ��������	� �-� ���� ��(� ����� ���-� ��	� ��� 	�"���)� ���"����� ���
�������@�����-���	���.��-�.���)�������H�

�

•� ��	�������������������#���������"�	���	���������'���#����������-�
���	����	������������������������	H�

�

•� ������(�#���#��'���������-�#��������)�������������	��������������+����
����������������������#�������	�������������#�-H�

�

•� ���� ������ %�������� 3��	�� ����������� ��	� ����#�	� ���� ��(� ���
��������������#�������@����	����������.����H�

�

10



�

���������	�
������������	���������������� �������

•� ��������� ��	� ����� ���	����	� ��� ��#� ������(� �)���� ��������-6� � :��
	����������	� ����� ;�K��.� ����������#���� ����� �)���� ��� ;K��.� ����
)�)��������#���#�������������	����"��-���������������'H�

�

•� ������(��G������)�����#��������'�	���������.������#������������#���
)��"�	�	� #���� .��	�������� ��� 	���"����� ������ @�����-� ����� �����
�..����"��-H�

�

•� ������(������#����	������"��������.��������������#�����������������	�
��������)������"����	���������	������������.��������'�C��������	�
)�������������	���������������+����������	�)�-��������������	�H�

�

•� ������#���	������������������.��������)�����-�)��"�������.�����#������'�
)�������� ��	� �����	��-� )��"������� ��� ��	���� ���� ����� �.� ����������
���	�H�

�

•� ����/������.�������(�#���	����	�"���)�	�����������)��"������@�����-�
�.� ����� ��	� ��� ����#� �)�������� #������ ���� ��(J�� .��������� ���������6��
2���� ���� /���� ��	� ����� .�������	� ��� #���	� ��� ��)����	� ���'� ��� ����
����	6�

�
!���������	����������������������+� ��������.���������	������	�����������.�
�������#���������	� �������.����������(����)��	�	�������.����#�9�
�

•� #���� �� ����	� #��� ��.����	� ��� ���� ����	� ��	� ,����-�  ������ �������
%��"����� >�� �%?+� ���#����))��)������ .��� ��������	J��(/� �����'�������
��.����������))���	������������������6��8����#���������������(/����	�
�����������������������	�.�����������	���	�#���.���-��#�����.�������	�����
������H�

�

•� ���� /������ ������� ���"���� ��-� ��"�� .������� ��.��������� ��� ��#�
���������� #���� �)���� ��� ������� ���"����� ��� �� #��	� ������ #������
�����#6� � :�� #��� ��)������� ��� ����� ����� ������ #���� 	�..�������� #������
�����#6�

�
���� ��!	��8����������)�����������	6�
�

.&�� �8����������������
�����9���#��<����0������#������������#��������0����
�
8�������	������"�	���)������������.������������	� ��������)���������3�%�
4����	�#����������������������+����)���������������	������������)�6�
�
8�������	� ��������	������.����#���)�����9�
�

•� ���� ����� ������� ��	� %������ ����� ���� ���� �������	� ��� �� ������� �.�
������� ��� #��� ��� ���)�������� .��� ������������� 3�������� �������
���"����H�

�

•� .���� �)���� ����� ��#� ������������� ��	� ����� ������	� ��� ��'�� ��� ����
���)���������-� .��� ������� ���"����� ������������6� � 8����� �����	�	� ����
��������� ������������� (���)�� >��(�?� ��	� ���� 3��������

11



�

���7��� � ���������	�
������������	����������������

�����������������	�'��#�����3�%�4����	6�1�������������������	�
�����)��"�	�	�#�����������)���������-��.�)�������������.��������H�

�

•� 3�%� 4����	� ��	� �� ������� �.� ��)������� ������ �����	��� 	������-�
�������������Q�;���������#������.����"����������	���)�����-��������	�
����������QI���������������(����	���))�������������������..����"������
�.����������-������-����������"����H�

�

•� 3�%�4����	�#������1��	�����	������	�"�	�	��������������6�������#�
#�����	��������������.�����3�����
����1��	���8���H�

�

•� 3�%�4����	�#��'�	�#�������������������.�)�����������������-H�
�

•� 3�%� 4����	J�� )���������� �����	�	� ��)��"��� )������� �G)�������+�
�������������	�"���)�������	�)���������.��-H�

�

•� �)���.��� )���������� #������ ���� 3����� 
���� 1��	��� 8���� �����	�	�
)������)������ ��� ��	� ��))������ ���� #��'� ��� 3����� 
���� 1��	���
���)������ ��� ���'���'�-�)��.�������������6� �2�����)���������� �����	�	�
.����������)��������G)�����������	�)��"�	�����������������.���(�H�

�

•� ���� �������� ����� ��	� �� '�-� �"��������� ��5����"��� #����� �����	���
������ ��� ��������� �.� ���� �-����+� ������������� �)���.��� �����������
���"����� ��	� ������� ���� �-����� ������� ��������� )��5���� ��	�
)��������	���"��-���	��..����"��)���������)�H�

�

•� ��-� ��(� ����� ��	� ���	������� �������	+� 3�%� 4����	� #���� #��'���
#����������������"�������H�

�

•� ������� ��	� #��'�	� #���� ��������� ���������� ��� 	�"���)� �� ��(�
����������.����#��'� ���)��"�	����"��#��.���#���(��#����	���"�����
@�����-���	����������.���)����������	�����������-���)��"��H�

�

•� .��������#����������-���)�����������������#���������������������#�����
3�%� 4����	� #���	� ���	� ��(�� ��� �������� ��6� � 8����� �����	�	� ����
@�����-��.��������	�����������������.���������)��)��H�

�

•� 3�%� 4����	� ����� �����������	� ���"����� 	������-6� � 8����� �����	�	�
/�����-� ����� ���"����� >.��� �66� (/�+� !�������� ��	� /����������?� ��	�
�..��	��� ������� ���"����6� ������	��������#��� ��������-� ����� �"��� ���
��#� 3�%� 4����	� #���	� ��� ���	� ��� �������� �-� ��(�� .��� ������
����"�������"����H�

�

•� 3�%� 4����	� ��	� ��� �"������ ��	��� �.� Q=;� �������+� �.� #����� Q�;6I�
��������#�����������	����1��	��H�

�

•� ��������-� ���)������������� �.� 3�%�4����	� �����	�	� ������ ���)��������
�..����� .��������+�������� ��	�"�	����)��.�������� ������� .���	�������+�
)����������+�(/����	��)������)��"�	������	����)����������������"�����
.��� )�������� .����#��� ����5��� ����	���� ����� ��� .���+� .���	� ��� �� ��������
�������-H�

12



�

���������	�
������������	���������������� ���=���

�

•� .��� �)��������� ���"����+� �A� ��������� 0�.������� (���)�� ��	� �����
��������	������	�;����������/����������.�����H�

�

•� 3�%�4����	������������	��������).�)����������������"����������	���
��������� ������������� )��������� ��	� ��������� ���������
)��������H�

�

•� ����� ���� ����	� ��	� 3�%� 4����	� �����	� ���� ����� ��5����"�� �.�
��)��"��� ���� ������� ��	� #�������� �.� ����	����� ��� �����#� ��	�
��)��"��� ������� ��������6� � 8���� #��� �� '�-� ������� #�-� ��
��)���������"��.����3�%�4����	������	����������������	6�

�
!���������	������������������������� �������.���������	�@�����	���#�3�%�
4����	� #��� ��� ��� ���	� ��� �������� .��� ������ ���"����6� � 8��� ����	� ������
.���� 3�%� 4����	� ���)��	�	� ����� ��� #��� ������ ����� ��� �����	� ��� ���	� ���
�������� ��	� �� )������� #��� ����� 	�"���)�	6� � 8���� ����	� ��"��"�� �I�J�
.��	���'���	����"�-����������	����	6� �����)��������	����)�������	� ��� ����
����	��������.�����������������������������	���������	������.�������	6�
�
���� ��!	��8��������)�������������������	6�
�

.(�� %�����#�����=��=���$�)����������������=���>�������'�������:�����������
��������������
�
8�������	������"�	�����)����#������������	�����
������������%���'��'��#�����
#�����������	��������
������������/�����������;����-�����6�
�
����..����������	���	�������)������	���	������.����#���)�����9�
�

•� ����
������������/��������#�������������	���������������������������
	���"��� ���� ������������ ���� ���� ��� ���� ������	��� .����#��� ����
�����"�� �����@�����-� ���
������������*��#������������P�8���������
������H�

�

•� ��������'��'������	����)��"�	����������������)������.�)������H�
�

•� ���� ����'��'�� ��� �����#� ��	� ����� "��-� �������6� � 8����� ��	� �����
�������� ��� ��������� ���#���� ���� �������� ��	� ���� ���������
�������������(���)�>��(?���	�������������������'��'���������H�

�

•� A�����������#�����	����.��	�#�������)��	���#����������	�	����������
��������#����"�����#�������.��	�	��������.�����+� ���� ���'��.��������	�
!��)����0����������/����-+� ���� ��"��#����	� ���� ����� .���-� �����	���	�
��	�������������������-���������	�������������������������)�������.���
#��'�������������������	���
�������������������H�

�

•� ������ #��� �� ���'� ��	� .������ ���)� #����� #���	� 	���"��� ���� .����
)���������.���������@����	6�

�
8�������������'�	��..������.���������#��'�������������6�

13



�

������� � ���������	�
������������	����������������

�
���� ��!	��8����������)�����������	6�
�

.-�� 8��#��:�����8����:���
�
8��� ����	� �����"�	� �� ��)���� ������� ���� ���� ���'����	� ��� ������#�����
�����#+� �����	��� �"�������� ��	����������� �����������+� ���� )����������
��	�)������6�
�
8��� ����	�  ������ ��)��������� ������#����� �����#� ��	�� ���� .����#���
)�����9�
�

•� ������#��������������.�)����������"��"�	�#����������#����������#���	�
���#�����)�	��������������������������.�������)��������#���	��������
��"��"�	H�

�

•� ������#����������#���	�	�"���)�	���'�-���������6��8����������	�	�
	�"���)��� ���� ��������� ��	� ��.������+� )��"�	��� ��.��������� ��	�
�	"������	���)��������..����"�����'����#�������)��������	"����-H�

�

•� �� ������ ��	� 	������	� �-����� �.� �� ���������� )��.�������� .����#��'�
��	����������	�#���������������H�

�

•� ��-� /��.�������� :�	��������� ��� )���� �.� ���� /��.��������  ���������
,����#��'� �����	�	�����)����������.� ������)��)���#�����	�����	��.�
������#����� �����#+� ���� ������� �.� 4����� ��	� *��#� "������ ��	� ����
���������� �.� ������ ���	�� ��� ���� .������ ������ %�������� 3��	��
����������H�

�

•� ���#��� �����	�	� ����� ����!���"��-�����	�#���	���"���;� ���������	�
�����	�� ��-� )��)��� ��	� ��� :�	�)��	���� �����6� � �� ������������ ��	�
����������)���������	������	-����������	��-�����!���"��-�����	���	�
#�����	��#�-H�

�

•� ������#����� �����#� ��	� )��	���	� �� ��������� ��	� ��������-�
4��������/���6� �8�����������-� ��"��"�	���������� ��.���������.����
����)���������.��	����������#�����)������H�

�

•� ��������	����������.������)���������	�� ��� ������� ����)��.�����.� ����
�����������6�

�
���� ��!	��8����������)�����������	6�
�

2/�� 8����:����0������
�
8�������	������"�	�����)���������������	��������.��������)����#�����#������
������������#����������	������)�������	�������������#�/���������)�����	�
����������)�����)���� �����	�� �������	�����.� �����������)��#���� ����"�������-�
��	���������-��������������������6�
�

14



�

���������	�
������������	���������������� �������

�� ������ �.� ��������	� ��������	� ����� ����� ��)����#������).��� ��� ����#�����
)�������+� �����	��� ������ #��� #���� ��#� .���� ���� ��������� �������������
(���)+� ��� ��� �#���� �.� ���� �G�������� �.� ���� ���)���� ��	� ���� )�����)����
��������	�#��������6�
�
��� �..����� ��������	� ����� ������#���� ��������� �.� �������)����#�����#����
	����������)	���	����������G�������#�/���������)�����	�������6����#�"��+�
�������������������.���������.�����#�����������-���@����	6�
�
������	� ��������)���������������(���������	����������#���	��������#����
������(���	�3�%�4����	�����������)������.�������-���������	������6�
�
���� ��!	��8����������)�����������	6�
�
>3���9��8���������+���"�����������	����A6���)�+������	����I6���)�?6�
�
�
�
�
�
>%���	?��2N3�:1120��0:%�3���� 4%�
���������
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

15



16

This page is intentionally left blank



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\6\2\AI00084260\$ou0dqatz.doc 

HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD 
 
3 OCTOBER 2013 
 
 
REFERENCE FROM CORPORATE PARENTING PANEL – 8 JULY 2013 
 
 
Minute Item 133:  Report of Mental Health Care for Children Looked After   
 
 
The Chair welcomed Melanie Woodcock representing the Child and Family Mental 
Health Services (CAMHS).  In introducing the report she made the following points: 
 
• CAMHS was a community based and universally targeted supporting specialist 

service; 
 

• Harrow CAMHS operated a triage system which was led by General Practitioners 
(GPs).  There was a quick turnover and access for referrals.  The Triage system 
allowed CAMHS to see clients quickly; 

 
• referrals to CAMHS had to be appropriate but GPs were good at ensuring that this 

occurred in practice; 
 
• following a referral, the young person was seen within 10 days.  This was then 

followed up with an assessment appointment which was done within 5½ weeks; 
 
• the CAMHS team consisted of 17.74 Full Time Equivalent Staff (FTE).  This 

included part time staff; 
 
• the majority of referrals to CAMHS came from GPs.  At present CAMHS had a 

caseload of 648 cases and only 20 of these involved Looked After Children (CLA); 
 
• the main issues which CAMHS dealt with involved CLA were depression, anxiety 

and sexual incidents; 
 
• specialist assessments were offered and care pathways were not rigid; 
 
• a wide a range of support was offered by CAMHS including family therapy, clinical 

psychology, nursing support and play therapy; 
 
• the key message that CAMHS delivered was focusing on the needs to the 

individual child. 
 
During the discussion on this item, Members of the Panel raised a number of issues 
which officers and the representative from CAMHS responded to as follows: 
 
• there had been an issue which concerned the Council in relation to the way 

referrals were made to CAMHS.  At present the Council were not allowed to make 
a direct referral to CAMHS and that this could only go through the health system; 

 

Agenda Item 7
Pages 17 to 18

17



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\6\2\AI00084260\$ou0dqatz.doc 

• there was concern from the Council that CLA were not given a priority above all 
other children particularly in relation to waiting lists or generally as applicable to 
their circumstances.  The representative from CAMHS responded that they were 
commissioned by the Clinical Commissioning Group who set the relevant 
thresholds for referrals.  There was no specific CLA team within CAMHS and all 
referrals were treated equally in terms of their importance; 

 
• CAMHS were investigating using more direct psychotherapy in their treatment of 

children. 
 
At the conclusion of the debate Members of the Panel commented that they had 
concerns over the referral pathways to CAMHS.  They were concerned that referrals 
could only be made via the health system and that the Council did not have an ability to 
also do this directly. 
 
An officer commented that these concerns had been raised with the Clinical 
Commissioning Group (CCG) previously, and they had commented that the decision to 
accept referrals was ultimately the responsibility of CAMHS. 
 
The representative from CAMHS responded by saying that the final decision did not rest 
with them and that the CCG were their commissioners.  CAMHS were confident that they 
were not dealing with cases which were better dealt with under targeted and universal 
services. 
 
A Member of the Panel suggested that a reference be made to the Health and Social 
Care Scrutiny Sub-Committee and the Health and Well-being Board to investigate these 
issues further and to commence dialogue with the CCG on analysing and reviewing the 
referral pathways to CAMHS.  This was agreed. 
 
RESOLVED:  That a reference be made to the Health and Social Care Scrutiny Sub-
Committee and the Health and Well-being Board to investigate liaising with the Clinical 
Commissioning Group on analysing and reviewing the referral pathways to the Child and 
Family Mental Health Services (CAMHS). 
 
 

18



 

C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\2\6\2\AI00084262\$bhu3tucw.doc 

REPORT FOR: 

 

HEALTH AND WELLBEING 

BOARD 

 

Date of Meeting: 

 

3 October 2013 

Subject: 

 

INFORMATION REPORT – Our 

Plan: Children & Families 

Responsible Officer: 

 

Catherine Doran – Corporate Director, 
Children and Families, Harrow Council 
and Javina Sehgal – Chief Operating 
Officer, Harrow Clinical Commissioning 
Group 
(Joint LA and CCG) 
 

Exempt: 

 

No 
 

Enclosures: 

 

Our Plan: Children & Families 

 
 

Section 1 – Summary 
 
 
Our Plan: Children & Families 
 
We are pleased to introduce the new joint plan for children and family services.   
 
Our Plan: Children & Families is based on the commissioning intentions 
outlined by the Health and Wellbeing Board.  This is a joint declaration with 
parents and partners to improve outcomes for all children and young people in 
Harrow, to work in collaboration, prepare for the next transformation 
programme, and to join up the system of services and support across the 
Borough. 
 
 

FOR INFORMATION 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 9
Pages 19 to 74

19



 

Section 2 – Report 
 
Our Plan: Children & Families 
 
We are pleased to introduce the new plan covering the 
whole children and family system in Harrow.  The plan 
replaces the previous Children and Young People 
Commissioning Plan 2011-2014.  The new plan extends to 
2018 and will be refreshed following a wide consultation 
with partners, professionals and families in six months. 
 
This new plan comes at a time of much greater austerity 
and challenges of demand and system leadership for statutory partners.  We 
have therefore deviated from a traditional children and young people plan and 
the following points are highlighted for your consideration: 
 
1. This is a plan for all stakeholders in Harrow, including statutory partners, 

frontline professionals, external providers (including 3rd sector), community 
groups, children, young people and their families / carers. 

 
2. The plan is deliberately branded ‘Harrow’ rather than favouring any one or 

more statutory partners. 
 
3. Artwork is by children from Harrow schools, the final version is A5 sized as 

a more accessible booklet.  The needs assessment includes “Harrow 
Village” which is accessible for children to understand needs of their 
classmates and can be used in lessons. 

 
4. The plan covers a longer period of 2013 to 2018 to align with the Council’s 

transformation programme.  The concept of commissioning is explained, to 
help the Council to become more commissioning led (following in the 
footsteps of the CCG).  In the Council we have developed outcome based 
service level agreements and service plans for each team which align 
directly to Our Plan.  Specifications for external providers also align. 

 
5. We have been much stronger on emphasising the outcomes for children, 

young people and families as this will help services to improve efficiency.  
We have also brought in the concepts of co-production with families to 
help move towards this culture change, as again this will be one of the 
foundations of more efficient services in the next few years.  The burning 
platform for change is also articulated to support future service redesign. 

 
6. The final section sequences service areas for recommissioning and 

explains how this activity will follow the new Strategic Commissioning 
Framework process.  The activities cover the majority of children and 
family services and add up to a full transformation of services over the 
next five years.  All joint CCG – Council service areas referenced are from 
the Joint Commissioning Intentions agreed by the Health and Wellbeing 
Board. 

 
 

20



 
 
 

Section 3 – Further Information 
 
The plan will be refreshed in six months following consultation.  Consultation 
will include parents, front line staff, young people, partner and provider 
organisations.  We are disseminating hard copies of the Our Plan to GP 
Surgeries, Children’s Centres, Nurseries, Schools and consultative groups 
such as the Looked After Children Council and Youth Parliament. 
 
Note that commissioning intentions described in the plan are likely to change 
over time based on capacity, new priorities and pressures. 
 
 

Section 4 – Financial Implications 

 
There are no direct financial implications from Our Plan.  However, the culture 
change signalled by the plan and the commissioning activities listed will form 
the majority of the efficiency improvements anticipated over the next five 
years for the Council and other statutory partners. 
 
 

Section 5 - Equalities implications 
 
An equalities impact assessment (EqIA) is not required for the plan, but is 
required for each commissioning change and service redesign.   
 
Assessment of equalities is built into the Strategic Commissioning 
Framework process referenced in Our Plan, and equalities are considered at 
the outset of all commissioning. 
 
 

Section 6 – Corporate Priorities  
 
Commissioning activities in Our Plan support all Council corporate priorities: 
 
• Keeping neighbourhoods clean, green and safe 
• United and involved communities: a Council that listens and leads 
• Supporting and protecting people who are most in need 
• Supporting our town centre, our local shopping centres and businesses 
 
Priorities and the Community Strategy were considered in writing the plan, 
although most of the detail about this level of priorities and planning were 
excluded from the text for the sake of simplicity and accessibility. 
 
 

21



STATUTORY OFFICER CLEARANCESTATUTORY OFFICER CLEARANCESTATUTORY OFFICER CLEARANCESTATUTORY OFFICER CLEARANCE    

(Council and Joint Reports(Council and Joint Reports(Council and Joint Reports(Council and Joint Reports))))    
 

 
 

   
 

Name: Simon George x  Chief Financial Officer 
  
Date: 24 September 2013 

   

 
 
 

Section 7 - Contact Details and Background 

Papers 
 

Contact:   
 
Catherine Doran, Corporate Director Children and Families 
Javina Sehgal, Chief Operating Officer, NHS Harrow CCG 
 

Background Papers:   
 
Our Plan: Children & Families, www.harrow.gov.uk/children  

 
 

22



��������	�

��������	
	

��������

�������������

	
����
�����

23



��������	���������	
	����������	

��������������
�����������������
�������������������������


������������������������
����
���������	
������

 ���!�
��������"����������
������������������������

"���������������������������
��������������
�������

�����
��	
�����#��������$	%�	
����������!������
���

������������������������&�������������������������������

�
������
������
��������������������
����������������

����������������
�����
���
�����������������
�������
��

��������
����������������	
����'�����������
���(�����

��������
���
����������������
&��������������
���

�������������������

����������������
����&��������������
�������"������������

�����������������
�����������
������
���������������
����

)�'����������
���*�+����������������������
���(�����

�����������"������
������������

   !"#$$% !&%'!()*+",-.$/ 

24



��������	���������	
	�������� ���	

��������


�������������������������������������������������������������

��������	����������������������������

�� ������	������������������ ������������������������������������������������� �

��� ������	��� !���������������� ���������������������������������������� "

���� #������	�����$�%��&�����'���� ������������������������������������������ (

��� #������	������������������!�������� �������������������������������� �)

�� #������	�*���*��'�����������%� ���������������������������������� +"

��� ����	��������������%������������������% ��������������������� +(

���� ����	��������������%���������������������������������������������� +)

����� ����	��������������%����������������������������������������������� +,

�-� ����	�$����������#�������� ���������������������������������������� "�

-� ����	���!�������#���������������������������������������������������� ""

-�� ����	�.����������+/�0 ����������������������������������������������������� ")

25



��������	���������	
	����������	

26



��������	���������	
	�������� �	

�� �������	���	������	������	
�

���������	
�����������
�������	
�����
��������	���

�������������������
�����������

�

����������������������1����������������$��������!!�����%�����

���������2����������������!�����������������������������'$��

$��������������������������������������������%���!�������

�����������������������������������������������������������������

���1�������������!!���������%��������������������%�!��������

%�����������������	��������%�����������!��%��������%�������1���%�

������������%�����%�������������������������1����������������

������������������������

�

���$���������������������������������������������%��������������%�

�����������������	�

�

��

�����	����������������������
����������

����������������
�����	�����������	�������	���
��

����
����������
��������	��������������	
�������

������������
����������������������
���������
���
�

�������������
�������
����������
�����������������	���

������������������	�����
���������
�	���	�����
��

������� �	
��������	�������

�

���������3�������������������������������!�������������������

�������������������������������������������������������

4����!�������!�������������������������%��������1�������

!�����������!���������1����������������������%���������

�� !�������1������������������������������������%�!��!�����


�����������%��� !����������������!�����������������%�������

����������������%��������1�����������!���������
�%����������

27



��������	���������	
	���������	

������������������������������!��������

�����������������������������������3��!��	��

�

• �� !�����������%���������1�������

!�����������������������������%��

5��������5������

• ������������������������������%�

������%����2�������%�����������

�����������

• �����������������������!����������������������������

!�����������������!���������������������������

• ���������������!�����!����������������������%������������4#���

������������6%������������7����������������%����������

������������������������!������������

�

�

�

	
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�
$�&��
���
���,��

28



��������	���������	
	�������� �	

��� �������	�������� ��	

��� ���	
�


������%���������������!�������!�����������������������!�� 

1��������+(��������������$����������������� !�����������������

����3!�������������%���������������7��������!�����
�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�


����3!����������������������������%�����%��!����$���������	�

�

���	�!	������

8 �����������������������������������

�

"�	#�����

8 4���������1�����

8 9�1�������������������������

8 9��������������!��%��������������1�1������������%�

�

$%	�	%����	����

8 $������������������%�

8 ����������������������������

8 ����������1�����������!����������������%�

�����������������������������������������
�
�������������������!������������1������������1��������������!����������������������

 ,
��

�
�
��

��

9
��
��

�

+
��

�
�
��

�

(
��

�
�
��

�

�
�
��

�
�
��

�

�
0
��

�
�
��

�

+
(
��

�
�
��

�

29



��������	���������	
	��������&	

$%	'	%����	����

8 $������������������%�

8 �����

8 :����������������

�

$%	��	%����	����

8 $������������������%�

8 �����

8 &������%����!���������

8 ���!����%�����������������������������

�

$%	�(	%����	����

8 $������������������%�

8 �����

8 ������1����%����������������!��������������������������������

	

$%	�'	%����	����

8 ����!����������������!��������

8 4�������%����!��������������%������ ���%��������%�

8 ������1����%������������

�

"��	)��	�	)���%	*�	�+�� �	���	)����*��,	��� ���	-��	

�������	�����	����	��	���	 ����.�	��)�/�

8 :����������������������

8 ������������������������������������!�������%�

8 $������������������%�

8 ���������!����������

8 ����!����������������!��������

8 ������1����%�������������

	

�

�

�

� $�&��
���
���,��

30



��������	���������	
	�������� '	

���� ��������	���	0�,�	1����	

2����	
�


��������������������������������������%�$�����7���������������

���������������������!����������������������������������������

!�!��������������������!������1��������!�����������+/�+�
+
��


����������������������!����������������������� ,�����������+(�

�����������

	

"���%���		

�

$��������������������'�����*����&���������������������������

�����+"/�///�!��!����������������!����������;�������������������

1��&���������������������������%����������������!���������

%������!�����������!�!�������������������������������������������

���!�����!����������6$�����������%�7���������������%������������

����������1���������������������������%��%����%��������������

����������������'���������������1���%�1�������������!��������

����%�����%����1�������������������

�


���!�!��������������������������������������<�%�����������

����1�������=�>����������������������������������������������

4������4�����������<�������<���!������������������$������

������������������>�������������%���!������������������������

�����%������������������!������������������1����������

?���!��������������������$���������������������������������%�

!��!����������������������������%������!�����������<�%���������

����������"�!����//��

�����������������������������������������
+
4�������������+/�+�.�'4������������������������������������%����@>����

31



��������	���������	
	��������3	

�

#��!���������!��������!�������������������������%���������

�������%�������������!��!�����
�����������������%���!����������

!��������������������%������������������%���������������

��%�������������������;�����������������%�������������������

�����������3!�����������������������/����������%��������

���������*������������A������*����$�����������3!������������

�����������������������������%���������������=���������������

�

�

-
��
��
���.��

32



��������	���������	
	�������� 4	

���������������������	�

�

• $������ �������	� �����	#���������B������%��+�C�������

!�������������D�����=��<���������������������%�1�����

• 41��������������������������������%�����$��������������

• $��������������%���������%������������������%�!��!������

��� ��������������,���������%�������<�%�������:��������

����%�!��!������������%������������������������������������

����%���������%��������

• 
������1�����������������������	��	0����*.�	� ���������

���������%���%����������������������!������������������

!����������1�����������������!����������������������������

+/�E �)�2���������1����!�����������������������������������

����!������%���������������������������������!�������������

�������!�����

• '������)///����������/ (����������$�����7����������.�	

�������	���+/�+��������������"///������%������$�����7��

�������!������������

• $�����	)�����,����������������������%�������!��������

<�%���������&�������������������������������������1������

������%����E 0�����
"
�

• $�����������������������*���	�����	�)	 ����	������	���	

�������	��5�����	)��	�  ����������������������

• 6���	���,��� %���������������%�����������������<�%�������

�
����������������

�

�����������������������������������������
"
&��������������������������������������3��������1������������%��������������������

��!!��������%�1������������%������1������������%��

33



��������	���������	
	��������(	

���������������%����������������������	�

�

• 
���!��!����������������1����%����������������������

1�����������������������������,��� %��������1�����!�����%�

• $�����������$������#�����������������4�����!�!���������9������

�������������%���������������������������������������������%�

���������*���������������4�����%���!���

• ��)���	�������%����������$��������������1�����������%������

����������1��������������������"�����������%���������

��%������������������������<�%����������������

• &���#����	*��,����������������������������������������������

�������������������%���������%��������&�����
F
�

• ���������������������������������!�����%�1��������������

���������%���!�����!���������������%�!�!��������

• $������ ����	���������������������(�������!�����%�1������

�������%�����������<�%����������%��

• :�����������������������%���������������������������(������

1�����&�����������%��1�����%������*����&�������

• &���������������������������������$���������������!���

7�,����	��	�	)����	���,��,���
������������������������

�!�������%��%�����=�>��������
���1�%%��������������������������

:������� �!����%�����������

• ��������������������%������ ��������	,����������������������

�����%���!��������������������	������1�����������������

�������C9A<D�%���!�
(
G����������������!������<�����������

'�����C�<'DG���������������%��������������������������������

������������

�����������������������������������������
F
4�����%������1��������%����������������������������������������1�������������

���;���������������������������!��������������1�����1���������������������%������������

�������������������������������1��;��������1����������%���������%����������
(
�9������������������%���!����������6������7�����6�������7���������1����%����������%�

34



��������	���������	
	�������� !	

• +�H����!������������������+(H���������������������!�!����

���������������������%����������������� ���	��� �������	

�����

• �#����%��������!����������

�������������1����<�%�����

�����%��1���1�����&������

�����%����9�������E���1������

���������������������1����

<�%���������&�����������%��

• '�������0//������������������%�

!��!���������������������������

$�������� ���	��������+/�� �+
E
��

41���������%�������������1�%%����

�������������������������������

���������������1�����������

���������

• ������ 	�#���������%���������

1����%��������!�����������������������������������������������

��������������������(///�����������%������%����E (,��������

1����%�������������3!��������������������������������1����

����������������
)
�

• &��������������������������������!�������������F �0����������

�������������������������� 	�#������������%����������

• $�����������(E� �������	���8��	�)���������"/������ ����	

����� �����!�������������������+/�+@�"���
������������1�������

������%���!��!���!�!��������������%����������������������

&�����������%���

• 
���+//�����������%%����������������������E"F�%���,	

 ���������$������1�����������������1���������������1�������

��%��������������

�����������������������������������������
E
��'��������+/�+�

)
�$������������4*=�:�������

	
��
���
���,��

35



��������	���������	
	���������9	

• '���������������%%�����������/H����( �E���������������������

�������������	������������������������������;�������������

"///�����%�!��!������$������

• '��������������������%%��������������������������F///�

%���,	 ���������$�����
0
��

�

"���������	 ����+�	)��	0����*.�	�������	

�

• $�����������������&!:999	 ��������/ �0�������

• 
����������������!�:999	������������������1����%��

• 
��������������$������������������������!�+/H����	���������

���<�%����G���������������������������������������$�����<����

�����������������:�31��������
�������������������������

��!��/H���������������!�����������������

• ���///�������������������������1�����������1������%������

���� ��	6�+	#���)����2�E)H��������������������������

��!��������������������E�H�������������%�������
�3�������
,
�

• E(/����������������!������������1�����������1��������!����

������,	#���)����2�,(H���������������������������������

�������!������������0EH������������%���������3��������

• 0/H�������������������������������������� �� ������%	���������

 �� �����������������%	�������������������������������

��������%���������;���������������������!������������

• �)H��������$������������!�!����������8�����������������

���������%��������%���!���3��!������%���������������

6������������������7�%���!�

�����������������������������������������
0
+/�/�99���������������������)//�///�����%�������������������

,
�<����������+/�+ �"������������������������������������������������������������

�������������%�+/�+�

36



��������	���������	
	�������� ��	

• 
����������������������1����������"//����������� �� 8	������

�������1����%��2���������������������!��%������������F/H�

�����!�����������������������������������������������%������

�����

• 4������#����%��������������%�������%�������������&������

�����%������!�����������������!������!���������������������

1����������%���

• $����������������!��!����������#��,�	����8������������%��

!��!����������!��!���������������������������$�����������

!�������������1�������������������������!��1���������

��������������������������������������<�%����������%��1���

�������������������������

�,/������(/�!��!���!���

�//�///�!�!��������

���!���������

• ��������������$����������

�������������������������

A����!�������!������������


���%��%��!���������������

������������$�����������

�������@�=�������������G�

*��������������������

<�%���������������

$�������

�

�

%�
�
�

��
������

37



��������	���������	
	����������	

6��	�� ���	 ����+��	0����*	�����,�	;	�99	 �������	

�

&��7��������1��������&������9����%�����

$����������������%�������>����������������

�����������������%�!��!�����
���������%�������

����������������������%�!����I�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

<������

���$����������������%������//�

����������������������

��������%����1������1����

����%����	�

• F0�9����

• (+�=�����

",��

���$�����������%��������������

��������%������������������%�

!��!�����������������%��	�

• +,��%���J����������������������

• +E��%����������������������

• +)��%�������������������������

• �0��%����������������%������

�

38



��������	���������	
	�������� ��	

7���� ��%�

���������%�����������!�����������������

����%�!��!��������������������%����������	�

• +/��������

• +/�4�����������

• �,�*�����9�������

• ,�9����4�������

• )�*�����������

• (����������

• F�9��������11����

• �E�����������������

�

�����	1��,��,�	


������������%��%������������������

����%�!��!������$�����������%����	�

• F(�<�%�����

• ���=�>������

• ,�
�����

• (��������

• F�?����

• "�4��1���

• +"����������%��%���

�

=���,����


���!���������������������������%�

!��!������$�����������%��!��������

������������%�����%����	�

• F)�����������

• +/�$�����

• ,�'��:���%����

• )�A������

• E�.������

• ���������
������	�+//����������

C�������������%����%���������������+/��D�

39



��������	���������	
	���������&	

��������	��	����	

����������������������%�!��!�������

������������1��������������������������

������!������	�

• /�"�����������������1��������������

����������������

�

>���,	�������

���$�����������%�������������������

����%�!��!�����������������������

!��������������������	�

• 0�������������������%����������%�

������

�

$��%	?��,���

����������������������%�!��!������

$�������������������������������������

����1���	�

• �(��������������������������1����

�

40



��������	���������	
	�������� �'	

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

@�����	0�����	

������������%��������������������

����%�!��!����������������������

����������������	�

• �/����������������3!����������

�����������������������

�

������ 	"#���	

����������������������%�!��!���

���$�����������%�����������������

������������������1���	�

• �(����������������3!���������

���������������1����
������	�1�������������%������������/ �/�����

�� �)�������������������������#�����%���D�

������%�

������������%��������������������

����%�!��!�������������������������

�����������������������������	�

• +�������������������!�������

�

41



��������	���������	
	���������3	

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

*�����������������!�������������������������!�����������������

������������$��������5�������������������$�����7��!�!��������

�������������1��������������������������������������������!!����

��������%������������������������������������������%�!��!������

1�1������
�����������������������������������������������������

��������!����������%���������������1��������$�����7�����������

��������������

�

�

�
�

�

7�� �����	

4���������������$�����������%�����������

����%�������=��<�������������������

��������%�%�����	�

• E"��������������4K������%������

C��������%�<�%���������A����D�

• ������������������������!�������������

;���������������������������%��

�

	
��
���
���,��

42



��������	���������	
	�������� �4	

��� ��������	����������	)��	

���������	
�


���������������� !���������������������� ,�����������+(�

�����������������!����������������!����������!������������!��������

�������������������*���������������������!����������������������

��!���������1������������!������������������$�����G�������

��������%�������������������!�����������������������%������������

����!�����������������������1�����������%������������������������

����������1�������������������������������������%�������������

��!��������	�

�

�

�

�
/��
((
��
�����

43



��������	���������	
	���������(	

�� 7���%	�������������2�������������������!!�����������������

����������������������1�����������1���������������

�

<��������������������������������%���������������%�������������

�������&���1��������%����������������������1����%����������

������!��������$�������������������%��(������!�����%�1������

1�������������������%�����
�������������1������������1���� 

����������������������%���!��������������������������������

����������!���������������������7�������������

�

4��������3��!���������������!!����!����������������������

����������%�����������������������������������1�����������
����

��!!��������������������������%�����%�������!����������������

��������������������������������������������!������

���������������

�

4�������%�����������������������������1����

������%��������������������������������

����������������������1�������������1��������

��;�������! ���������������������

��!����������������%����%����

�


����!���������������������������������%�

$�����������������!������!���������	���

�

• #��������%��������������������������������

�����

� 0��(���


���,��

44



��������	���������	
	�������� �!	

+� 0�����	���������2�����!��������!����������%����������������

!�����������������������������������������������������%����

�������%����������������������1�����������1�������������

�

�����������������������������������������������1����%������1��

��������������1��%�����1��������������%������������;�����������

�������������������������������������3!���������������������

�������������1����%�����!����������������������%��������������

����������������������������������������������1������������

����1����������%��1�������������������������������������

!�������������������������������������������������������1���������

��%�������������������������������!��������%�������������������

������������

�


����!���������������������������������%�$��������������

���!������!���������	�

�

• A��������������3!���������������1����%���1��������������

����������;���������%�!��

• ���������!������!���������������!��������������������������

������������

�

"� ��)�,������,�2��������%�������������

$���������������������������������%�

���������������������������������������

����������1������%������1�����

�

*�������������������!�����%�����

����%������%���������������������!�������

������!�����!������������6�����7��

.������7�������������������������

��!��������	�

�

%���
��
���,��

45



��������	���������	
	���������9	

• 4������������������%�������%����������������

• *����%���%��������������������

• ��!�����%�����;���������������������������%��%���������

����������

• $�����%����������7��!���!�������

• #�����!��%�%�������������

�

$������������������E/������������������������������������

�����������1������������!����������!��������!��������������

�����������������
��������1���������3!���������������������

!�!�����������������������������������������������������������

1������1�������������������%�����������

�

4���������������1�����������������%�����!��������������

1����%�7�������������������������������������%�������������������

����������������%���������������������!������������������

��������������4�����%����1������������������������������%�����

$����������������������������������������������������������%�

���������������������������%�����������!�����������������

�


����!���������������������������������%�$��������������

���!������!���������	�

�

• <����������������������1�����������������%�!��!�������

��������������!!��!�����������������������%������������

����������1�����

• :���������������������������������������������� �������

1������������!��!������$�����������������

�

46



��������	���������	
	�������� ��	

F� 2����*	���	,���2����������������<�%���������������������

!������1��%������%���������������������������������!�����2�

��������������������������%�!����$�������

�

#�!�����������������%������������������%�������������

���������%��������1����%���������������%������1�����������

�������%�!�!������������������������������������������

#���������%���!�!������������������������������������

��������%������%�!������!�����������������������������������������

�����������%���!��!���������������������������������������1���

�������������������69��������A�������7��������%���!���

6*����������7�����%�����������������������������&�����

4�������
���������������������!�������������%����������������������

%�!��������������������!�������������������������

�


����!���������������������������������%�$��������������

���!������!���������	�

�

• :����������%�!�1�������������������������������������

������������1�����������������%���%���!���������%�

!��!�����������%�������������!�!���������

• :���������������!!��������������������������������������

�������������1���1���������������!���������

�!!����������!������������%��!!������������

�

�

�

�

�

%���
��
���,��

47



��������	���������	
	����������	

48



��������	���������	
	�������� ��	

�� ��������	?�%	?�	2���	��	

����,�	
�


������������������������%������������������������!����������������

����������������7��������������������	�

�

�� 
���?B�� ���%	�����������������������+/�"�=�����#��������

��������C=#�D���������"�(H����������������!���2����������

������1�%���!��������������������������

�

+� 4���!�����������$�����������1�������������������))� ��� %�

�����,�������������������������������������������������+/�)���


���������!������������

�

"� �����������������������������������������%�1����������

���������������������������1��������2����������������������

���������%�������������!���4�������

��������������%�����%��!������������

������������%���������������������

!��!������$��������9�������������

����������������������1��������

������������������������������������

�������1���%��������1����������

%�����������

�

F� 4�������������������������

�+�� ������������������;�����������

������������������������������

��%����������%��� ������
�����

49



��������	���������	
	���������&	

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�


�����������6!������������7��������������������������1��%���

������������%�����%����������������%��!�������������������%�

�3!������������;���������4���!������������������������$�����������

��������1����������������������������%������������1���������

���%����%������������������������������������!����������������

����%������������������������!!�����

�

������������$���������������������������������%�����������������

������������������������������������������������1��%�����*��

����������������������������%��������������1��+/�0�2�

����������1��������$�����7���������������

����������

�

�

�

0�,�	����� �	A�����%	

�+�� �������

�� �����	��	�����	

���	�����������

7 ���� 	

��*������

=��� ����	��	��#�� 	

�� ���	#��,����

1
�(
��
������

50



��������	���������	
	�������� �'	

��� �����	�%���� 	����,��	��	

����������,	

*����������%�����%������1�������������������������

�������������������������������!����������*����������%�

������������ ���������%���1��������������������������������

����������������������������1�����������1���������������������

!����������������������������������������!��������������%������%�

������������%�����%�!��

�

�������������	�
�/

�

�

�����������������������������
�����
������

�����������	��������
��������������
���	
�����������

������������

�


������������������������������$������������������!�1�����������

�����������������!����������1������%��������������������������

�����������������������������%�����1����%�����%���������������

�������������������������������%���%���������������������

���������������=�����%�������������������

�

*�������������1�������������������%��������������%���

������������%�5��������2������������������������������

%������������������������%����������$������������������

!��������%���������
������������������������������������������

"(HL��������������!����������2������%������!���������

!��������������������

�

�����������������������������������������
10

�4���������!�����������������������%���������1���������������������%���

������������%�5���������

51



��������	���������	
	���������3	

��������%��������������������1����������������������������������

������7������������1����������������������������%���������5����

����������������������	�

�

�� ������������� ������,���������������������������������

*����������������������������������������������������

����������������%������������%��C��%��!����������!��%�����������

!�����������������������������������������1����������D��

+� <������������������������������������������1���������������������

����������������������������������������������!���������������

��%����������������!�������������������������������*�������

 ������� ��������������������������������������������

����������C��%��������%�!���������!��%������������������������

�����!��������D��

"� *������������������������������������������������������������

!����������� ����������,������������������������������2����

�����!������������������������!��������������>��%���1�������

�3!��������������������;�������C��%�����������1����������

;�����������!������������%��%�������!����������D��

�

A����!�����!��������������������%������������������%���

������������%�5���������

�

�

/�(
��
�����

52



��������	���������	
	�������� �4	

���� �����	�%���� 	����,��	��	

���������	
�

�������������������������$���������������������������������

!����������������%�����������������������=�������$���������������

#*�����������������������������*��������!����1�����������

�����������������%���������������������������������� �������

��������������������������������������������������������������

�����3��!������	�

�

�� $������������%����������=�����%������

+� ��������7������������������������

"� �����������������%���������������������������!�������������

������������������

F� $�����������������������������������������������������������

����������������� �����

(� M���������������������������������������������*����������

�����������&�1��������

�


��������������%�����������������������������������������1������

�������������������2����������������������������������������

�������������������������������������������������������������

��������������������������%����������������1������������������

����1�������������������%��!��%�����������������������

!��������������

�

*��������������1���������1���������������������% �����

���������������������������������������%�������������������

����������������

�

53



��������	���������	
	���������(	

���������!�����!����������������!������������	�

�

�� 4���������������������������������������������1����������������

������������,	�)	��� �������������������������%���������

������

+� 
��� ����	���	)���%.�	��� �������������������������������%����

���2������ !������������������������������������������

"� *������������,	�������������1�����������!��������

F� *��������!����1���������������� ���� ��������������������

�����%��������,�� %	��������������,������!���%������

�����

(� 
�����������	�����	�)	 ���� ��������������� �%���������� 

�����������%��������������

E� *���!�����������,��	��������������������������������

������������������%�1�������!�������������

)� ������,	)����*�	���	 ����.�	���������%�������%��

!���������������

0� *������������������,	�����������2������%�!��������

������!�������������%������������1�������1������!���������

�

�����������������������!��������������

�����������!�����!�������������������������

��!���������!������

�

�

�

�

�

� 3
�������
�����

54



��������	���������	
	�������� �!	

����� �����	�%���� 	����,��	��	

��� �� �	
�

������������������!��������������������!���������;����������

!��������1������� �����!���������������������%����������������

1�%%������������������������������������������������������

�

<��������������!����������������������!����������������������

�����������������%����������������������������������3�������

�����������*�����������������������������������������������

���������������������������������������������������������%��������

1���������������������������������������������������������

�� !����������������������������%������������������������

�������������������

�

�������������������������$���������������������3!��������

��������%�1����������������������� ������%������	�

	

�� ��������������������%�*���	�����	��	 ���,�����������������

�������!��������������!�������������������������������%��

+� 4��������������!������������!���������������������

�������������!������%�������%���!���������%��������%������

�������%����������������,	�������������������7�����������

"� :����������������������������!�����������������������������

 ������ ����	A���������,����� ������,�����!����������������,	

 �������

F� 
��������������8	��	 �������	��	�����	�*���������%�������������

1���������������������3!����������!����%��������������1����

���������������������������1������������������������������

�

�

�

55



��������	���������	
	���������9	

�

�

	

	

	

	

	

	

56



��������	���������	
	�������� ��	

�B� �����	0�*	*�	�8�

�� ������

$��������������������������������������!�����������

������������% ������%������������*�����������������������

!�������������!������%�����%���������������������������%��

!����������������1���������������!�����������!����������������

����%��������������

4�������
�����

57



��������	���������	
	����������	

����>�����%����������������������������������������������������

������	�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

� ���))	���)���� �	

���,����	

0�����	���	?���#���,	

���	��)��	0����*	

��������	���	�������	

����������,	7+� 	

�������	

$�����	

�� �����,	���	

���� ��:	

���� �:	

0�����:	

� �����	���	

1��$	

������,� 	

����������,	6���	

��������	���	7+������	

��������	<������� �	

����� �	����������

����������,	


���0�����	���	?���#���,	$����	����

��)��	0����*	$��������������������������

$������������������������!����������


�%������������!���������!�1����������

���!����1�������������%�������!�����%�

�����������������������������$��������


���&���������%������%���������7��9�����

������!���������!�1������������������


�������������,	7+� ��������������

������������������������������������

�������������������������%�������������

�����3�������������������������%�����

������������%�����������

<����!��������%��������� ���������,	

����	���������������������

������������%�=���!�����������$�������

���������������������5��������������%���

������������%�
����������������������


������������������!����1�������

������������%�������%������������������

��������	����� �����������%���1��

#����������#���������������������

A���%������3��������������������

����%���1�����!���������������

1��������<������������������������������

�%�����������������������!������%�����

�����������%���������������%�
������

����������	���))	����!�����������

����%���1������������%������%������

������������������������������%��

<�����	������	�)	��� ����

���������$����������

*���1���%�����������$������

9��������������������������

�3�������������

58



��������	���������	
	�������� ��	

B� �����	��������	�� �����	

�����������������������������������������!���������

����������������!���������!������������
�����������%���������

�������!�����������������������1��%���������������!�����

�������������$�����7�������������������������

• ���������	���	�����������	�������,�2�4���!��������������

!������%�����%����������!����������������%�������%�!���������

�������%�������������������������
��������!�����������

�������������!���������������������������������������$�����

�������������!����������������������������%�������%����

<3��!����������������.�����������������%����������������

�����%������������$����������*���1���%�9�����������������

>�����������������%�1�������������������������������������

���������������������������%����@���������@����@�")0)@

���!�����N!���N+/�" +/�(

• C����	������,� 	2����	"��������

2 
�����������%�������������

��������������������������������

$��������
���.�'4��������������

���������!�����������������%�

������%�������������������������%�

������!��������������������������

������������������������������

�����������4������������������

�����$�����7��.�����������%���

'�������������������������������

��������������������������������

�����������%����@>����

5�
���
��
�����

59



��������	���������	
	���������&	

• ������,� 	����������,	����*��8�2�
�����������������

����������������������1�������������������%��������������

������������������������������%����������������%�

!�����!����������������������������������������������%����

���������������������%���������������!�����3��!�������

���!������

• ���	�����	��������	���	��������2�
������������O

• ����������,	������,����2�5���������������������C���������

��������D������������������������������%�������%����
����

������������.�����������%���'�����4�����������!�������������

��������������������$����������*���1���%�9�����C���

!��������%�����1�����D���������������������������������

����������������������%�%��������������������%

������%����������������������������;������������������

����������������1���C�������!��!����1������%�������������

���D��������������������;�����������������������������

�!������������!�����%�����������������������������

���������������������������1������������������%���%����

�!��������������������%�������%���������������������������

��������%����������������%

�������������������������������

�������������������������������

������

1
�(
��
�����

60



��������	���������	
	�������� �'	

• ������ ��	D	<�����	D	����� �	1����	",��������2�
���������

�����������������%�������%��������������!�������%����������

������������!����������!���������C�3������������������

���!��������D���
������%����������������������������������

���1�������������������������%�����;�������������

!���������������%��������
����%�������������6%�����

������7������������%���!������������������.�����������%��

'�����4�������������������������%�����������������������

• ����� �	������2�
�������������!�������������������!�������

�������������������%����������������������
�������������

��������������������������������������������������!��������

����������������������������������

• ��� ���	��	���	?����2��������������1�����!����������1�������

�1��������������������������������������������%���*�����

������������%�������������������������!��3� ��������

���������������������1�����������1������1�������!��������1�

����������%������%�����!�������������������������!�����

�������������������������������������������%����������

• ���))	���)���� �	���,�����2�<�����������������

!���������������%����%���������������������������������

�������������������C��������������������������������

�%�������D���
�����������6%������������7������!�!�������

��������������������������%����������������������������

!������������������������ �����

61



��������	���������	
	���������3	

�

�

�������
��
�������&�(����������
������������
������������6����������


������������������������������
�����
�������7�����������
�'����
�����

��������
��������������������������������
����������������������


��������������������
���
�����������
��������
����
�
�������

���))	���)���� �	

���,����	

����� �	1����	

",�������	

-��������/	

������ ��	D	<�����	

-�+������/	

���������	���	

�����������	

�������,		
-�� 	0�����	���	?���#���,:	

��)��	0����*	���	C����	

����������,	����������/

���	�����	��������	

���	�������	

C����	������,� 	

2����	"��������	

������,� 	

����������,	

����*��8	

����������,	

������,���	

����� �	�����	 ��� ���	��	

���	?���	

����������,�

����� ��

����������

62



��������	���������	
	�������� �4	

B�� �����	C�����%	��	�9�(

9�������������������%���6!������������7�����������%������������

��!���������������������������������������������������������

������������$��������
�����������%�����������������������

��������1�%����������������������>��������!��!����%������������

����������!�1��������������+/�0��

����.����������+/�0�����������1������!�����������$��������������

�������������%���!���!�������������������������%�!��!����

'��������������!�������������!�� ��!���������������������

������������%��������1���������������������������������������

1��������%����������������������������������� ���������������

�����	���������������%���������
�����������%����������������%�

�������������������������!��������%�����1��!�����������$�����7��

������%���������������%�5����������4�6%������������7������

���������������������������������������������������!������%��

0��(��
�����

63



��������	���������	
	���������(	

����� �	��		

��� ��	"���	
	�����	���	@����	6��	" �����	

7���%	�������������

���� <�����M�����

• ��!�����������������������������������%���������

��������������������������%�!���
�������������

�������������%����!�� �����!�����������������

�����������������������
�����!�������������

����%�	�9��������%�!������!�������9������%

��!�����������P���������������

• 
���������������������������������������

����������������1������������%������������

������%���������%�!��� ��������!������������

��!!�������!����������������!��1����������%

���������������

• 5�������������%������������������������

�����������!��%��������������%

������������������1����������������������1�

������!���

• B���!�����!�����������������������������������

����������������������������%�������������

���%��!�����������������������!������!!�������

�������%����������� !������������������.������

+/�"����4!����+/�F�

��+� 5��������5�����

����<�����

�������������

���������

• <�����������������������������������

��������%��������������%��������������������

������%����.����+/�"����.����+/�F�

• :���������!�������%���!!�����������<�����M����

����<�����������������������������.����+/�"���

#����1���+/�"�

• ����������������1��������������������������

�����%�����1����%�!��������������4!����+/�F���

A�����+/�(�

• :�����%�����������������������������������������

���!����������������������������",(���������

C��������%�������������%��D�����///L���������

��������!�����������������������������
�����%

64



��������	���������	
	�������� �!	

����� �	��		

��� ��	"���	
	�����	���	@����	6��	" �����	

����!������!��%��������������������������!!����

�������������������������������4�%����+/�"����

A�����+/�F��

• 9�������������������!������������������%

!�������������������������������������������

���������!!���������%����������������1��%��

!��%��������4�%����+/�"����A�����+/�F�

��"� �!���������

&��%��%��


����!��

• .�����������������%�����4&
����������1������

�������������������������%�=���!�����&����

4��������������������������1������!�����������

����������%���������������;�����!����������

����%����������!���1���+/�+����4!����+/�"�

• 9������������!���������������%�������������

�4&
������������������%��!��������������������

�����������������������C�����%������������D�

����@������1 ��%������������������%������*&4

���1����C����������<'�����%��D���.����+/�"���

A�����+/�F�

��F� �������������

M�����

• :�������������%�������������������������������

����%�!��!������ ����%�����������������4!���

+/�"����.����+/�"�

• '���������������%����������������������

!����������������%����!�����@���1 ����������

���������������� ��������%���������������

.�������+/�F����.����+/�F�

��(� ����������@�

����������

A�������%�

• :�����%�����������������������3���������������

����������!!�����������������!���������

5�1������+/�"������!���1���+/�"�

• �������!���������%�C���������������������%D���

��!����������������!�������������1�����

��������������%�!��!�����������������������

�����������A���+/�F����4�%����+/�F�

��E� ����������%�

• :�����%��������������C���������1���������

�����������������������@�����������A�������%D

�����!����������������������������1����

65



��������	���������	
	��������&9	

����� �	��		

��� ��	"���	
	�����	���	@����	6��	" �����	

���������%�������������C������%��������������

��������%�@��������%�@�����������%�@�

1��������������������1������������D���4�%����

+/�"����'����1���+/�"��

��)� 5������

������������

����:��������

• :�����%������������������������������A������

��!!����������������%����������������������

<�����M�������:�����%�����������������

�������������������������������������%����

���������������������������A���������!!�������

!���������������������������!���1���+/�"���

#����1���+/�F�

��0� $�����%�

��!!�����

9���������

��!!�����%�

���!���

• :�����%�����������%���!!����������!!�����%

!��!�������������������������������%�!��!�����
�

�������������������������������%�!��!���������

��%��������������������%��������.����+/�"���

A�����+/�F�

• #�����!���������!��������!!�����������!!�����%

������������������1���������������������%���%�

��,� �������������

��������������

�����1�������

��������������

• :�����������!!��������!������������������

������������1�����������������������������������

��!�����%���������3!�����������������������
�

����������!���������������������������!!���

!���%���������������������������������������

�������������������������������!�1����������

�������������!��%����������!����1���������%

����������������������������.�������+/�F���

.����+/�F�

0�����	���������

+��� �������'�����%�

• '����������������������������������������� 

�!����������������������������������������

�����������1��1����������������7����������@

��������������1���+/�+����A�����+/�"�

• :�����%������������'�����%�����$�������������%

����������������������������������%�����������

��������������������������!�������������

66



��������	���������	
	�������� &�	

����� �	��		

��� ��	"���	
	�����	���	@����	6��	" �����	

�����������#����1���+/�"����4!����+/�F��

+�+� $�������������%�

• �����������������������������������'$�

������������%�9����������������������+/�"���

+/�F��

• :�����%�����$�������������%������������'�����%

����������������������������������%�����������

��������������������������!�������������

�����������#����1���+/�"����4!����+/�F�

+�"� A���������

• A�����������������������������������������6����

���4�����7��%������������%���������������������%

����%�����4!����+/�F����4!����+/�(�

+�F� ��1�������

A������

• '����������������������������������������� 

�!����������������������������������������

����1���+/�+����A���+/�"�

• :�����%�������1�������������������������������

�����������������������������������������%���

���!��������%�����������!���1���+/�"���

��!���1���+/�F�

+�(� ��3����$������

• '����������������������������������������� 

�!����������������������������������������

����1���+/�+����A�����+/�"�

• :���������������������������������%������3���

�����������������������!����������#����1��

+/�"����A�����+/�F�

+�E� <���������

$����������

*���1���%��

• 
�� !�������!��������!�����������������%��������

������;����������������������������������������

��������%������������������5�1������+/�"����.���

+/�"��

• ����������@����������������������%�!����

!������������������������!����������������%����

�������!����������1�������������������������

����������������������:�����%����������

��������������������������������������������

��������%����������������������������:�����������

���%���������������!��������������������.������

67



��������	���������	
	��������&�	

����� �	��		

��� ��	"���	
	�����	���	@����	6��	" �����	

+/�"����.�������+/�F��

• 4��%�����>����������������1�������'$��$�����

������������������������7���������������

������������������%�������%��������������������

���������������������������4!����+/�F����4!���

+/�(��

+�)� ���������%�

�����

• .�������������!�����!������%�!������������� 

!���������������������������!������%����

�������������%�1�����������������������'$�

$��������.�������+/�"����4!����+/�"�

• ���������>�����������������%����!���%�����

���!��3�!���%������������!����������%���%������

!������������4!����+/�F����4!����+/�(�

+�0� ������������

• ��������������3����������������������������

��>�������������������������%�����!���������=�

�������+/�"����+/�F�

+�,� &�����������

�1������

• :�������1����������!��������������������$������

��!��������������� 1���������1���%

!��%��������:����������������������������������

������������%������!�����������������������

������������!����C��������%�+)�!���%���������

$������!���D���4!����+/�F����#����1���+/�F�

��)�,������,�

"��� #��������

41����

• ������������%����#��������41�����!������������

5������5����������������.�������+/�"����A����

+/�"��

• 
�������������������������������!!��������������

#��������41�������������!�������������%���

����������1��%�����A�����+/�F����#����1��

+/�F��

"�+� &�����4�����

�������������

&�����%������

• #�����!�����*����&������4����������������%

�����������4�%����+/�+����A�����+/�"�

• :���������������������%�������%������������%�

������������!�������������!����������

68



��������	���������	
	�������� &�	

����� �	��		

��� ��	"���	
	�����	���	@����	6��	" �����	

����%�������%��������������������������������

���!�������������������������������C�� 

!����������2�������%����������������������1�����D���

.�������+/�"����.����+/�"��

• ��!�����%�������������������������%������

�����������������������������������A4�$���+/�"

���+/�F�

• ������������%����!���%�������������������%

���������������������!!������4!����+/�"���

��!���1���+/�"�

• ���������������������!!���������������������

������������������������!���������������

!������%���4!����+/�"����A�����+/�F�

• ������������!����� !����������!�������������

��������������%�!������������������������������3

�����������!���1���+/�"����#����1���+/�"�

"�"� M�����

��������%�

• :�����%���������M�������������%�
������������

��������%���
�@�&4��������!��������������

���������4!����+/�+����A���+/�"�

• 4��%���������������������%�����������=��%

4��������1����������������������������!������

���������A�������4%������=��%�����������

!����������4�%����+/�"����#����1���+/�"�

• :�������������%�����������������������%��%

����������������������������%������������4!���

+/�(����A�����+/�E�

"�F� ������������

'��������

5���� #����

• :�����%���������� �����!��������������!����

!�������������#����1���+/�+����4!����+/�"�

• #�����!����������������!������%��������

�������������!���������������%��������4!���

+/�"����.����+/�"�

• ��!���������������
��������7��.������

��!���������!������������%����������!�������

����������������!����������������������

!������!���������������������%�����4!����+/�"���

#����1���+/�"�

69



��������	���������	
	��������&&	

����� �	��		

��� ��	"���	
	�����	���	@����	6��	" �����	

• ��!���������#����������%��������������

�!!�������������������������5�1������+/�"���

#����1���+/�"�

• :����������������������������%�����������

�����������������������������A���+/�"���

A�����+/�F�

"�(� 4��������

• :�����%�������������������������������%������

�����$�����������������1���+/�+����A����

+/�"��

• ?!�����%��������������������������1�����������

�����������!���������C�������������D�

����1���+/�"����A�����+/�F�

2����*��,	���	<���

F��� <���������

• <������%��������������%��;�������!���������

�����������������%�!��!����������������������

%����!��%����������%��;������������������

!������������� %���%�

• P�������������������<������������!!����������

�������������������������%�!��!�������������

��%�����;�����������%���%�

• ��!�����%��������������!�!������<������%�����%

!��!���������������������%�!������������%���%�

• <�������%�!�����������<�������%����

!������!�������������������������������

�������1����������������������%�%��������

������������������������!�������������%���%�

F�+� $������
�������

��������

• :�������������%��������$������
��������������

@���!���:��������?������������%������������

.�������+/�"����4�%����+/�"�

F�"� <�������%�

!������!������

• :�������������%�����������������4���������

=����������������������!����������������

����1���+/�+����A�����+/�"�

• :�����%������������������4����������=�������

���������������!������������1 ��%�����

70



��������	���������	
	�������� &'	

����� �	��		

��� ��	"���	
	�����	���	@����	6��	" �����	

������������%����������������%�1����������

C�����%������������D���
����������������������

�!!����������!������%��������!���������

�!!��������������������1����������������;������

�����%������������!��������������������.����+/�"�

���5�1������+/�F��

• ���������!���������1���������������1�������%

!��!������!������������������%����������������

������!!���������!!���������!���������+/�"���

+/�F��

F�F� �!������

<�����������

'���������

��������������

#���1��������

• :�����%������!������'�����
����!����C�'
"D���

��!������������������������!������������������

��!�����%������������7�������������.����+/�+���

A�����+/�(�

• ��������������������%���<'������!����

!���������������������!���������%��������

����%�����.�������+/�"����A�����+/�(�

• ��!�����������%�������!���������������

�!���������������������1��������������1������

����1�������������������%�������1���������

��������������������1��������4!!���������������1�

>��%���1��!��������������1���������������A����

+/�"����4�%����+/�"�

• :�������������%���������<'�!������������

��!�����������������������4!����+/�F���

#����1���+/�F�

F�(� M���%��������

• :������������!!����!���������������%�����������

������������������������������������:�����%����

����1����������������������������������

��������!�����������������������������%����

���������%��������������!�������������1���+/�"

���.����+/�F�

F�E� 4��������������

������9�����

• 
�����������������4��������������������9���

�����������'������������������%�����������������

!���������!����������������1���������������%�

��������������������������%��������������

71



��������	���������	
	��������&3	

����� �	��		

��� ��	"���	
	�����	���	@����	6��	" �����	

������������������������������������1������

!���������.����+/�+����#����1���+/�"����

• 
�������������4��������������������9�������

���!F��!!������1����������������%���������%

�����������4�%����+/�"����A�����+/�F�

�%���	����,��

(��� �����������������

������

�%���������

• ������������%�������������������������1���

�����%���������������������%�����������������

���������������������������1�����!����������

�������������1�����������������������4#�����

������������*������A�����+/�"����.����+/�"�

(�+� ���%������

A���%������

• <���1������%�������!��%����������%�����

�����������!�������������������������5�������

#�������������#����1���+/�+����.����+/�"�

• :�����%������A������������%��������������>��

!��>���������!��%����������� %���%�

(�"� P�������

4���������

• �����%������%�����;������������������������� 

�����������������������%�!����������

����%�������%������������������� %���%�

(�F� A�������

��!!����

• A���������!!����������������1��������!���2�����

���%�����%��������������C��%��������������������

�������%���!������������%������������%D������1�

������1������<�������������������%����������

�����������������5�������������!�������������

�������������������������������1������%�����������

���������4!����+/�"����A�����+/�F�

(�(� #���1�����������

���������

• :��������������������������1�������������������

���$�����������������������������������������

<3!������A��������#�����!�����!�����������

#���1���������1����������������������!��������

�������������������������������������

�����������������!���1���+/�"����.����+/�F�

(�E� $�������������

��!���������

• :�����������������������������$������������

��!�������������������!�C$���D�����!���1��

72



��������	���������	
	�������� &4	

����� �	��		

��� ��	"���	
	�����	���	@����	6��	" �����	

����������!� +/�"����4�%����+/�F��

(�)� '�� �����

!�����������

�!����

• 
�������������!������������������ ������!���

C��%���������%D����9����%��������������

�%%��%�����1����%�!����������������!����

#����1���+/�+����4!����+/�"�

(�0� ����������������

2 *&4

• �����������3!�������������!����������������

��������������*&4����1�������� %���%�

(�,� +/�0�


��������������

• #�����!��%�����!������%�6<��1���%����


�������������7��������%�2��!�����������!�������

������������#����1���+/�+����.����+/�"�

• #�����%�����������%������������1�����������

������������%�4������������������%���������

����%��������.����+/�"����4�%����+/�F�

• #�����!������������������!���������������1����

����� !����������2�1������%�������������������

������������������������%����������������

$����������*���1���%�������������������9�%

�����������%����!��%����4!����+/�F����A����

+/�E��

• ��!�����%�������������%���!���������!�1�����

������������������1������������������2

��������%�����������������%�������������

%�������������������%�����������������������

�3�������������������%�����������!�����

����������������������������!�������!��������

��������������%���������� %���%�

• ��!!�����%��������������������!��%���������

$������!����+/�0����� %���%�

73



74



 

REPORT FOR: 

 

HEALTH AND 

WELLBEING BOARD 

 

Date of Meeting: 

 

October 2nd 2013 

Subject: 

 

INFORMATION REPORT –  

Review of School Nursing and 

Health Visiting in Harrow and 

Barnet 

Responsible Officer: 

 

Dr Laura Fabunmi 
Consultant Public Health 
Harrow Council 
 

Exempt: 

 

No  
 

Enclosures: 

 

None 

 
 

Section 1 – Summary 
 
 
This report sets out an overview of the proposed Joint review of Health 

Visiting and School Nursing in Harrow and Barnet to commence October 

2013, which aims to identify the model of service delivery which will provide 

the best outcomes for children and young people, aged 0-19 years in both 

boroughs.  

 

FOR INFORMATION 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 11
Pages 75 to 80

75



 

C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\6\6\2\AI00084266\$nitearr4.doc 

 

Section 2 – Report 
 
Review of School Nursing and Health Visiting 

Introduction 
 
The health and well-being of children and young people matters and school 

nurses and health visitors are key professionals in supporting children and 

young people in the developing years 0-19 to have the best possible health 

and education outcomes. 

 
In April 2013, commissioning of public health services for 5–19-year-olds 

became the responsibility of local authorities under the direction of Directors 

of Public Health and in 2015, 0-5 year old public health services will also be 

commissioned by local authorities. 

 

As a consequence of the transfer of responsibility and given the timelines for 

when the services will be solely commissioned by Harrow and Barnet 

Councils, there was a collective agreement by both CCG’s, councils and NHS 

England that a review should be undertaken of the services.  

 
A Project Steering Group overseeing the project has membership derived 

from the shared public health team; children’s services of both Councils, the 

CCG of both Boroughs, an independent expert and NHS England, chaired by 

the Director of Public Health.  

The review will be led by the Consultant in Childrens Public Health and a third 

party contractor will be procured to carry out the review.  

 

Aims and objectives 

The review aims to identify the model of service delivery which will deliver the 

best outcomes for children and young people aged between 0 and 19 years in 

both boroughs 

 

The objectives are 

 
• To map current provision across Barnet and Harrow against core offer and 

national guidance for School Nursing and Health Visiting 

76



 

• To map current school nurse and health visitor activity and link to levels of 

identified health needs. 

• To understand any gaps in current  workforce  and identify  any risks to 

and probabilities of achieving expected trajectories 

• To gain the views and needs from local families, children and young 

people concerning the roles of the School Nurse and the Health Visitor in 

relation to their health needs. 

• To integrate the views of the wider health, social care and school 

communities on the role of school nursing and health visiting teams. 

• To inform the development of the School Nursing  service from 2014-15 & 

Health Visiting Service Specifications for 2015/16 and beyond  

• To identify for both Councils, the best model for future delivery of school 

nursing and health visiting with a view to improving potential outcomes for 

children and young people. 

 

Scope 

The scope of the Review is: 

  
• School nursing services for both boroughs 

• Health visiting services for both boroughs 

• Family nurse partnerships for both boroughs 

The review will comprise of:   

 

• Health Needs Assessment –demographic and geographical analysis  

• Stakeholder Analysis 

• Review of  Service 

• Workforce Analysis 

• Options Appraisal  

 

The review will take into account new issues that arise out of the move to 

local authority commissioning such as clinical governance, full integration with 

local authority teams, relationship with CCG commissioners and the 

implications of the development of free schools. 

 

77



 

The review will also take into account the early year’s reviews being 

conducted in both councils and also the current pan London work looking at 

models for the delivery of Public Health Services to the 0-5 population. The 

pan London work will provide a London wide perspective  on the current 

provision of health visiting and future service delivery models. This review will 

look at both school nursing and health visiting services and will reflect local 

needs and stakeholder views as outlined in the expected outcomes below. 

Separate reports will be written for each borough which will reflect the 

different demographics, needs and strategic direction of travel for each. 

However where there are areas of similarity which may have an impact on 

future commissioning arrangements, this will be taken account of. 

 
Expected Outcomes of the Review: 

 

The outcomes of the review are intended to provide options and models for 

service delivery including: 

• Clear options for the delivery of school nursing and health visiting which 

are expected to produce the best outcomes for children (as measured by 

Public Health Outcomes Framework, NHS Outcomes Framework, 

Children’s Outcomes Framework and any other appropriate local authority 

outcomes frameworks/strategies) 

• Recommended options are evidenced based, will meet local need, will 

deliver against  national guidance and best practice such as the healthy 

child programme  

 

• Recommended options reflect the criteria within the Health and Wellbeing 

strategies, Children and Young People’s Plans for both boroughs and the 

Public Health Outcomes Framework. 

 
• Clear evidence that there has been input from a wide range of 

stakeholders  particularly parents, children and young people and frontline 

health visitors and school nurses  which have shaped the options appraisal 

for the future of the services 

 

78



 

• A clear articulation of any workforce issues which may emerge from the 

review  

 

• Draft specifications (including clear performance management reporting 

arrangements) for the health visiting service and school nursing service for 

2015-16 which clearly articulate the best model identified. 

 
Current progress 
 
A procurement process has commenced to secure a contractor to carry out 

the review. The timescales for the implementation and delivery of final 

recommendations are indicated in the table below.  

 
Key Milestones Due Date 

1. Commence Review  1st October 2013 
2. Report on initial findings 6th January 2014 
3. Presentation to Project Steering Group w/b 27th January 2014 
4. Feedback to Stakeholders wb 3rd February 2014 
5. Final Report 14th February 2014 

 
Engagement has commenced with current providers of services to inform 

them of the review and seek their cooperation. 

 

 

Section 3 – Further Information 
 
A further report will be submitted to the Health and Well being Board in April 

2014 which will include the final recommendations from the review. 

 

Section 4 – Financial Implications 

 
The funding for the review has been met through a joint budget between 

Harrow and Barnet from the Public Health ring fenced grant. The 

commissioning intentions and budget set for 2014/15 will reflect the outcome 

of the review and will be contained within the Public Health ring fenced grant 

for each council. 

 

Section 5 - Equalities implications 
 
Was an Equality Impact Assessment carried out?  No  

79



 

Will be part of the review 
 

Section 6 – Corporate Priorities  
 
If a Council or Joint report - Please identify which corporate priority the report 
incorporates and how: 
 
• United and involved communities:  A Council that listens and leads. 
• Supporting and protecting people who are most in need.. 
 
 
 

STATUTORY OFFICER CLEARANCESTATUTORY OFFICER CLEARANCESTATUTORY OFFICER CLEARANCESTATUTORY OFFICER CLEARANCE    

(Council and Joint Reports(Council and Joint Reports(Council and Joint Reports(Council and Joint Reports    
 

 
 

   
on behalf of the 

Name: Donna Edwards x  Chief Financial Officer 
  
Date: 16.9.13 

   

 
 
 

Section 7 - Contact Details and Background 

Papers 
 

Contact: Dr  Laura Fabunmi, Consultant in Public Health Medicine 
 
Background Papers:  Project Specification requirement 
 

80



 

REPORT FOR: 

 

HEALTH AND 

WELLBEING BOARD 

 

Date of Meeting: 

 

3rd October 2013 

Subject: 

 

INFORMATION REPORT – 

Update On Call To action; 

National Plan To recruit 

Additional Health Visitors 

Responsible Officer: 

 

Report From NHS England; London 
Responsible Officer; Simon Weldon 
Regional director of Operations and 
Deliver 
 

Exempt: 

 

No  
 

Enclosures: 

 

None 

 
 

Section 1 – Summary 
 

 
This report sets out the background to the Government’s Call to Action; A 
Plan to increase the number of Health Visitors. It provides details of work 
undertaken in London to recruit the required number of additional staff. It also 
makes reference to the planned transfer of Health Visiting Services to London 
Borough of Harrow from March 2015. 
 

FOR INFORMATION 
 

 
 

Agenda Item 12
Pages 81 to 88

81



 

 

 

Section 2 – Report 
 
2.1 Background 
 
The period from prenatal development to age 3 is associated with rapid 
cognitive language, social, emotional and motor development and a child’s 
early experiences and environment influences brain’s development. The 
mantra of getting a good start in life is widely accepted. As a consequence the 
Coalition Government and Department of Health have focused on how to 
provide additional support for those needing help including the most 
vulnerable families. Intervening early, working with families to build on their 
strengths, improve parenting confidence and when required intervening early 
with more specific help is seen as the most effective way of dealing with 
health, developmental and other problems within the family. 
 
Health Visitors (HVs) working closely with GPs, midwives, Sure Start 
Children’s Centres, and other local organisations play a critical role in leading 
this process. Health Visitors are trained nurses or midwives with additional 
specialist training in family and community health and are important in 
meeting the needs of the family. There are trained to identify issues which 
may escalate if early intervention does not occur. They are public health 
nurses trained to work in the community, with families and at individual level 
and they lead and deliver the Health Child Programme (HCP) which is 
designed to offer a core evidence based programme of support, starting in 
pregnancy, and going through the early weeks of life and throughout 
childhood. 
 
Health Visitors and Health Visiting services are currently commissioned by 
NHS England, having been transferred over with the demise of Primary Care 
Trusts in March 2103. As Dr Fabunmi’s paper notes the intention is to then 
transfer the HV service to Local Authorities from April 2015. Health visiting 
services in Harrow are provided by Ealing Integrated Care Organisation 
(Ealing ICO). 
 
2.2 Call to Action; the Health Visitor Implementation Plan 
 
Recognising the importance of the Health Visiting service and the role of 
Health Victors, the Coalition Government has made a commitment to 
recruiting an extra 4,200 Health Visitors by 2015. The Health Visiting Plan will 
put in place a new service that all families can expect to access. The new 
service; 
 

• Will provide communities with a range of services including some Sure 
Start services  Health Visitors will work to develop these and make 
sure communities know about them 

• Will provide universal services set out in the HCP; this includes for 
example immunisations, health and development checks as well as 
support for parents and access to a range of community health 
services 

82



• Universal plus service which gives a rapid response from the Health 
Visiting team when specific expert help is required e.g. with help on 
post natal depression, a sleepless baby, weaning etc. 

• And the Universal Partnership Plus will provide on-going support from 
the HV team plus a range of local services working together to deal 
with more complex issues over time. These include the Sure Start 
Children’s services, other community organisations and where 
appropriate The Family Nurse Partnership. 

 
To achieve the Call to Action Plan, all parts of the system have a role to play. 
For example  
 
Partnerships; 
 

• Health and Well Being Boards will have a role to play in ensuring the 
best fit between health visiting and other local services in ways that 
best meet the local needs identified in the Joint Strategic Needs 
Assessment 

 
Commissioners Role (NHS England) 
 

• Implementing the new revised service specification which includes the 
HCP Programme (HCP)  as set out in the HCP national model 
specification 

• Includes all 5 levels of service model set out for HV services ensuring 
that families are offered the full universal check, with an early focus on 
improving coverage of the 2-2.1/2 year health and development check 

• Developing a national currency and pricing guidance for HCP 

• Utilising the model contract for community services  

• Working with local paters to ensure best fit with wider local services for 
children and families 

 
Providers (Ealing ICO)     
 

• Developing the local service offer to families for community, universal, 
universal plus services and contributes to safeguarding and child 
protection arrangements working with local partners 

• Agreeing with commissioners how to implement the new service and 
where this cannot be achieved in one commissioning year agree a 
stage implementation of the new service 

• Planning for the health visitor workforce that is required including 
support for training and development. 

 
2.3 Challenges in Implementing a Call to Action in London 
 
Implementing the Call to Action has a number of challenges principally in 
terms of recruitment and finances. This section will focus on recruitment and 
retention of Health Visitors.  
 
Nationally the requirement is to increase the number of HVs from 8,092 Full 
Time Equivalents (FTE) in May 2010, by 4,200 to achieve a total of 12,292 
FTES by April 2015. In London this translates to an increase of 813 FTEs by 

83



April 2015 to a total of 1168.3 FTE.s However there is a shortfall and the gap 
between the numbers in post and required is growing. 
 
NHS England (London), Community Organisations, Universities, and The 
Local Training and Education Boards (LTEBs) are all working together to 
identify ways to increase recruitment. They have identified 3 potential sources 
for this; 
 

• New recruits from these completing their training who started in 2012/3; 
potential pool of 247 trainees started 

• Return to Practice; Only 8 return to Practice Health Visitors started in 
2012/3 

• International recruitment; From Denmark which has a similar public 
health role that could be adapted to work in the UK. 125 Recruits are 
planned to come to London in September/October  but will need 
training/assessments before they will be able to work 

• Agency Staff; 76 FTE were employed in London in 2012/3. They might 
be persuaded to become permanent employees. 

 
However despite these actions, with attrition, there is a gap this year which 
will increase unless other actions are taken to increase recruitment and stop 
existing Health Visitors leaving. NHS London data showed that for Ealing ICO 
that across the 3 Boroughs i.e. Harrow, Brent and Ealing there was a shortfall 
of 38 Health Visitors and there would then be a need to meet the new targets 
to recruit in addition to these 38 posts and additional 27 posts in 2014/15. 
Although there is national shortfall against the target London is currently in the 
worst position being furthest from its trajectory.   
 
2.4 Next Steps   
 
Recognising the importance of this target NHS England London has 
established; 
 

• A HV operating Group to drive and manage the full range of 
implementation plans for getting more student into, through and 
qualified as HVs, developed a communications strategy to profile 
London as a dynamic place to work as a HV and has developed a 
flexible Human Resources environment which welcomes and retains 
HV e.g. Ealing ICO has a permanent programme to recruit HVs  

• A HV Intervention Group with Provides Directors of Nursing which will 
profile and champion the benefits of HV and health visiting across 
London 

• A HV stakeholder Group which will engage the HVs and their staff side 
organisations  

 
The intension is to get a Pan London and local engagement from all 19 
providers and 33 Local Authorities. Part of the role of the group is to critique 
HV recruitment plans and offer feedback to different provider organisations. 
 
NHS England London has also convened a Health Visiting Transformation 
Board with LTEBs, Local Authorities and clinical leads. This group is tasked 
with steering and driving an integrated strategic work force plan for 2013/4 

84



and 2014/5. The group will also oversee a positive transition to Local Authority 
Commissioned Services by March 2015. 
 
NHS England London has also established via a Heads of Agreement a 
renewed Early Years Minimum Data Set which from the beginning of 
September will measure the NHS and Public Health Outcomes Framework, 
the National HV specification and Call to Action trajectories by Provider by 
Borough. Once available these will be circulated to interested parties such as 
CCGs and Local Authorises 
 
In addition the 3 London LTEBs are working together through one lead to find 
ways to increase capacity with the training programmes for example by 
looking at increasing placement capacity in providers and using neighbour 
counties outside London. Providers have been asked to review planed 
recruitments, look at flexible working and contracted hours and try to improve 
the ratio of newly qualified HV working in London through a greater 
investment in practice teaches. Some of the backfill and additional costs will 
be picked up by the LTEBs from a £1.5 million budget. This work in London is 
in addition to the work of the NHS Chief Nurse who continues to profile the HV 
plan and work with strategic leaders including the Nursing and Midwifery 
Council and political stakeholders. 
 
In addition London’s new commissioning model has allowed greater 
collaboration with CCGs and Local Authorities and a Memorandum of 
Understanding and Integrated Governance Framework (IGF) is currently 
being discussed and agreed across all 33 London Boroughs. So far at least 
10 CCGs and 3 Local Authorities have asked to agree an IGF and to start to 
manage the transition more proactively and in advance of March 2015. 
 
In summary London is behind target with its recruitment trajectories but is 
being proactive in trying to turn this position around. As for many other areas 
there are a number of factors which make London a difficult place to recruit to, 
namely housing costs and the general cost of living expenses. In addition the 
perceived pressure that some service area are under i.e. working with highly 
deprived communities with a high number of children on child protection plans 
has also meant that the London picture is not coherent in terms of vacancies 
and additional staff required. For example there are few if any vacancies in 
Richmond were as vacancy rates are much higher in Ealing etc. This makes it 
imperative that all partners continue to work together to meet this tragedy 
given the benefits particularly to young children that can be achieved.     
 
2. 6 Links to Paper ‘Review of School Nursing and Health Visiting in 
Harrow and Barnet 
 
Dr Fabunmi’s paper sets out a proposal for a joint review of HV and school 
nursing services in Harrow and Barnet to develop a model of service which 
will deliver the best outcomes for Harrow ad Barnet's 0-19 population. This 
review is designed to help shape services in advance of the transfer go HV 
services to Local Authorities so that by April  2015 Local Authorities will be 
responsible for the commissioning all 0-19 children’s health services as 
opposed to having only responsibility for the 5-19 population now. The paper 
notes the need to look at current pan London work and should provide an 
opportunity for local agreement of the service model to fit local JSNA profile 

85



and local people’s views. The work currently being undertaken in London will 
assist this process and will ensure that once that the HV service in Harrow is 
effectively transitioned to local accountability within the national framework.   
 

Section 3 – Further Information 
 
Further details on the Dept. of Health (2009) Healthy Child Programme; 
Pregnancy and the first five years of life can be found at 
www.dh.gov/en/publicationsandstatistics/publications/publicationsand 
guidance/DH-107563 
 
Health Visitor Implementation Plan; A Call to Action February 2011 is 
available on the DH’s website under www.dh/gov.uk/publications 
 

Section 4 – Financial Implications 

 
Funding for Health Visiting service currently sits with NHS England and was 
transferred to NHS England as part of the disaggregation of PCTs in March 
2013. Considerable discussion and work has taken place to identify the 
relevant amounts transferred across to NHs England and to understand 
Provider’s establishment n terns of current funded posts, where funding has 
been transfer in anticipation of recruitment . Given a certain lack of clarity a 
zero based budgeting approach is currently being adopted to ensure 
providers maintain a grip on recruitment to agreed trajectories. 
 
From a Local Authority perspective there are no financial issues in terns of HV 
services in 2013/4 or in 2014/5. however it would be appropriate for Local 
Authority Finance Departments to be aware of and involved in discussions on 
2014/5 to ensure the correct level of funding is passed over to Local Authorise 
when the service move over. 
 

Section 5 - Equalities implications 
 
Nationally as part of NHs England’s approach to new policy implementation 
an Equalities Impact will have been undertaken. 
 
However the policy in question is about increasing the number of Health 
Victors with the intension being that this staff group will work with vulnerable 
families as well as providing a universal service. 
 
Details of the Equalities assessment undertaken can be made available on 
request. 
 
 

Section 6 – Corporate Priorities  
 
If a Council or Joint report - Please identify which corporate priority the report 
incorporates and how: 
 

• United and involved communities:  A Council that listens and leads. 

86



• Supporting and protecting people who are most in need. 
 
 
 

STATUTORY OFFICER CLEARANCESTATUTORY OFFICER CLEARANCESTATUTORY OFFICER CLEARANCESTATUTORY OFFICER CLEARANCE    

(Council and Joint Reports(Council and Joint Reports(Council and Joint Reports(Council and Joint Reports    
 

Not applicable 
 
 

Section 7 - Contact Details and Background 

Papers 
 

Contact:  Jo Murfitt Head of Assurance NW London , NHS 
England 

 

Background Papers:  Health Visitor Implementation Plan; A Call to 

Action February 2011 is available on the DH’s website under 
www.dh/gov.uk/publications 
 
 

 
 

87



88

This page is intentionally left blank



 

REPORT FOR: 

 

HEALTH AND 

WELLBEING BOARD 

 

Date of Meeting: 

 

3 October 2013 

Subject: 

 

INFORMATION REPORT – 

Francis Report Action Plan 

Responsible Officer: 

 

Ursula Gallagher 
Director of Quality and Safety -BEHH 

Exempt: 

 

No 

Enclosures: 

 

Outcomes of the First Meeting of the 
Francis Workshop held on 6 June 2013. 

 
 

Section 1 – Summary 
 

 
This report advises the Board on the action planning in relation to taking 
forward the recommendations from the Francis Inquiry. 
 

FOR INFORMATION 
 

 
 

Agenda Item 13
Pages 89 to 94

89



 

 

 

Section 2 – Report 
 
Report enclosed 
 
 

Section 3 – Further Information 
 
In June, the Director of Quality and Safety led a workshop of managers and 
clinicians from across the four BEHH CCGs to consider in more detail how to 
take forward key concerns raised by the Francis report. Three working groups 
have been established to look at collection and use of ‘soft’ information; use of 
performance and quality monitoring data; and assessing culture. 
Francis also recommends commissioners be entitled to intervene in the 
management of individual patient complaints if it is felt they are not being 
dealt with satisfactorily. There is a fourth working group that consists of 
patients and lay people who are working with the CCGs to review the 
complaints process. This seeks to take account of pertinent issues from 
Francis and will be re-visited to take account of those recommendations from 
NHS England as a result of the Clywd review of the national complaints 
procedure (due to report in the autumn). 
 

Section 4 – Financial Implications 
Time of managers and clinicians attending meetings 
 

Section 5 - Equalities implications 
 
No decisions on actions have yet been decided. BEHH will be working with 
Inner London CCG’s to prepare a workplan, at this stage patients and the 
public will be consulted and an Equalities Impact Assessment will be 
undertaken 

Section 6 – Corporate Priorities  
 
Treating and caring for people in a safe environment and protecting them from 
harm –CQC Domain 5 

• Supporting and protecting people who are most in need. 
 
 
 

STATUTORY OFFICER STATUTORY OFFICER STATUTORY OFFICER STATUTORY OFFICER CLEARANCECLEARANCECLEARANCECLEARANCE    

(Council and Joint Reports(Council and Joint Reports(Council and Joint Reports(Council and Joint Reports    
 

Not applicable   
 
 

90



 

Section 7 - Contact Details and Background 

Papers 
 

Contact:  Carole Mattock Interim Head of Quality and Safety  
                 BEHH    020 8966 1061 

 

Background Papers:  
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachme
nt_data/file/170701/Patients_First_and_Foremost.pdf 
 
 

91



92

This page is intentionally left blank



BEHH
Brent
Ealing

Harrow
Hillingdon
Clinical Commissioning Groups

 

 

FRANCIS WORKSHOP- FIRST MEETING 06/06/13 

 

Present 

Chair- Ursula Gallagher- Director of Quality and safety- BEHH CCG’s 

Donna Cox- Complaints and Governance Manager BEHH CCG’s 

Kim Rhymer-Designated nurse- Adult Safeguarding – Brent CCG 

Pauline Johnson-Interim Deputy Director of Quality and Safety, BEHH CCGs 

Sue Pascoe-Deputy Chief Operating Officer, Ealing CCG 

Ann Coles-Designated Nurse Safeguarding Children, Ealing CCG 

Sanjay Dighe- Harrow CCG Lay member for PPI 

Esme Young- Lead nurse safeguarding- Hillingdon CCG 

Nada Schiavonne- Head of Quality and Safety, CSU 

Frances Alexander- Programme Manager Quality and Safety, BEHH CCG’s 

 

Objectives of the meeting 

 To understand how to respond to the report 

 To know who should be doing what 

 To understand how this report links to other reports and intelligence 

 To look at hidden gaps in our knowledge 

 To make sure the patient voice is heard 

 To decide how to penetrate silent groups 

 To make the recommendations clear and concise so people can understand them 

 To hear the voice of member practices 

 To look at all providers – not just NHS ones 

 

Key themes from the report 

 Accountability- Who is accountable in a landscape with lots of different organisations : 

Providers, CCG’s CSU’s,  NHS England, NHSTA, Monitor, CQC- what is role of CCG in 

accountability? Where does this fit with transparency and openness and assurance systems? 

How do we get assurance without micro-managing providers? 

 Culture- How do we gain information about an organisations culture, including our own 

CCG’s?  

 Other information- how do we gather all sources into something that is intelligent, 

triangulated and not so complicated it cannot be understood or is an unnecessary burden in 

capturing data? Should we be involving providers in this discussion?  How do we capture 

information from smaller providers, especially non-NHS ones 

 “Soft” Information- how do we gather and feed in information from patients and GP’s and 

where do complaints fit in? 

 

Group Outcomes 

To form 3 time limited working groups that will run over June/July/August and then meet again as a 

continuation of this meeting but with a wider group in early September, to   

93



BEHH
Brent
Ealing

Harrow
Hillingdon
Clinical Commissioning Groups

 

 

 provide a revised approach to performance information and  intelligence,  

 agree accountability framework 

 agree recommendations and feed these into the new commissioning round and future 

specifications  

Minutes of this meeting to be sent to COO’s, CCG chairs, CD’s and those on original invite list for this 

meeting.  Date for September meeting to be agreed ASAP, lunchtime preferred, possibly a Thursday. 

Group Chairs to be agreed and invited by UG 

Membership of particular groups to be by interested parties e-mailing to Frances Alexander to 

express an interest, or by invite from UG or CCG exec’s 

 

Working efficiently 

Nada shared some work from the inner London CCG’s work on the Francis report and Ursula will be 

meeting with the Director of Nursing for the NW sector today and looking at benefits of any of this 

work being across all 8 CCG’s, to avoid duplication of effort.  

 

Summary of Groups 

Area for 

recommendations 

to be made 

Lead Participants 

(to be agreed) 

Outcomes from meetings 

Collection and 

use of “soft” 

information 

Gerald 

Ziedman 

Sanjay DIghe 

Jill Downey 

Rahul Bhagvat 

Diana Garanito 

Trevor Begg 

Kim Rhymer 

Amanda Craig 

Fran Alexander 

 

 To review how information from complaints is 

used to inform us about quality of services, 

including GP services 

 To review if we can get information about services 

from patients and the public in other ways  

 To review how GP’s can feed into the information 

sources when patients give them information  

 To agree a mechanism of feeding that information 

back 

Information and 

data  

Liz James Bernard Quinn 

Shoaeb Musa 

Sue Pascoe 

Esme Young 

Carole Mattock 

Nada Schiavone 

Sarah Mansuralli 

Rebecca Wellburn 

 

 To review what data is collected from different 

sources 

 To see how this information should be weighted 

 To review what providers think is important in 

data capture? 

 To avoid duplication of data requests and a 

simplification of data collected if possible.  

Assessing Culture Frances 

Alexander 

Ursula Gallagher 

Pauline Johnson 

Ann Coles 

Carole Mattock 

Donna Cox 

 How can we assess organisational culture? 

 What is our own organizational culture? 

 How do providers assess their own culture and 

how can they share that information with us? 

 What do we do with the information when we 

have it?  

 

94



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\3\6\2\AI00084263\$prjnvtbg.doc 

REPORT FOR: 

 

HEALTH AND 

WELLBEING BOARD 

 

Date of Meeting: 3rd October 2013 
 

Subject: 

 

INFORMATION REPORT - 
Moving from Partnership Boards to Strategic 
Groups focusing on HWB priorities 
 

Responsible Officer: 

 

Bernie Flaherty – Director of Adult Social 
Care 

Exempt: 

 

No 

Enclosures: 

 

Appendix A – EQIA Closure of Learning 
Disability Partnership Board  
 
Appendix B – EQIA Closure of Carers 
Partnership Board 
 
Appendix C – EQIA Close of Physical 
Disabilities Partnership Board 
 

 

Section 1 – Summary and Recommendations 
 
 
This report follows a HWB discussion in June 2013 about the future of 
Partnership Boards in Harrow. It outlines the subsequent actions taken and 
conclusions in relation to ending Partnership Boards and details of their 
replacements.  
 

Recommendations:  
 
1. To note the conclusions of EQIAs and discussion with Partnership Board 

members to bring the Boards to an end.  
 
2. To note the alternative groups that will be focused on meeting HWB 

objectives and progress with implementing these.  
 
3. To note that Partnership Boards are not stipulated by statute and are at 

the discretion of local areas. 
 
4. CCG to nominate leads for Dementia and Carers’ Groups 

 

Agenda Item 14
Pages 95 to 158

95



 

Section 2 – Report 
 
Background  
A report about the future of Partnership Boards was discussed in this meeting 
in June. The purpose of this discussion was that there were questions about 
the effectiveness of Partnership Boards and it was felt that groups with a 
clearer focus on delivering health and wellbeing priorities may be a more 
effective use of limited resources.  
 
There were initially five partnership boards, but only three of these groups 
continue to meet, with two ceasing a number of years ago. These five groups 
are:  

• Older People (no longer meeting) 
• Mental Health (no longer meeting) 
• Learning Disability  
• Physical Disability  
• Carers Partnership 

 
In addition to these Boards there are a number of other boards, that currently 
meet and that can potentially contribute to the delivery of health and wellbeing 
priorities.   
 
The Board meeting in June resolved the following actions:  

1. To investigate disbanding the existing Partnership Board; confirming 
that none of these Boards were required by statute; 

2. Task and finish groups based on the Health & Wellbeing Board’s 
priorities be established; 

3. The timetable for resolution detailed in the Officer report, be agreed.  
 

Current situation 
 
Work in relation to ending partnership boards 
Following the Board meeting in June further work has been undertaken. This 
has included convening each of the Partnership Boards that are still in place 
to undertake an Equalities Impact Assessment, and discussion on the way 
that needs of the groups will be represented within alternative arrangements. 
 
The conclusion of this work is that each of the three Boards in their current 
form have now been discontinued, and all of the members of these groups 
have been informed. In reaching this conclusion a number of mitigations were 
considered in the EQIAs (attached at Appendix A, B and C).  
 
Some of the mitigations include: 

• Take measures to approach young adults and encourage participation 
in the new task and finish groups (LD EQIA) 

• Encourage participation of under represented religions and beliefs in 
new sub-groups by linking with community groups, care workers etc. 
(LD EQIA) 

• Ensure the task and finish group has the right make-up to reflect the 
community of carers, with access to views of people from all parts of 
the community (Carers EQIA) 

96



 

• There is the need for more service users from a wider base and from 
the third sector and voluntary organisations such as service users who 
have suffered a Stroke to feed into any new board or group. Buildings 
used for meetings need to be accessible. (PD EQIA) 

• Ensure the views of People with sensory/physical disabilities and 
voluntary groups are heard and understood  

 
Work in relation to establishing groups to meet HBW priorities 
The cessation of the Partnership Boards has provided the opportunity to focus 
on the development of groups around the six joint commissioning intentions 
proposed by the Health and Wellbeing Board.  
 
As can be seen in the EQIAs attached and the mitigations outlined above, 
there is a clear need to ensure that these groups have representation that 
reflects the diverse nature of the community and the diverse needs of 
vulnerable adults locally.  
 
Ensuring appropriate representation will be a role for the Chair of each of 
these groups, and should be reflected in their terms of reference.  
 
The table below sets out the Commissioning Intentions, name of the group 
that will meet it, and the current status: 
 

Commissioning 
Intention 

Name of Group Lead Officer Current Status 
of Group-  

Services for older 
people 

Older People 
Integration Task 
& Finish Group 

Bridget Bergin 
Nominated  
(LA)  

To be developed 
following decision 
on Pioneer status 
application 

Dementia 
strategy 

Dementia Group 

CCG to confirm 
lead 
 
(CCG)  

First meeting to 
be convened in 
November  
(Dementia 
Engagement 
workshop taking 
place 16/10/13) 

Children's 
services 

Children and 
Young People 
Commissioning 
Executive 

Catherine Doran 
(LA) 

In place and 
meeting TBC 

Autism strategy 
Autism Project 
Group 

Amanda Dade 
(LA)  

In place meeting 
every 6 weeks 

Services for 
carers 

Carer’s  Group 
CCG to confirm 
lead 
(CCG) 

First meeting to 
be convened. 
Timescale 
proposed- End of 
October 2014 

Winterbourne 
Task & Finish 

Amanda Dade 
(LA) 

In place meeting 
monthly  

Safeguarding 
adults 

Adult 
Safeguarding 
Board 

Bernie Flaherty 
(LA) 

In place and 
meeting quarterly 

 

97



 

 
 
Why a change is needed 
As outlined in the last meeting the Health and Wellbeing Board have key 
outcomes to deliver for the community, and need to ensure that resources are 
being used efficiently to meet these. Whilst the Partnership Boards have 
made a positive contribution they are not sufficiently focused on meeting 
priorities for the borough. In addition, there was considerable duplication 
across Boards of areas of work being taken forward. The Older People’s and 
Mental Health Boards had been disbanded some time ago and the 
continuation of the three other Boards was therefore inequitable. Also the 
three remaining Boards were led by the Local Authority and did not reflect the 
intended Partnership focus of these Boards. 
 
It is essential that groups have the right people engaged to assist with the 
delivery of priorities and to inform on issues to be considered when shaping 
future commissioning priorities.   
 

Timescale for Resolution 
Following discussions with Partnership Board members the decision was 
taken in each Board that the meetings would discontinue.  
Members of all three Partnership Boards made this decision based on the 
proposed improved arrangements for focused groups being established. 
 
As outlined in the table above there are seven groups in place or due to be 
implemented, which will take forward work on delivering Joint Commissioning 
Intentions. These groups will replace the original five Partnership Boards. 
However the rich tacit knowledge which has been accumulated and was 
available to the Boards will be utilised in the newly formed, focused groups. 
 
Work is being progressed with four groups already meeting and two more 
groups tasked to have their first meeting by the end of October 2013. The 
Older People’s Integration Task & Finish Group is awaiting confirmation of 
Pioneer Status before scope and nature of the group can be defined.  
 
The timescales below outline the key dates to ensure that these groups are 
effectively meeting HWB priorities: 
 
By end November 2013 All groups will have met and held at least an Initial 

meeting convened by Lead Officer to discuss 
membership / scope and consider EqIA 
recommendations 

 
By December 2013 An established schedule of meetings will have 

been identified with representative membership, to 
plan for activities to deliver priority (ies)  

 
By January 2013    Initial report to be presented to the Health & 

Wellbeing Board on progress and plans by each 
group 

 
Ongoing Each Board submits update to Board at agreed 

interval of 3-6 months 

98



 

 

Financial Implications 
There are no specific financial implications arising from the structure, 
however, any financial implications which may arise out of the specific task & 
finish groups or other boards are contained within existing budgetary 
provision, or where decisions may have a longer term financial impact, are 
considered as part of the budget setting and MTFS or equivalent CCG 
process. 
 

Risk Management Implications 
Risk management has been undertaken for each of the groups and is 
included with the Equality Impact Assessments.  
 
The key risk identified for each group is that service users and/or carers lose 
the opportunity to have a say and to influence direction. This is mitigated by 
the actions outlined and efforts to ensure representative membership on 
groups. It is expected that focusing groups on key priorities will give service 
users and carers more, rather than less, say in the way that key council 
services operate but these groups will operate in a more strategic and 
targeted way.  
 

Equalities implications 
We have undertaken an EQIA for each of the three Partnership Boards that 
continue to meet. Potential impacts have been identified, and some of the 
mitigations are included above. These EQIAs are attached as an appendix.  
 
An important consideration is that the new arrangements will be more 
inclusive, and will give the opportunity for people not currently represented by 
the three active partnership boards to influence decision making. This is a 
significant positive impact of the changes.  

 
Corporate Priorities 
This paper looks to refocus the work of partnership boards to focus on the 
Health and Wellbeing Board priorities which reflect the corporate priorities of 
the Council and the Clinical Commissioning Group. 
 

Section 3 - Statutory Officer Clearance 
 

 
 

   
on behalf of the 

Name: Donna Edwards x  Chief Financial Officer 
  
Date: 25 September 2013 

   

 
 

99



 

Section 4 - Contact Details and Background 

Papers 
 
 

Contact:  Trina Thompson, Corporate Affairs Manager, 02084209324 – 
Trina.Thompson@harrow.gov.uk 
 
 

Background Papers:  Health and Wellbeing Board Terms of Reference 
 
 
 

100



 V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

1
 

T
E

M
P

L
A

T
E

 2
 -

 F
u

ll
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
(E

q
IA

) 
 

In
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 c
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 

th
is

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t,

 i
t 

is
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 
th

a
t 

y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

 t
h

e
 E

q
IA

 E
-l
e
a

rn
in

g
 M

o
d

u
le

 a
n
d

 r
e

a
d

 t
h
e

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 G
u

id
e

lin
e

s
 o

n
 

E
q
IA

s
. 

P
le

a
s
e

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 t
h

e
s
e
 t

o
 a

s
s
is

t 
y
o

u
 i
n

 c
o

m
p

le
ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 f
o

rm
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t.
 

 

W
h
a
t 
a

re
 t
h

e
 p

ro
p
o

s
a

ls
 b

e
in

g
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
?

 (
N

o
te

: 
‘p

ro
p
o

s
a

l’ 

in
c
lu

d
e

s
 a

 n
e

w
 p

o
lic

y
, 

p
o

lic
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
, 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
, 

fu
n

c
ti
o
n

, 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

p
ro

je
c
t,

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
, 

re
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
) 

 T
h
e

 c
e

s
s
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 D

is
a

b
ili

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 B

o
a

rd
 (

L
D

P
B

),
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 

in
tr

o
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 H

e
a
lt
h

 a
n
d

 W
e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
  

 

W
h
ic

h
 D

ir
e

c
to

ra
te

 /
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 h
a

s
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
th

is
?

 
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 H

e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
, 

A
d
u

lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 

N
a

m
e

 a
n
d

 j
o

b
 t

it
le

 o
f 

le
a

d
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

J
o

n
a

th
a

n
 P

ri
c
e

, 
H

e
a

d
 o

f 
P

ro
v
id

e
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

T
e

l:
 0

2
0

 8
4

2
4
 1

9
6

3
 

N
a

m
e

 &
 c

o
n

ta
c
t 

d
e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 o

th
e

r 
p

e
rs

o
n

s
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

E
q
IA

: 

V
e

ro
n

ic
a
 P

a
te

l,
 P

ro
je

c
t 
&

 C
h

a
n

g
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r.
 T

e
l:
 0

2
0

 8
4

1
6
 8

1
4

8
 

U
n

a
 T

a
y
lo

r,
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 U
s
e

r 
E

n
g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
O

ff
ic

e
r.

 T
e

l:
 0

2
0

 8
4

2
4

1
0
2

2
 

D
e

v
e

n
 P

ill
a

y
, 

C
h

ie
f 

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

, 
H

a
rr

o
w

 M
e

n
c
a

p
. 
T

e
l:
 0

2
0
 8

8
6

9
 8

4
8

4
 

D
a

v
id

 H
o

u
s
e

, 
L

D
P

B
 V

ic
e

 C
h

a
ir
 

C
a

ro
l 
Y

a
rd

e
, 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
, 

H
e

a
lt
h

 a
n
d

 W
e

llb
e

in
g
 T

ra
n

s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

 

D
a

te
 o

f 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t:
 

2
2

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1
3

 –
 C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 f
ro

m
 D

e
v
e

n
 P

ill
a

y
, 

w
it
h

 V
e

ro
n

ic
a

 P
a

te
l 

a
n

d
 J

o
n
a

th
a
n
 

P
ri
c
e

 

2
4

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

3
 –

 C
o

m
m

e
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 D

a
v
id

 H
o

u
s
e

, 
w

it
h

 V
e

ro
n

ic
a

 P
a
te

l 
a

n
d

 J
o

n
a

th
a

n
 

P
ri
c
e

 

1
 A

u
g
u

s
t 
2

0
1

3
 –

 C
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 w
it
h

 L
D

P
B

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
 

6
 A

u
g
u

s
t 
2

0
1

3
 –

 C
o
m

m
e

n
ts

 f
ro

m
 S

u
e

 S
p

u
rl
o
c
k
 

 

S
ta

g
e

 1
: 

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 

1
. 
W

h
a

t 
a

re
 t
h

e
 a

im
s
, 
o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
, 

a
n
d

 
d

e
s
ir
e

d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
?

 
 

A
p

p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 1

0
 y

e
a

rs
 a

g
o

 a
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
s
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 B
o
a

rd
s
 w

e
re

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 a

n
d

 h
a

v
e

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

. 
T

h
e

 o
ri
g
in

a
l 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e
n

ts
 h

a
v
e

 

101



 V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

2
 

(E
x
p

la
in

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 e

.g
. 
re

d
u

c
ti
o
n

 /
 

re
m

o
v
a

l 
o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
, 

d
e

le
ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

o
s
ts

, 
c
h

a
n

g
in

g
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 e
tc

) 

n
o

w
 d

is
s
ip

a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 c

a
u

s
e

d
 a

 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
fo

c
u

s
 a

n
d

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 f
o

r 
th

e
 B

o
a

rd
s
. 

T
h
e

 H
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 A
c
t 
2

0
1
2

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 b

o
a

rd
s
 a

s
 a

 f
o

ru
m

 w
h

e
re

 k
e

y
 

le
a

d
e

rs
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 h

e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d
 c

a
re

 s
y
s
te

m
 w

o
rk

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
to

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h
e

 h
e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 l
o

c
a

l 
p

o
p
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 h
e

a
lt
h

 i
n

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
. 

A
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 w
a

s
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 m

a
d

e
 t
o

 d
is

b
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 L

D
P

B
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
o

n
s
ti
tu

te
 t
a

s
k
 a

n
d

 f
in

is
h

 g
ro

u
p

s
 

b
a

s
e
d

 o
n
 t

h
e

 h
e

a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 w
e

llb
e

in
g
 b

o
a

rd
s
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
. 

T
h
e

 i
n

tr
o
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 H
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 s
e
e

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 B
o
a
rd

s
 a

s
 a

n
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
y
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

ir
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

 a
n

d
 d

ir
e

c
ti
o

n
 

T
h
e

 o
ri
g
in

a
l 
fi
v
e

 a
d

u
lt
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 B

o
a

rd
s
 w

e
re

  
 O

ld
e

r 
P

e
o

p
le

 (
g
o

v
e

rn
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 o
ld

 N
a
ti
o

n
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

O
ld

e
r 

P
e
o

p
le

 a
n
d

 c
h
a

ir
e

d
 a

n
d

 
fa

c
ili

ta
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 P

C
T

/C
C

G
) 

M
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 –
 (

fa
c
ili

ta
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 P
C

T
) 

L
e

a
rn

in
g
 D

is
a

b
ili

ty
 –

 (
g
o

v
e

rn
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 ‘
V

a
lu

in
g
 P

e
o

p
le

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
’ 
c
h

a
ir
e

d
 a

n
d
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il)

 
P

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
D

is
a

b
ili

ty
 –

 (
c
h

a
ir
e

d
 a

n
d
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il)

 
C

a
re

rs
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 –

 (
c
h

a
ir
e

d
 a

n
d
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il)

 
 A

im
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s

a
l 

 
 T

h
e

 a
im

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
is

 t
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
e
 a

n
y
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 c

e
s
s
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 L

D
P

B
. 
T

h
e

 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 
fu

n
c
ti
o
n

s
 o

f 
th

e
 L

D
P

B
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
 w

it
h

in
 A

d
u
lt
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 t

h
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
A

c
c
o

u
n

t 
G

ro
u
p

 a
n

d
 e

n
g
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 C

a
re

rs
 R

e
v
iv

a
l 
g

ro
u

p
s
, 

th
e

 S
a
fe

g
u
a

rd
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 Q

u
a

lit
y
 A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

 Q
u

a
d

ra
n

t 
(Q

A
Q

).
 

 A
ls

o
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 w
ill

 b
e

 e
n
s
u

re
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 t

a
s
k
 a

n
d

 f
in

is
h

 g
ro

u
p

s
 o

r 
b

y
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
in

g
 n

e
w

 g
ro

u
p

s
 a

ro
u
n

d
 

e
it
h

e
r 

th
e

 J
o

in
t 

H
e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 S

tr
a

te
g
y
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 o

r 
J
o

in
t 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I

n
te

n
ti
o
n

s
. 

T
h

e
 s

u
b

 g
ro

u
p

s
 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

 u
p

 o
f 

s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
, 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 a

n
d
 p

a
ti
e

n
ts

. 
  

 T
h
e

 H
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
 h

a
v
e

 s
o
m

e
 r

e
a

lly
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

jo
in

t 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 w
h

ic
h

 m
a

y
 n

o
t 

102



 V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

3
 

h
a

p
p

e
n

 i
f:

 

• 
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 b
lu

rr
in

g
 o

f 
B

o
a

rd
s
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

 

• 
T

o
o

 m
a

n
y
 d

u
p

lic
a

te
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 

• 
T

h
e

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 B
o
a

rd
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

g
o

v
e

rn
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 H
e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
 

 H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 &

 Q
u

a
lit

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

e
a

m
 h

a
s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d
 a

 n
e

w
 L

o
c
a

l 
A

c
c
o

u
n

t 
G

ro
u

p
. 
 T

h
is

 g
ro

u
p

 c
o

n
s
is

ts
 o

f 
u

s
e

rs
 w

h
o

 u
n
d
e

rt
a

k
e

 s
u

rv
e

y
s
 a

n
d

 m
y
s
te

ry
 s

h
o

p
p

in
g
. 

 T
h

is
 g

ro
u

p
 w

a
s
 

fo
rm

e
d

 p
o

s
t 
W

in
te

rb
o

u
rn

e
 V

ie
w

 a
n

d
 i
n

 r
e

s
p
o

n
s
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 C

Q
C

. 
 T

h
is

 g
ro

u
p

 t
a

k
e

s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

b
ri
n

g
in

g
 t

o
g
e

th
e

r 
u

s
e

rs
 f

e
e
d

b
a

c
k
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

in
g
 a

n
 a

v
e

n
u

e
 f

o
r 

u
s
e

rs
 t
o

 i
n
fl
u
e

n
c
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

. 
T

h
e

y
 

a
lo

n
g
 w

it
h

 H
e

a
lt
h

w
a

tc
h

 H
a

rr
o

w
 w

ill
 e

n
s
u

re
 v

o
ic

e
s
 a

re
 h

e
a

rd
. 

 T
h
e

 B
o

a
rd

 n
e

e
d

s
 t
o

 e
n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 r

ig
h

t 
p
e

o
p

le
 a

re
 e

n
g
a

g
e

d
 t
o

 a
s
s
is

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 a

n
d
 

a
ls

o
 i
n
fo

rm
 t
h

e
 B

o
a

rd
 o

f 
n
e

w
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 w

h
e

n
 s

h
a

p
in

g
 f
u

tu
re

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 

p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
. 

 T
h

is
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 k

e
y
 s

ta
k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 t
h

e
 P

u
b

lic
 H

e
a

lt
h

 T
e
a

m
. 

  
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 i
s
 l
im

it
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 a
n

y
 g

ro
u

p
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 i
n
 p

la
c
e

 n
e
e

d
 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 a
 c

le
a

r 
p

u
rp

o
s
e

 a
n

d
 b

e
 

a
d

e
q
u

a
te

ly
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il,

 t
h
e

 C
lin

ic
a

l 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 G

ro
u

p
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 

s
e

c
to

r.
  
T

h
is

 c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
is

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 
to

 s
u

c
c
e

s
s
. 

 T
h
e

 r
e

c
e
n

tl
y
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
 (

H
W

B
) 

T
e

rm
s
 o

f 
R

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 o
u

tl
in

e
 t

h
e

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

s
u

b
 g

ro
u

p
s
, 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n
 t

h
e

 B
o

a
rd

’s
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 a
re

a
s
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 c
lie

n
t 

g
ro

u
p
s
. 

 T
h

e
 H

W
B

 
T

e
rm

s
 o

f 
R

e
fe

re
n

c
e
 s

ta
te

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 s

u
b

 g
ro

u
p

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 e

a
c
h

 y
e

a
r 

a
n

d
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t
o

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
. 

 T
h
e

 s
u
b

 g
ro

u
p

s
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 h
a

v
e

 a
 r

o
le

 t
o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

e
 v

ie
w

s
 o

f 
p
a

ti
e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 a

re
 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
. 

 
 T

h
e

 H
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
 h

a
s
 s

e
v
e

n
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 a

s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 J

o
in

t 
H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 S

tr
a

te
g
y
 

a
n

d
 a

ls
o

 s
ix

 j
o

in
t 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 i
n

te
n

ti
o
n

s
 f
o

r 
1

3
/1

4
: 

 J
o

in
t 

H
e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 S

tr
a

te
g
y
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
: 

• 
L

o
n

g
 t

e
rm

 c
o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 

• 
C

a
n

c
e

r 

• 
W

o
rk

le
s
s
n
e

s
s
 

103



 V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

4
 

• 
P

o
v
e

rt
y
 

• 
M

e
n

ta
l 
h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 

• 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 p

a
re

n
ts

 a
n
d

 t
h
e

 c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 t

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 

c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 m
a

x
im

is
e

 t
h

e
ir
 l
if
e

 c
h
a

n
c
e

s
 

• 
D

e
m

e
n

ti
a

 
 T

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

d
ra

ft
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I

n
te

n
ti
o

n
s
 P

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
: 

1
. 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f

o
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

2
. 

D
e

m
e
n

ti
a

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

3
. 

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

4
. 

A
u

ti
s
m

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

5
. 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f

o
r 

c
a

re
rs

 
6

. 
S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 a

d
u

lt
s
 

 A
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

ta
s
k
 a

n
d
 f
in

is
h

 g
ro

u
p

s
 h

a
v
e

 a
ls

o
 b

e
e
n

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 r
e

c
e
n

tl
y
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 

a
re

a
s
: 

  
 W

in
te

rb
o

u
rn

e
 T

a
s
k
 a

n
d

 F
in

is
h

 G
ro

u
p

 (
th

is
 f

it
s
 t

o
 (

6
) 

a
b

o
v
e

) 
A

d
u

lt
s
 S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 B

o
a

rd
 (

th
is

 f
it
s
 t

o
 (

6
) 

a
b
o

v
e

) 
A

u
ti
s
m

 P
ro

je
c
t 
B

o
a

rd
  
- 

(t
h

is
 f

it
s
 t

o
 (

4
) 

a
b
o

v
e

) 
   

2
. 
W

h
a

t 
fa

c
to

rs
 /

 f
o

rc
e
s
 c

o
u

ld
 p

re
v
e

n
t 

y
o

u
 f

ro
m

 a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 t

h
e
s
e

 a
im

s
, 

o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 a

n
d

 o
u

tc
o
m

e
s
?

 

F
in

d
in

g
s
 o

f 
E

q
IA

 –
a
n

y
 g

a
p

s
 o

r 
d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
ts

 o
n

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 o
r 

g
ro

u
p

s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n
n

o
t 
b

e
 m

it
ig

a
te

d
 

 

3
. 
W

h
o

 a
re

 t
h

e
 c

u
s
to

m
e

rs
?

 W
h
o

 w
ill

 
b

e
 a

ff
e

c
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

l?
 F

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
 w

h
o

 a
re

 t
h
e

 e
x
te

rn
a

l/
in

te
rn

a
l 

c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
, 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
, 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

, 
s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
, 
th

e
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 e

tc
. 

• 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 L

D
P

B
  

• 
H

a
rr

o
w

 M
e

n
c
a

p
 

• 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 U
s
e

rs
 

• 
L

D
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 i
n

 H
a

rr
o

w
 

• 
S

c
h

o
o

ls
 &

 C
o

lle
g
e

s
 

104



 V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

5
 

 

4
. 

Is
 t
h

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 s
h

a
re

d
 w

it
h

 
a

n
o

th
e

r 
d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t,
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 o
r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
?

 I
f 

s
o

: 
 

• 
W

h
o
 a

re
 t
h

e
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
?
 

W
h
o
 h

a
s
 t

h
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

?
 

 N
o

. 
C

o
u
n

c
il 

le
d

 a
n

d
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
d

 

 

4
a

. 
H

o
w

 a
re

/w
ill

 t
h

e
y
 b

e
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 
th

is
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t?
 

A
d

u
lt
s
 

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

, 
H

a
rr

o
w

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 
c
o

lla
te

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

a
n
d

 
d

ra
ft

 
fu

ll 
E

q
IA

 
in

 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

w
it
h
 

re
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

u
s
to

m
e

rs
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 i
n

 p
o

in
t 
3

 a
b

o
v
e

. 

S
ta

g
e

 2
: 

M
o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 /

 C
o

lle
c
ti
n

g
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

 /
 D

a
ta

 

5
. 
W

h
a

t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
?

 I
n

c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
 a

c
tu

a
l 
d

a
ta

, 
s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 a

n
d

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 f

u
ll 

re
fe

re
n

c
e

s
) 

re
v
ie

w
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n
 e

a
c
h
 e

q
u

a
lit

y
 g

ro
u

p
 (

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
).

 T
h

is
 c

a
n
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
s
 f

ro
m

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

in
v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 
tr

a
c
k
e

r,
 c

u
s
to

m
e

r 
s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n

 s
u
rv

e
y
s
, 

fo
c
u

s
 g

ro
u

p
s
, 

re
s
e

a
rc

h
 i
n

te
rv

ie
w

s
, 

s
ta

ff
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
, 

w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 p
ro

fi
le

s
, 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 p

ro
fi
le

s
, 

lo
c
a

l 
a

n
d

 n
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
re

s
e

a
rc

h
, 
e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
s
 e

tc
 

(W
h
e

re
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 d
a
ta

 o
n

 t
h

e
 n

in
e

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 
W

h
e
re

 y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 g
a

p
s
, 
y
o

u
 m

a
y
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 t
h

is
 a

s
 a

n
 a

c
ti
o

n
 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 i
n

 
th

e
 a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

) 

A
g
e

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

a
re

rs
 o

f 
y
o

u
n

g
/o

ld
e

r 

p
e

o
p

le
) 

D
e

m
o

g
ra

p
h

ic
 p

ro
fi
le

 o
f 

L
D

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 i
n

 A
d

u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

A
g

e
 B

a
n

d
 

C
o

u
n

t 

1
8
 -

 2
4
 

9
0
 

2
5
 -

 3
4
 

1
2
6
 

3
5
 -

 4
4
 

8
1
 

4
5
 -

 5
4
 

9
4
 

5
5
 -

 6
4
 

5
4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

4
4
5
 

 T
h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 t

h
a

t 
a
tt

e
n

d
 L

D
P

B
 i
s
 v

a
ri
a

b
le

. 
8

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 c

a
m

e
 t

o
 t
h

e
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 
m

e
e
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

 e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 f

o
rm

s
. 
4

 a
re

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 2
5

 a
n

d
 4

4
 y

e
a

rs
 o

ld
, 

3
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 4

5
 a

n
d

 
6

4
 y

e
a

rs
 o

ld
 a

n
d

 1
 o

v
e

r 
6

5
 (

b
u
t 

u
n

d
e

r 
7

5
).

  

105



 V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

6
 

O
ld

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 a
n
d

 y
o

u
n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
re

 b
o

th
 u

n
d
e

r 
re

p
re

s
e
n

te
d

 a
t 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
L

D
P

B
. 

D
is

a
b

ili
ty

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

a
re

rs
 o

f 
d

is
a

b
le

d
 

p
e

o
p

le
) 

D
e

m
o

g
ra

p
h

ic
 p

ro
fi
le

 o
f 

L
D

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 i
n

 A
d

u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
: 

T
o
ta

l 
o
f 

4
4
5

 u
n

d
e

r 
A

d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
o
f 

th
e

s
e
 7

1
 a

ls
o

 h
a

v
e

 a
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
d

is
a

b
ili

ty
 a

s
 a

 s
e

c
o
n

d
a

ry
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
. 

 

A
ll 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 a

tt
e
n
d

in
g
 L

D
P

B
 h

a
v
e

 a
 d

is
a
b

ili
ty

. 
 

G
e

n
d
e

r 
R

e
a

s
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t 

W
h
ils

t 
H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

i 
d

a
ta

b
a

s
e

 s
y
s
te

m
 i
s
 s

e
t 

u
p

 t
o
 c

o
lle

c
t 

th
is

 m
o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
, 
th

e
re

 
is

 v
e

ry
 l
it
tl
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 h

e
ld

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 o

n
 t
h

is
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
. 

T
h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 t

h
a

t 
a
tt

e
n

d
 L

D
P

B
 i
s
 v

a
ri
a

b
le

. 
8

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 c

a
m

e
 t

o
 t
h

e
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 
m

e
e
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

 E
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 f

o
rm

s
. 
6

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 t
h
e

 q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
 o

n
 g

e
n

d
e

r 
re

a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 6
, 
a

ll 
re

s
p
o

n
d
e

d
 t
o

 s
a

y
 t

h
e

y
 t

h
e

ir
 g

e
n

d
e

r 
id

e
n

ti
ty

 w
a

s
 t

h
e

 s
a
m

e
 a

s
 t

h
e

 g
e

n
d

e
r 

a
s
s
ig

n
e

d
 a

t 
b

ir
th

. 

M
a

rr
ia

g
e

 /
 C

iv
il 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 

T
h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 t

h
a

t 
a
tt

e
n

d
 L

D
P

B
 i
s
 v

a
ri
a

b
le

. 
8

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 c

a
m

e
 t

o
 t
h

e
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 
m

e
e
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

 E
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 f

o
rm

s
. 
7

 r
e

s
p

o
n
d

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
y
 w

e
re

 n
o

t 
m

a
rr

ie
d

. 
 

D
e

m
o

g
ra

p
h

ic
 p

ro
fi
le

 o
f 

L
D

 c
lie

n
ts

 i
n
 A

d
u

lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

M
a
ri

ta
l 

S
ta

tu
s
 

C
o

u
n

t 

D
iv

o
rc

e
d
 

1
 

M
a
rr

ie
d
 

2
 

N
o
t 
K

n
o

w
n
 

1
 

N
o
t 
S

ta
te

d
 

2
2
0
 

S
in

g
le

 
2
2
1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

4
4
5
 

 

P
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 M
a

te
rn

it
y
 

W
h
ils

t 
H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

i 
d

a
ta

b
a

s
e

 s
y
s
te

m
 i
s
 s

e
t 

u
p

 t
o
 c

o
lle

c
t 

th
is

 m
o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
, 
th

e
re

 
is

 v
e

ry
 l
it
tl
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 h

e
ld

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 o

n
 t
h

is
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 

T
h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 t

h
a

t 
a
tt

e
n

d
 L

D
P

B
 i
s
 v

a
ri
a

b
le

. 
8

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 c

a
m

e
 t

o
 t
h

e
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 

106



 V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

7
 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

 E
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 f

o
rm

s
. 
7

 r
e

s
p

o
n
d

e
d

 t
o
 s

a
y
 t

h
e

y
 h

a
d

 n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 p

re
g
n

a
n

t 
a

n
d

/ 
o

r 
o

n
 m

a
te

rn
it
y
 l
e

a
v
e

 i
n

 t
h
e

 l
a

s
t 
2

 y
e

a
rs

. 

R
a

c
e

  

D
e

m
o

g
ra

p
h

ic
 p

ro
fi
le

 o
f 

L
D

 c
lie

n
ts

 i
n
 A

d
u

lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

E
th

n
ic

it
y
 

C
o

u
n

t 

A
s

ia
n

 o
r 

A
s
ia

n
 B

ri
ti

s
h

 
1
6
6
 

A
n

y
 o

th
e
r 

A
s
ia

n
 b

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n

d
 

3
8
 

B
a
n

g
la

d
e
s
h

i 
3
 

F
o
rm

 n
o
t 
c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 

4
 

In
d
ia

n
 

1
0
4
 

P
a
k
is

ta
n
i 

1
7
 

B
la

c
k

 o
r 

B
la

c
k

 B
ri

ti
s
h

 
3
1
 

A
fr

ic
a
n
 

1
0
 

A
n

y
 o

th
e
r 

B
la

c
k
 b

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 

2
 

C
a
ri
b

b
e
a

n
 

1
9
 

M
ix

e
d

 b
a
c
k
g

ro
u

n
d

 
8
 

A
n

y
 o

th
e
r 

m
ix

e
d
 b

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n

d
 

2
 

W
h
it
e
 a

n
d
 A

s
ia

n
 

2
 

W
h
it
e
 a

n
d
 B

la
c
k
 C

a
ri
b
b
e

a
n

 
4
 

O
th

e
r 

E
th

n
ic

 b
a

c
k
g

ro
u

n
d

 
2
2
 

A
n

y
 o

th
e
r 

e
th

n
ic

 g
ro

u
p
 

2
1
 

A
ra

b
 

1
 

(b
la

n
k
) 

 

W
h

it
e
 o

r 
W

h
it

e
 B

ri
ti

s
h

 
2
1
8
 

A
n

y
 o

th
e
r 

W
h
it
e
 b

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 

9
 

D
id

 n
o
t 

w
is

h
 t

o
 r

e
p

ly
 

1
 

E
n
g

lis
h
 

1
9
4
 

F
o
rm

 n
o
t 
c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 

1
 

Ir
is

h
 

1
3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

4
4
5
 

H
a

rr
o

w
 h

a
s
 o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 m
o

s
t 
e

th
n

ic
a

lly
 d

iv
e

rs
e

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o
n

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
u
n

tr
y
; 

O
N

S
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 s

h
o

w
 t

h
a

t 
H

a
rr

o
w

 
n

o
w

 h
a

s
 t

h
e

 f
o

u
rt

h
 h

ig
h

e
s
t 
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 f

ro
m

 m
in

o
ri
ty

 e
th

n
ic

 g
ro

u
p

s
, 

c
o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o
 a

 r
a

n
k
in

g
 o

f 

107



 V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

8
 

e
ig

h
th

 i
n

 2
0

0
1

. 
 

T
h
e

 G
re

a
te

r 
L
o

n
d

o
n
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 (
G

L
A

) 
D

a
ta

s
to

re
, 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
 t

h
a

t 
in

 2
0
1

3
, 
6

0
%

 o
f 

th
e

 t
o

ta
l 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 o
f 

H
a

rr
o

w
 o

r 
5

7
%

 o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

g
e

d
 1

8
 a

n
d

 o
v
e

r 
a
re

 f
ro

m
 a

 B
A

M
E

 (
B

la
c
k
 a

n
d
 m

in
o

ri
ty

 e
th

n
ic

) 
g
ro

u
p

. 
B

y
 2

0
1
8

 
B

A
M

E
 g

ro
u

p
s
 w

ill
 m

a
k
e

 u
p
 6

5
%

 o
f 

th
e
 t

o
ta

l 
p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 6

1
%

 o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

g
e

d
 1

8
 a

n
d
 o

v
e

r;
 b

y
 2

0
2

3
 t
h

e
 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 w

ill
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
o

 6
8

%
 a

n
d

 6
5

%
, 
re

s
p
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
 

T
h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 t

h
a

t 
a
tt

e
n

d
 L

D
P

B
 i
s
 v

a
ri
a

b
le

. 
8

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 c

a
m

e
 t

o
 t
h

e
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 
m

e
e
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

 E
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 f

o
rm

s
. 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 s

h
o
w

e
d

 t
h

a
t 
1

 w
a

s
 I

n
d

ia
n

, 
1

 W
h

it
e

, 
E

n
g
lis

h
, 

1
 W

h
it
e
 E

n
g
lis

h
 a

n
d

 I
ri
s
h

, 
1

 A
lb

a
n

ia
n

, 
1

 S
ri
 L

a
n

k
a
n

. 
T

h
e

 w
h

it
e

 p
o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 u

s
e

rs
 i
s
 

fa
ir
ly

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
te

d
 a

t 
L
D

P
B

 b
u
t 

o
th

e
r 

g
ro

u
p

s
 a

re
 u

n
d

e
rr

e
p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 t

h
e

 A
s
ia

n
 o

r 
B

ri
ti
s
h

 A
s
ia

n
s
. 

R
e

lig
io

n
 a

n
d

 B
e

lie
f 

W
h
ils

t 
H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

i 
d

a
ta

b
a

s
e

 s
y
s
te

m
 i
s
 s

e
t 

u
p

 t
o
 c

o
lle

c
t 

th
is

 m
o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
, 
th

e
re

 
is

 v
e

ry
 l
it
tl
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 h

e
ld

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 o

n
 t
h

is
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
. 

T
h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 t

h
a

t 
a
tt

e
n

d
 L

D
P

B
 i
s
 v

a
ri
a

b
le

. 
8

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 c

a
m

e
 t

o
 t
h

e
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 
m

e
e
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

 E
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 f

o
rm

s
. 
4

 s
ta

te
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
y
 w

e
re

 C
h

ri
s
ti
a

n
 (

a
ll 

d
e

n
o
m

in
a
ti
o

n
s
),

 
1

 H
in

d
u
, 

1
 J

e
w

is
h

, 
1

 N
o

 r
e

lig
io

n
, 

1
 Z

o
ro

a
s
tr

ia
n

. 
T

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 i
n
d

ic
a

te
 m

o
re

 H
in

d
u

s
 a

re
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 t
o

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 n
o

 r
e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

x
t 

la
rg

e
s
t 

g
ro

u
p

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 I

s
la

m
. 
 

D
e

m
o

g
ra

p
h

ic
 p

ro
fi
le

 o
f 

L
D

 c
lie

n
ts

 i
n
 A

d
u

lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

R
e
li
g

io
n

 
C

o
u

n
t 

B
u
d

d
h

is
m

 
1
 

C
a
th

o
lic

 
9
 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a

n
 (

a
ll 

d
e
n
o
m

in
a
ti
o
n
s
) 

1
8
9
 

H
in

d
u
is

m
 

1
0
5
 

Is
la

m
 

5
8
 

J
a
in

is
m

 
1
 

J
u
d
a
is

m
 

2
8
 

N
o
 R

e
lig

io
n
 /
 A

th
e
is

t 
1
3
 

N
o
t 
K

n
o

w
n
 

6
 

N
o
t 
S

ta
te

d
 

2
8
 

108



 V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

9
 

O
th

e
r 

R
e

lig
io

n
 

6
 

S
ik

h
 

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

4
4
5
 

 
 

 

S
e

x
 /

 G
e

n
d

e
r 

T
h
e

 2
0

1
1
 c

e
n

s
u

s
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 s

h
o

w
 t

h
a

t 
w

o
m

e
n

 o
u
tn

u
m

b
e

r 
m

e
n

 i
n

 a
ll 

a
g
e
 g

ro
u

p
s
 o

v
e

r 
3

4
-3

9
, 

a
n
d

 t
h

is
 

d
if
fe

re
n

c
e

 b
e

c
o
m

e
s
 g

re
a

te
r 

in
 t

h
e

 o
v
e

r 
7

5
s
. 
T

h
e

 G
re

a
te

r 
L
o

n
d

o
n
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 (
G

L
A

) 
D

a
ta

s
to

re
, 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
 t

h
a

t 
in

 2
0
1

3
 t
h

e
 m

a
le

 t
o
 f

e
m

a
le

 r
a

ti
o

 o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

g
e

d
 6

5
 o

r 
o

v
e

r 
is

 4
5

%
/5

5
%

 i
n

 H
a

rr
o

w
 c

h
a

n
g
in

g
 t

o
 4

6
%

/5
4

%
 b

y
 

2
0

2
3

; 
th

e
 2

0
1
3

 m
a

le
 t
o
 f

e
m

a
le

 r
a
ti
o

 o
f 

p
e
o

p
le

 a
g
e

d
 7

5
 o

r 
o

v
e

r 
is

 3
9
%

/6
1

%
 i
n

 H
a

rr
o

w
 c

h
a

n
g
in

g
 t

o
 

4
4

%
/5

6
%

 b
y
 2

0
2

3
; 
th

e
 2

0
1
3

 m
a

le
 t
o

 f
e

m
a

le
 r

a
ti
o

 o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

g
e

d
 9

0
 o

r 
o

v
e

r 
is

 3
3

%
/6

7
%

 i
n

 H
a

rr
o

w
 

c
h

a
n

g
in

g
 t

o
 4

4
%

/5
6

%
 b

y
 2

0
2

3
. 

T
h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 t

h
a

t 
a
tt

e
n

d
 L

D
P

B
 i
s
 v

a
ri
a

b
le

. 
8

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 c

a
m

e
 t

o
 t
h

e
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 
m

e
e
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

 E
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 f

o
rm

s
. 
3

 w
e

re
 f

e
m

a
le

 a
n

d
 5

 m
a

le
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 r

e
p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

 t
o

 
th

e
 L

D
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 u
s
e

rs
 i
n
 A

d
u

lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

. 

D
e

m
o

g
ra

p
h

ic
 p

ro
fi
le

 o
f 

L
D

 c
lie

n
ts

 i
n
 A

d
u

lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

G
e
n

d
e
r 

C
o

u
n

t 

F
e
m

a
le

 
1
9
7
 

M
a
le

 
2
4
8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

4
4
5
 

 

S
e

x
u

a
l 
O

ri
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

W
h
ils

t 
H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

i 
d

a
ta

b
a

s
e

 s
y
s
te

m
 i
s
 s

e
t 

u
p

 t
o
 c

o
lle

c
t 

th
is

 m
o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
, 
th

e
re

 
is

 v
e

ry
 l
it
tl
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 h

e
ld

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 o

n
 t
h

is
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 

T
h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 t

h
a

t 
a
tt

e
n

d
 L

D
P

B
 i
s
 v

a
ri
a

b
le

. 
8

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 c

a
m

e
 t

o
 t
h

e
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 
m

e
e
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

 E
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 f

o
rm

s
. 
A

ll 
a

tt
e

n
d

e
e

s
 s

ta
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 w

e
re

 h
e

te
ro

s
e

x
u

a
l.
  

6
. 

Is
 t
h

e
re

 a
n

y
 o

th
e

r 
(l
o

c
a

l,
 r

e
g
io

n
a

l,
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
re

s
e

a
rc

h
, 
re

p
o

rt
s
, 

m
e

d
ia

) 
d

a
ta

 s
o
u

rc
e

s
 t
h
a

t 
c
a
n

 i
n
fo

rm
 t
h

is
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t?

 

In
c
lu

d
e

 t
h

is
 d

a
ta

 (
fa

c
ts

, 
fi
g
u

re
s
, 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e
, 

k
e

y
 f

in
d

in
g
s
) 

in
 t

h
is

 
s
e

c
ti
o

n
. 

T
h
e

 H
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
 h

a
s
 s

e
v
e

n
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 a

s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 J

o
in

t 
H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 S

tr
a

te
g
y
 a

n
d

 a
ls

o
 s

ix
 j
o

in
t 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 i
n

te
n

ti
o
n

s
 f

o
r 

1
3

/1
4

: 
 J
o

in
t 

H
e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 S

tr
a

te
g
y
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
: 

• 
L

o
n

g
 t

e
rm

 c
o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 

109



 V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

1
0

 

• 
C

a
n

c
e

r 

• 
W

o
rk

le
s
s
n
e

s
s
 

• 
P

o
v
e

rt
y
 

• 
M

e
n

ta
l 
h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 

• 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 p

a
re

n
ts

 a
n
d

 t
h
e

 c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 t

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 

c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 m
a

x
im

is
e

 t
h

e
ir
 

lif
e

 c
h

a
n

c
e

s
 

• 
D

e
m

e
n

ti
a

 
 T

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

d
ra

ft
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I

n
te

n
ti
o

n
s
 P

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
: 

1
. 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f

o
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

2
. 

D
e

m
e
n

ti
a

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

3
. 

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

4
. 

A
u

ti
s
m

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

5
. 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f

o
r 

c
a

re
rs

 
6

. 
S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 a

d
u

lt
s
 

 A
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

ta
s
k
 a

n
d
 f
in

is
h

 g
ro

u
p

s
 h

a
v
e

 a
ls

o
 b

e
e
n

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 r
e

c
e
n

tl
y
 t

o
 

a
d

d
re

s
s
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

re
a

s
: 
  

 a
) 

W
in

te
rb

o
u

rn
e

 T
a

s
k
 a

n
d

 F
in

is
h

 G
ro

u
p

 (
th

is
 f

it
s
 t

o
 (

6
) 

a
b

o
v
e

) 
b

) 
A

d
u

lt
s
 S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 B

o
a

rd
 (

th
is

 f
it
s
 t

o
 (

6
) 

a
b
o

v
e

) 
c
) 

A
u

ti
s
m

 P
ro

je
c
t 
B

o
a

rd
  
- 

(t
h

is
 f

it
s
 t

o
 (

4
) 

a
b
o

v
e

) 
  

7
. 

H
a

v
e

 y
o

u
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
n

 a
n

y
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 o
n

 y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
?
  

(t
h

is
 m

a
y
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 c
o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 s
ta

ff
, 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
, 

u
n

io
n

s
, 

c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 /

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 g
ro

u
p

s
, 

s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
, 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
) 

Y
e

s
 

ü
 

N
o

 
 

N
O

T
E

: 
If
 y

o
u

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
u

n
d
e

rt
a

k
e
n

 a
n

y
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 a

s
 y

e
t,

 y
o

u
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

y
o
u

 n
e
e

d
 t
o

. 
F

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
, 

if
 y

o
u

 h
a

v
e

 i
n

s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

d
a

ta
/i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
 a

re
 u

n
a

b
le

 t
o

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t,

 y
o

u
 m

a
y
 w

a
n

t 
to

 c
o
n

s
u

lt
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

m
 o

n
 

y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 a

s
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
y
 w

ill
 a

ff
e

c
t 
th

e
m

. 
A

n
y
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 c
o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
 n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 b
e

fo
re

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
in

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 E
q
IA

. 
 

110



 V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

1
1

 

G
u

id
a
n

c
e
 o

n
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

/
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 i
n

v
o

lv
e
m

e
n

t 
to

o
lk

it
 c

a
n

 b
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
e
d

 v
ia

 t
h

e
 l

in
k
 b

e
lo

w
 

h
tt
p
:/
/h
a
rr
o
w
h
u
b
/i
n
fo
/2
0
0
1
9
5
/c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
/1
6
9
/c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
_
in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t_
to
o
lk
it

 

W
h
o
 w

a
s
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
e
d

?
 

W
h
a
t 
c
o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
 m

e
th

o
d

s
 w

e
re

 
u

s
e

d
?

 

W
h
a
t 
d
o

 t
h
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
s
 s

h
o

w
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
e

q
u

a
lit

y
 

g
ro

u
p

s
 (

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 

c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
)?

 

W
h
a
t 
a

c
ti
o

n
 a

re
 y

o
u

 g
o

in
g
 t

o
 t
a

k
e

 a
s
 a

 
re

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
?

  
T

h
is

 m
a

y
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 r
e

v
is

in
g
 y

o
u

r 
p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
, 

s
te

p
s
 t
o

 m
it
ig

a
te

 a
n

y
 

a
d

v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t.

 
(A

ls
o

 I
n

c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
s
e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

A
c
ti
o
n

 P
la

n
 a

t 
S

ta
g

e
 5

) 

D
e

v
e

n
 P

ill
a

y
, 

C
h

ie
f 

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

, 
H

a
rr

o
w

 M
e

n
c
a

p
 

 

A
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 w

a
s
 h

e
ld

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 

e
x
p

la
in

 t
h

e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 E

q
IA

. 
T

h
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 w
e

re
 t

h
e

n
 f
u

lly
 

d
is

c
u

s
s
e

d
 a

n
d

 v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
H

a
rr

o
w

 
M

e
n

c
a

p
 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 i
n

to
 

d
o

c
u
m

e
n

t 

T
h
e

re
 w

a
s
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 v

ie
w

s
 

o
f 

y
o

u
n

g
 a

d
u

lt
s
 a

n
d

 s
o
m

e
 

re
lig

io
n

s
 &

 r
a

c
e

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 

re
p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 L

D
P

B
. 

 
 A

 ‘
T

a
s
k
 a

n
d

 F
in

is
h

’ 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 b

a
s
e
d

 c
o

u
ld

 
le

a
d

 t
o

 a
 d

is
s
ip

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
L

D
 v

o
ic

e
. 

 
 C

o
n

c
e

rn
s
 a

b
o
u

t 
th

e
 l
e
v
e

l 
o

f 
in

fl
u

e
n

c
e

 s
u

c
h

 a
n

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 w
ill

 
h

a
v
e

 o
n

 u
s
e

rs
 s

e
tt

in
g
 t
h

e
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 a
g
e

n
d
a

 a
n

d
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 

fo
r 

c
o

 d
e

s
ig

n
. 

A
s
 t

h
e
 t

a
s
k
 a

n
d

 f
in

is
h
 g

ro
u

p
s
 a

re
 p

u
t 

to
g
e

th
e

r 
re

p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
v
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o
n

s
 

g
ro

u
p

s
 a

n
d

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
L

D
P

B
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
n

ta
c
te

d
 t

o
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 
in

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 s
u

b
 g

ro
u
p

s
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

e
s
e

 
g
ro

u
p

s
 a

re
 f
a

ir
ly

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
te

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

m
a

k
e
 u

p
 o

f 
th

e
 g

ro
u

p
s
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 

th
e

 L
D

 
p

o
p
u

la
ti
o

n
 i
n

 H
a

rr
o

w
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e

 
fo

c
u

s
 o

f 
th

e
 g

ro
u

p
. 

It
 i
s
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 

th
a

t 
th

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 
o

n
 t

h
e

 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 
m

a
k
e
 u

p
 o

f 
th

e
 b

o
a

rd
. 

 
 ‘E

n
g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 t

o
 b

e
 w

ri
tt

e
n

 t
o

 
s
e

t 
o
u

t 
c
o
m

m
u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 c

h
a

n
n

e
ls

 a
n

d
 

m
e

c
h
a

n
is

m
s
. 

 

D
a

v
id

 H
o

u
s
e

, 
L

D
P

B
 C

h
a

ir
 a

n
d

 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 

 

A
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 w

a
s
 h

e
ld

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 

e
x
p

la
in

 t
h

e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 E

q
IA

. 
T

h
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 w
e

re
 t

h
e

n
 f
u

lly
 

d
is

c
u

s
s
e

d
 a

n
d

 v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
th

e
 V

ic
e

 
C

h
a

ir
 o

f 
th

e
 V

ic
e

 C
h

a
ir
 o

f 
th

e
 

L
D

P
B

 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 i
n
to

 
d

o
c
u
m

e
n

t.
 

T
h
e

 m
a

in
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
 w

a
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 

v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
th

e
 D

is
a

b
ili

ty
 g

ro
u

p
 

w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b
e

 f
u

lly
 h

e
a

rd
 d

u
e

 t
o

 
th

e
 d

is
s
ip

a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 L
D

P
B

. 
 

 It
 a

ls
o

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 L

D
P

B
 

d
o

e
s
 s

o
m

e
 g

o
o
d

 w
o

rk
 b

u
t 

th
e

 

If
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 i
s
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 a

t 
c
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

s
/f
o

ru
m

s
 e

tc
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

s
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 
b

e
 d

o
n

e
 b

y
 u

s
in

g
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 g

ro
u

p
 w

h
o

 a
lr
e

a
d

y
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
t 

a
t 

e
v
e

n
ts

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

g
iv

in
g
 n

e
w

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 
o

p
p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 d

o
 s

o
. 
 

111



 V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

1
2

 

   A
ft

e
r 

th
e

 L
D

P
B

 a
 w

o
rk

s
h

o
p

 w
a

s
 

h
e

ld
 w

it
h

 a
ll 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

, 
fa

c
ili

ta
te

d
 

b
y
 U

n
a

 T
a

y
lo

r,
 J

o
n

a
th

a
n

 P
ri
c
e

 
a

n
d

 V
e

ro
n

ic
a

 P
a

te
l.
 T

h
e

 c
lo

s
u

re
 

o
f 

th
e

 L
D

P
B

 e
x
p

la
in

e
d

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 

in
te

n
d

e
d

 d
ir
e

c
ti
o

n
 r

e
q
u
ir
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 
H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 b

o
a

rd
. 

C
o

m
m

e
n
ts

 w
e

re
 t

a
k
e
n
 o

n
 b

o
a

rd
 

a
n

d
 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 i
n

to
 t
h

e
 E

q
IA

. 
 

      

fo
c
u

s
 h

a
d
 b

e
e

n
 l
o

s
t 

a
n
d

 t
h
e

re
 i
s
 

n
o

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e
n

t 
fo

r 
fe

e
d

b
a

c
k
 t
o

 a
 

h
ig

h
e

r 
le

v
e

l.
  

 F
e

e
d

b
a

c
k
 a

n
d

 i
n
fl
u

e
n

c
e

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 
th

ro
u

g
h

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 g

ro
u

p
s
 a

n
d
 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
: 

 
 T

h
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
A

c
c
o

u
n
t 

G
ro

u
p

 h
a

s
 

re
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 f
ro

m
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 u
s
e

rs
 w

it
h

 
le

a
rn

in
g
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
. 
T

h
e

 g
ro

u
p

 m
e

e
ts

 
o

n
 a

 m
o

n
th

ly
 b

a
s
is

 a
n
d

 h
e

lp
s
 t

o
 c

o
 

p
ro

d
u

c
e

 k
e

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
a

n
d
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
la

n
s
 f
o

r 
A

d
u

lt
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

a
s
 

w
e

ll 
a

s
 t

h
e

 a
n
n

u
a

l 
lo

c
a
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

t.
 T

h
e

 
g
ro

u
p

 i
s
 a

ls
o

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 m
y
s
te

ry
 

s
h

o
p
p

in
g
 e

x
e

rc
is

e
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t

h
a

t 
h

e
lp

 t
o

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
t 
th

e
 v

ie
w

s
 o

f 
p

e
o
p

le
 

w
it
h

 l
e

a
rn

in
g
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
 a

re
 a

ls
o
 

d
e

liv
e

re
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 C

a
re

rs
 R

e
v
iv

a
l 

g
ro

u
p

s
, 

th
e

 S
a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 B

o
a

rd
 a

n
d
 

th
e

 Q
A

Q
 (

w
h

ic
h

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

q
u

a
lit

y
 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
in

te
rn

a
lly

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 s
u

rv
e

y
s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

m
e

a
n

s
) 

 
 T

h
e

 C
h

a
ir
s
 a

n
d

 m
e

m
b
e

rs
 o

f 
s
u
b

 
g
ro

u
p

s
 a

n
d

 t
a

s
k
 a

n
d

 f
in

is
h

 g
ro

u
p

s
, 

w
ill

 
h

a
v
e

 e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 o
f 

e
n
s
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 v
ie

w
s
 

o
f 

a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 a

n
d
 c

lie
n

t 
g
ro

u
p

s
 a

re
 s

o
u

g
h

t.
 W

h
ils

t 
re

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 o
f 

a
ll 

g
ro

u
p

s
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
b

e
 

a
s
s
u

re
d

, 
th

e
 v

ie
w

s
 o

f 
h
a

rd
 t

o
 r

e
a

c
h
 

g
ro

u
p

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

o
u

g
h

t 
b
y
 c

o
n

ta
c
ti
n

g
 a

 

112



 V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

1
3

 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 

v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o
n

s
, 

th
ro

u
g
h

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 t

h
a

t 
c
a

n
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 t
h

e
ir
 b

e
h

a
lf
. 

T
h

is
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t

h
e

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

g
ro

u
p

s
 a

n
d

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 a

b
o

v
e

. 
  

S
u

e
 W

h
it
in

g
 

 
T

e
le

p
h
o

n
e
 c

o
n

v
e

rs
a

ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 
e

m
a

il 
c
o

rr
e

s
p

o
n

d
e
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 
J
o

n
a

th
a

n
 P

ri
c
e

 

N
o

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 

N
o

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 

S
u

e
 S

p
u

rl
o

c
k
, 
M

a
n

a
g
e
r,

 
S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 A

d
u

lt
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

F
a

c
e

 t
o
 f

a
c
e

 d
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
 a

n
d

 e
m

a
il 

c
o

rr
e

s
p

o
n
d

e
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 J
o

n
a

th
a

n
 

P
ri
c
e

 

O
v
e

ra
ll 

c
o

n
c
e

rn
 o

n
 h

o
w

 b
ri
e

fi
n

g
s
 

a
n

d
 m

e
s
s
a

g
e

s
 w

ill
 t

a
k
e

 p
la

c
e

 w
it
h

 
c
lo

s
u

re
 o

f 
th

e
 b

o
a

rd
. 

T
h

ro
u

g
h

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 g
ro

u
p

s
 a

n
d
 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
: 

 
 T

h
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
A

c
c
o

u
n
t 

G
ro

u
p

 h
a

s
 

re
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 f
ro

m
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 u
s
e

rs
 w

it
h

 
le

a
rn

in
g
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
. 
T

h
e

 g
ro

u
p

 m
e

e
ts

 
o

n
 a

 m
o

n
th

ly
 b

a
s
is

 a
n
d

 h
e

lp
s
 t

o
 c

o
 

p
ro

d
u

c
e

 k
e

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
a

n
d
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
la

n
s
 f
o

r 
A

d
u

lt
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

a
s
 

w
e

ll 
a

s
 t

h
e

 a
n
n

u
a

l 
lo

c
a
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

t.
 T

h
e

 
g
ro

u
p

 i
s
 a

ls
o

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 m
y
s
te

ry
 

s
h

o
p
p

in
g
 e

x
e

rc
is

e
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t

h
a

t 
h

e
lp

 t
o

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
t 
th

e
 v

ie
w

s
 o

f 
p

e
o
p

le
 

w
it
h

 l
e

a
rn

in
g
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
 a

re
 a

ls
o
 

d
e

liv
e

re
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 C

a
re

rs
 R

e
v
iv

a
l 

g
ro

u
p

s
, 

th
e

 S
a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 B

o
a

rd
 a

n
d
 

th
e

 Q
A

Q
 (

w
h

ic
h

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

q
u

a
lit

y
 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
in

te
rn

a
lly

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 s
u

rv
e

y
s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

m
e

a
n

s
) 

 
 

113



 V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

1
4

 

 T
h
e

 C
h

a
ir
s
 a

n
d

 m
e

m
b
e

rs
 o

f 
s
u
b

 
g
ro

u
p

s
 a

n
d

 t
a

s
k
 a

n
d

 f
in

is
h

 g
ro

u
p

s
, 

w
ill

 
h

a
v
e

 e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 o
f 

e
n
s
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 v
ie

w
s
 

o
f 

a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 a

n
d
 c

lie
n

t 
g
ro

u
p

s
 a

re
 s

o
u

g
h

t.
 W

h
ils

t 
re

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 o
f 

a
ll 

g
ro

u
p

s
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
b

e
 

a
s
s
u

re
d

, 
th

e
 v

ie
w

s
 o

f 
h
a

rd
 t

o
 r

e
a

c
h
 

g
ro

u
p

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

o
u

g
h

t 
b
y
 c

o
n

ta
c
ti
n

g
 a

 
ra

n
g
e

 o
f 

v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o
n

s
, 

th
ro

u
g
h

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 t

h
a

t 
c
a

n
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 t
h

e
ir
 b

e
h

a
lf
. 

T
h

is
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t

h
e

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

g
ro

u
p

s
 a

n
d

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 a

b
o

v
e

. 
  

S
ta

g
e

 3
: 

A
s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 I

m
p

a
c
t 
a

n
d
 A

n
a

ly
s
is

 

8
. 
W

h
a

t 
d

o
e

s
 y

o
u

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 t
e

ll 
y
o

u
 a

b
o
u

t 
th

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
g
ro

u
p

s
?

 C
o

n
s
id

e
r 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 s
h
o
w

s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t,
 

if
 s

o
 s

ta
te

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
is

 i
s
 a

n
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 o
r 

p
o

s
it
iv

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t?

 H
o

w
 l
ik

e
ly

 i
s
 t

h
is

 t
o
 h

a
p

p
e

n
?

 H
o

w
 y

o
u

 w
ill

 m
it
ig

a
te

/r
e

m
o

v
e

 a
n

y
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t?

  

P
ro

te
c
te

d
 

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 

P
o

s
it
iv

e
 

A
d

v
e

rs
e

 
E

x
p

la
in

 w
h

a
t 

th
is

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

is
, 

h
o

w
 l
ik

e
ly

 i
t 

is
 t

o
 

h
a

p
p

e
n

 a
n
d

 t
h
e

 e
x
te

n
t 
o
f 

im
p

a
c
t 

if
 i
t 

w
a

s
 t

o
 o

c
c
u

r.
 

W
h
a
t 
m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 c

a
n

 y
o

u
 t

a
k
e

 t
o
 e

lim
in

a
te

 o
r 

re
d

u
c
e

 
th

e
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t(

s
)?

 E
.g

. 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

, 
re

s
e
a

rc
h

, 
im

p
le

m
e

n
t 

e
q
u

a
lit

y
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 e

tc
 (

A
ls

o
 I
n

c
lu

d
e

 
th

e
s
e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 
A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n
 a

t 
S

ta
g
e

 5
) 

A
g
e

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

c
a

re
rs

 o
f 

y
o

u
n

g
/o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o
p

le
) 

ü
 

N
o

n
e

 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 

P
o

s
it
iv

e
: 

Y
o

u
n

g
e

r 
a

d
u

lt
s
 a

n
d

 o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 a
re

 
m

o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
s
m

a
lle

r 
ta

s
k
 a

n
d
 f

in
is

h
 

g
ro

u
p

s
 a

s
 a

c
ti
o

n
 t
o

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 t

o
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 t
h

e
ir
 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o
n

 i
n

 g
ro

u
p

s
 w

it
h

 f
o

c
u

s
e

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
. 

 

M
o

re
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 p
o

s
s
ib

le
 i
n
 g

ro
u

p
s
 t
h

a
t 
a

re
 

m
e

a
n

in
g
fu

l 
to

 t
h
e

m
 a

n
d

 a
re

 f
o

c
u

s
e

d
 o

n
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 
ta

s
k
s
. 

 
 E

n
s
u

re
 o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o
p

le
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 O

ld
e

r 
P

e
o
p

le
 (

O
P

) 
g
ro

u
p

 b
e

in
g
 d

is
b
a

n
d

e
d
 a

re
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 a

n
d

 f
a

ir
ly

 
re

p
re

s
e

n
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 t
h

e
 n

e
w

ly
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 s
u
b

 
g
ro

u
p

s
. 

O
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

e
d

 v
ia

 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 g

ro
u

p
s
, 
fo

ru
m

s
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 i
n

 H
a

rr
o

w
 t

o
 

114



 V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

1
5

 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
. 

 

D
is

a
b

ili
ty

 
(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

a
re

rs
 

o
f 

d
is

a
b

le
d

 
p

e
o
p

le
) 

ü
 

ü
 

P
o

s
it
iv

e
: 

T
h

e
 t
a

s
k
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 l
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 H
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 

W
e
llb

e
in

g
 m

o
re

 a
n
d

 m
e

c
h

a
n

is
m

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 o

u
t 

in
to

 p
la

c
e

 t
o

 p
u

t 
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

to
 p

la
c
e

 a
n

d
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
o

u
tp

u
ts

. 
 

 N
e

g
a

ti
v
e

: 
L

a
c
k
 o

f 
a

 c
e
n

tr
a

l 
v
o

ic
e

 t
o

 r
e
p

re
s
e
n

t 
th

e
 

fe
e

lin
g
s
 a

n
d

 t
h
o

u
g
h

t 
o
f 

th
e

 g
ro

u
p

. 
 

                        

A
 r

e
m

it
 o

f 
H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n
d

 W
e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
s
, 
s
u

b
 g

ro
u

p
s
 

a
n

d
 t
a

s
k
 a

n
d
 f

in
is

h
 g

ro
u

p
s
 i
s
 t
o

 s
e
e

k
 t

h
e

 v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
a
 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
, 

c
a

re
r 

g
ro

u
p

s
 a

n
d

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 p

e
o
p

le
 w

it
h

 l
e

a
rn

in
g
 

d
is

a
b

ili
ti
e

s
 w

h
e

n
 c

o
lle

c
ti
n

g
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

, 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

s
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d

  
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

s
, 

  
. 

 
 T

h
e

 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
a
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
v
o

ic
e

 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 m

it
ig

a
te

d
 

th
ro

u
g
h

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 g

ro
u

p
s
 a

n
d
 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
: 

 
 T

h
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
A

c
c
o

u
n
t 

G
ro

u
p

 h
a

s
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 f
ro

m
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 w

it
h

 l
e

a
rn

in
g
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
. 
T

h
e

 g
ro

u
p

 
m

e
e
ts

 o
n

 a
 m

o
n

th
ly

 b
a
s
is

 a
n

d
 h

e
lp

s
 t
o

 c
o

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

 
k
e

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 p
la

n
s
 f
o

r 
A

d
u

lt
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
lo

c
a

l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

t.
 T

h
e

 g
ro

u
p

 i
s
 a

ls
o

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 m
y
s
te

ry
 

s
h

o
p
p

in
g
 e

x
e

rc
is

e
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t

h
a

t 
h

e
lp

 t
o

 r
e
p

re
s
e
n

t 
th

e
 

v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 l
e

a
rn

in
g
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 
d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 C

a
re

rs
 R

e
v
iv

a
l 
g
ro

u
p

s
, 

th
e

 
S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 B

o
a

rd
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 Q

A
Q

 (
w

h
ic

h
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

q
u

a
lit

y
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
in

te
rn

a
lly

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

th
ro

u
g
h

 s
u

rv
e

y
s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

m
e

a
n

s
) 

 
         

115



 V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

1
6

 

 

G
e

n
d
e

r 
R

e
a

s
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t 
N

o
n

e
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 
N

o
n

e
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 
 

 

M
a

rr
ia

g
e

 a
n

d
 

C
iv

il 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

N
o

n
e

 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 
N

o
n

e
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 
 

 

P
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 
M

a
te

rn
it
y
 

N
o

n
e

 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 
N

o
n

e
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 
 

 

R
a

c
e

 
 

ü
 

N
o

n
e

 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 

A
c
ti
o

n
 t
o

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 t

o
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 
ra

c
e

s
 n

o
t 

a
d

e
q
u

a
te

ly
 r

e
p

re
s
e
n

te
d

 i
n

 g
ro

u
p

s
 w

it
h

 
fo

c
u

s
e
d

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
  

 

T
h
e

 n
e

w
 s

u
b

 g
ro

u
p

s
 w

ill
 e

n
s
u

re
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

 
p

e
o
p

le
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 L

D
P

B
 b

e
in

g
 d

is
b

a
n

d
e

d
 a

re
 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 a

n
d

 f
a

ir
ly

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
ly

 
e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 s

u
b

 g
ro

u
p
s
. 

P
e

o
p

le
 f

ro
m

 d
if
fe

re
n
t 

ra
c
e

s
 

w
ill

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

e
d

 v
ia

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 g

ro
u

p
s
 a

n
d

 
fo

ru
m

s
 i
n

 H
a

rr
o

w
 t

o
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

. 

R
e

lig
io

n
 o

r 
B

e
lie

f 
 

ü
 

N
o

n
e

 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 

A
c
ti
o

n
 t
o

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 t

o
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 t
h

e
ir
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o

n
 

in
 g

ro
u

p
s
 w

it
h

 f
o

c
u

s
e

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
  

 

T
h
e

 n
e

w
 s

u
b

 g
ro

u
p

s
 w

ill
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

e
 r

e
lig

io
n

s
 a

n
d

 
b

e
lie

fs
 i
n
 H

a
rr

o
w

 a
re

 f
a

ir
ly

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 
n

e
w

ly
 s

u
b

 g
ro

u
p

s
 b

y
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

in
g
 r

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti
v
e

s
 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
L

D
P

B
 t

o
 j
o

in
 t

h
e

 s
u
b

 g
ro

u
p
s
 a

s
 

w
e

ll 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 f

o
ru

m
s
 t

o
 e

n
c
o
u

ra
g
e

 n
e

w
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
. 

 

S
e

x
 

 
N

o
n

e
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 
N

o
n

e
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 
 

 

S
e

x
u

a
l 

O
ri
e

n
ta

ti
o
n
 

N
o

n
e

 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 
N

o
n

e
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 
 

 

O
th

e
r 

(p
le

a
s
e

 

s
ta

te
) 

N
o

n
e

 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 

N
o

n
e

 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 

 
 

9
. 

C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

–
 A

re
 y

o
u

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

a
n
y
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t?

 
F

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
, 
w

h
e

n
 c

o
n

d
u

c
ti
n

g
 a

 m
a

jo
r 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 

m
e

a
n

 e
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
re

le
v
a

n
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 t
o

 
u

n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 t
h
e

 c
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e

 e
ff

e
c
t 
o
f 

a
ll 

o
f 

th
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
. 
 

 

P
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 l
e

a
rn

in
g
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
 a

re
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
in

g
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
c
u

m
u

la
ti
v
e

 
im

p
a

c
t 
fr

o
m

 c
h
a

n
g
e

s
 i
n

 w
id

e
r 

s
o

c
ie

ty
 a

n
d

 i
n
 l
o

c
a

l 
o

r 
n
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
p
u

b
lic

 p
o

lic
y
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 e

c
o
n

o
m

ic
 p

o
s
it
io

n
, 

L
o

n
d
o

n
’s

 h
o
u

s
in

g
 m

a
rk

e
t,
 w

e
lf
a

re
 r

e
fo

rm
, 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
, 

p
e

rs
o
n

a
lis

a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
, 

c
h
a

n
g
e

s
 i
n
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 

to
 N

H
S

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 e

tc
. 

 
 T

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 a
 n

e
w

 g
ro

u
p

 f
o

c
u

s
e

d
 o

n
 h

a
v
in

g
 m

e
a

s
u

ra
b

le
 

im
p

a
c
t 
w

ill
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

d
d
re

s
s
in

g
 t

h
e

s
e

 m
u

lt
ip

le
 i
m

p
a

c
ts

. 
 P

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 

116



 V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

1
7

 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 a

ro
u

n
d

 h
o

u
s
in

g
, 
fi
n

a
n

c
e
, 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 
s
u

p
p
o

rt
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 c

a
re

 a
n

d
 h

e
a

lt
h

 i
s
s
u
e

s
. 

 
   

1
0

. 
H

o
w

 d
o

 y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o
s
a

ls
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 t

h
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 P

u
b

lic
 S

e
c
to

r 
E

q
u

a
lit

y
 D

u
ty

 (
P

S
E

D
),

 w
h

ic
h

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

to
 h

a
v
e

 d
u

e
 

re
g
a

rd
 t

o
 e

lim
in

a
te

 d
is

c
ri
m

in
a

ti
o

n
, 

h
a

ra
s
s
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 v

ic
ti
m

is
a

ti
o
n

, 
a
d
v
a

n
c
e

 e
q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 a

n
d

 f
o

s
te

r 
g
o

o
d

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
g
ro

u
p

s
. 

 (I
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
ll 

th
e

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
, 
fo

r 
e

x
a
m

p
le

 l
it
e

ra
tu

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 i
n

 l
a

rg
e

 p
ri
n

t,
 B

ra
ill

e
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 l
a

n
g
u

a
g
e

s
, 

fl
e

x
ib

le
 

w
o

rk
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
 f

o
r 

p
a

re
n

ts
/c

a
re

rs
, 
IT

 e
q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 D

D
A

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
e

tc
) 

E
lim

in
a

te
 u

n
la

w
fu

l 
d

is
c
ri
m

in
a

ti
o

n
, 

h
a

ra
s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 v
ic

ti
m

is
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 

o
th

e
r 

c
o

n
d
u

c
t 
p

ro
h

ib
it
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 
E

q
u

a
lit

y
 A

c
t 

2
0

1
0

 

A
d

v
a

n
c
e

 e
q
u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 p
e

o
p

le
 f

ro
m

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
g
ro

u
p

s
 

F
o

s
te

r 
g
o

o
d
 r

e
la

ti
o
n

s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

p
e

o
p

le
 f

ro
m

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
g
ro

u
p

s
 

A
re

 t
h
e

re
 a

n
y
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 y

o
u

 c
a
n

 t
a

k
e

 
to

 m
e

e
t 
th

e
 P

S
E

D
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

m
e
n

ts
?

 
(L

is
t 

th
e

s
e

 h
e

re
 a

n
d

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
m

  
in

 t
h

e
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 a
t 

S
ta

g
e

 5
) 

 

T
h
e

 c
o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 

v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 l
e

a
rn

in
g
 

d
is

a
b

ili
ti
e

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
d

im
in

is
h

e
d
 

w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 L

D
P

B
 c

e
a

s
e
s
 

        

S
u

b
 g

ro
u

p
s
 a

n
d

 t
a

s
k
 a

n
d

 f
in

is
h

 
g
ro

u
p

s
 w

ill
 s

e
e

k
 t

h
e

 v
ie

w
s
 a

n
d

 
e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
f 

a
 w

id
e

 r
a

n
g
e

 o
f 

g
ro

u
p

s
 

a
n

d
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

, 
a

s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 

th
ro

u
g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
ir
 w

o
rk

 
 T

h
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
A

c
c
o

u
n
t 

G
ro

u
p

 a
n

d
 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 

th
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 C

a
re

rs
 R

e
v
iv

a
l 
g

ro
u

p
s
, 

th
e

 S
a
fe

g
u
a

rd
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

Q
A

Q
, 

w
ill

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 v

ie
w

s
 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

 
le

a
rn

in
g
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
 a

re
 a

c
te

d
 

u
p

o
n

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

  
b

e
 a

t 
a

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 l
e

v
e

l 
w

it
h

in
 

a
d

u
lt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

T
h
e

 G
ro

u
p

 w
ill

 g
u

id
e

 a
n

d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 
p

u
b

lic
 e

n
g
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 
to

 b
ri
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 f
ro

m
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
p

a
rt

s
 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 t

o
g
e

th
e

r 
        

C
o

-d
e

s
ig

n
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h
 i
n
v
o

lv
in

g
 a

 
w

id
e

 r
a

n
g
e

 o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 l
e

a
rn

in
g
 

d
is

a
b

ili
ti
e

s
 i
n

 k
e

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
la

n
s
 

fo
r 

A
d
u

lt
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

 R
e

d
u

c
e
d

 s
ti
g
m

a
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
 

re
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 o
f 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

 
le

a
rn

in
g
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
 

  

117



 V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

1
8

 

 

1
1

. 
Is

 t
h
e

re
 a

n
y
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
r 

c
o
n

c
e

rn
 t
h

a
t 
y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 m

a
y
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n

 a
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 g

ro
u
p

 b
e
in

g
 d

is
a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 (

p
le

a
s
e

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 t
h

e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

G
u

id
e

lin
e

s
 f

o
r 

g
u

id
a
n

c
e

 o
n
 t

h
e

 d
e
fi
n

it
io

n
s
 o

f 
d

is
c
ri
m

in
a

ti
o
n

, 
h
a

ra
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 v

ic
ti
m

is
a

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
p

ro
h

ib
it
e

d
 c

o
n

d
u

c
t 
u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 E
q
u
a

lit
y
 A

c
t)

?
 

 
A

g
e

 
(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

c
a

re
rs

) 

D
is

a
b

ili
ty

 
(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

c
a

re
rs

) 

G
e

n
d
e

r 
R

e
a

s
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t 

M
a

rr
ia

g
e

 
a

n
d

 C
iv

il 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

P
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 
M

a
te

rn
it
y
 

R
a

c
e

 
R

e
lig

io
n

 a
n

d
 

B
e

lie
f 

S
e

x
 

S
e

x
u

a
l 

O
ri
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 

Y
e

s
 

 
ü

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

N
o

 
ü

 
 

ü
 

ü
 

ü
 

ü
 

ü
 

ü
 

ü
 

If
 y

o
u

 h
a

v
e

 a
n

s
w

e
re

d
 "

y
e

s
" 

to
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 a

b
o

v
e

, 
s
e

t 
o

u
t 

w
h

a
t 

ju
s
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o

n
 t
h

e
re

 m
a

y
 b

e
 f
o

r 
th

is
 i
n

 Q
1
2

a
 b

e
lo

w
 -

 l
in

k
 t

h
is

 t
o
 t

h
e

 a
im

s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o

s
a

l 
a

n
d

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

 d
is

a
d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

 i
s
 p

ro
p
o

rt
io

n
a
te

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 m
e
e

t 
th

e
s
e

 a
im

s
. 
 (

Y
o

u
 a

re
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
 t

o
 s

e
e

k
 l
e

g
a

l 
a

d
v
ic

e
, 

if
 y

o
u

 a
re

 c
o
n

c
e

rn
e
d

 
th

a
t 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o

s
a

l 
m

a
y
 b

re
a

c
h

 t
h

e
 e

q
u

a
lit

y
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 o

r 
y
o

u
 a

re
 u

n
s
u

re
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
re

 i
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 j
u

s
ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l)
 

 If
 t

h
e

 a
n

a
ly

s
is

 s
h

o
w

s
 t

h
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
s
e

ri
o

u
s
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

r 
d

is
a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

 (
o

r 
p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
d

is
c
ri
m

in
a

ti
o
n

) 
b
u

t 
y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 a
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
ju

s
ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
th

is
, 

th
is

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 m

u
s
t 
b

e
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
e

r 
fo

r 
a

 f
in

a
l 
d

e
c
is

io
n

 t
o

 b
e

 m
a
d

e
 o

n
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
 d

is
a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

 i
s
 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
a

te
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h
e

 a
im

s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l.
  

 If
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 e
ff
e

c
ts

 t
h
a

t 
a

re
 n

o
t 

ju
s
ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
a

n
n
o

t 
b

e
 m

it
ig

a
te

d
, 

y
o

u
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
p

ro
c
e

e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p
o

s
a

l.
  

(s
e

le
c
t 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
 4

) 
If

 t
h
e

 a
n

a
ly

s
is

 s
h

o
w

s
 u

n
la

w
fu

l 
c
o
n

d
u

c
t 

u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o
n

, 
y
o

u
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
p

ro
c
e

e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

l.
 (

s
e

le
c
t 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
 4

) 

S
ta

g
e

 4
: 

D
e

c
is

io
n

 

1
2

. 
P

le
a

s
e
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

 w
h

ic
h

 o
f 

th
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 s

ta
te

m
e
n

ts
 b

e
s
t 
d

e
s
c
ri
b

e
s
 t

h
e

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

 o
f 

y
o

u
r 

E
q
IA

 (
 ü üüü

 t
ic

k
 o

n
e

 b
o

x
 o

n
ly

) 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 1
 –

 N
o

 c
h

a
n
g
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
: 

w
h

e
n

 t
h
e

 E
q
IA

 h
a

s
 n

o
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
y
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
u
n

la
w

fu
l 
c
o

n
d

u
c
t 
o

r 
a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
a

n
d
 a

ll 
o

p
p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 e

n
h

a
n
c
e

 e
q
u

a
lit

y
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e
d

. 
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 2
 –

 M
in

o
r 

a
d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
 t
o

 r
e
m

o
v
e

 /
 m

it
ig

a
te

 a
d

v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
r 

e
n
h

a
n

c
e

 e
q
u

a
lit

y
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 E
q
IA

. 
L

is
t 
th

e
 

a
c
ti
o

n
s
 y

o
u

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

 t
o
 t

a
k
e

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t

h
is

 i
n
 t

h
e

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 a
t 

S
ta

g
e
 5

 
ü

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 3
 –

 C
o
n

ti
n

u
e

 w
it
h

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 d

e
s
p

it
e

 h
a

v
in

g
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
r 

m
is

s
e

d
 o

p
p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 e

n
h
a

n
c
e
 

e
q
u

a
lit

y
. 

In
 t

h
is

 c
a

s
e

, 
th

e
 j
u

s
ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 n

e
e

d
s
 t
o

 b
e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n
 t

h
e

 E
q
IA

 a
n
d

 s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 P

S
E

D
 t
o

 h
a
v
e

 ‘
d

u
e

 r
e

g
a

rd
’.
 I

n
 

s
o

m
e
 c

a
s
e

s
, 

c
o
m

p
e

lli
n

g
 r

e
a

s
o

n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 n

e
e
d
e

d
. 

Y
o

u
 s

h
o
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 c
o
n

s
id

e
r 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

re
 a

re
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

p
la

n
s
 t
o

 r
e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 
im

p
a

c
t 
a

n
d

/o
r 

p
la

n
s
 t
o

 m
o

n
it
o

r 
th

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t.
  

(e
x

p
la

in
 t

h
is

 i
n

 1
2

a
 b

e
lo

w
) 

 

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 4
 –

 S
to

p
 a

n
d

 r
e

th
in

k
: 

w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
s
e

ri
o

u
s
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
r 

d
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

 t
o
 o

n
e

 o
r 

m
o
re

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 

g
ro

u
p

s
. 

 (
Y

o
u

 a
re

 e
n

c
o
u

ra
g
e

d
 t

o
 s

e
e

k
 L

e
g
a

l 
A

d
v
ic

e
 a

b
o
u

t 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
u
n

la
w

fu
l 
c
o

n
d
u

c
t 

u
n
d

e
r 

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
) 

 

1
2

a
. 
If

 y
o

u
r 

E
q
IA

 i
s
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 a

s
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 3

 o
r 

h
a

v
e

 t
ic

k
e

d
 

 

118



 V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

1
9

 

‘y
e

s
’ 

in
 Q

1
1

, 
e

x
p

la
in

 y
o

u
r 

ju
s
ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 f
u

ll 
re

a
s
o

n
in

g
 t
o

 
c
o

n
ti
n
u

e
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
. 

  

 

S
ta

g
e

 5
: 
M

a
k
in

g
 A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
 (

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 
A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

) 

1
3

. 
L

is
t 

b
e

lo
w

 a
n

y
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 y

o
u

 p
la

n
 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 a
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

is
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t.

 T
h

is
 s

h
o
u

ld
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
n

y
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 E

q
IA

. 
 

A
re

a
 o

f 
p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

e
.g

. 
R

a
c
e

, 
D

is
a

b
ili

ty
 

A
c
ti
o

n
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 

D
e

s
ir
e

d
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
 

T
a

rg
e

t 
D

a
te

 
L

e
a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
P

ro
g
re

s
s
 

A
g
e

  
  

T
a

k
e

 m
e

a
s
u

re
s
 t
o

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 y
o

u
n

g
 a

d
u

lt
s
 a

n
d
 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 
e

n
c
o
u

ra
g
e

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o
n

 i
n

 
th

e
 n

e
w

 s
u

b
 g

ro
u

p
s
 b

y
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

in
g
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

g
ro

u
p

s
 a

n
d

 f
o

ru
m

s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 

L
D

P
B

 b
e

in
g
 d

is
b

a
n

d
e

d
. 

 T
o
 m

it
ig

a
te

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 
e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 g

ro
u

p
s
 a

n
d

 
in

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
: 

 
 T

h
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
A

c
c
o

u
n
t 

G
ro

u
p

 
h

a
s
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 f
ro

m
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 w

it
h

 l
e

a
rn

in
g
 

d
is

a
b

ili
ti
e

s
. 
T

h
e

 g
ro

u
p

 
m

e
e
ts

 o
n

 a
 m

o
n

th
ly

 b
a
s
is

 
a

n
d

 h
e

lp
s
 t
o

 c
o

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

 
k
e

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
a

n
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
la

n
s
 f

o
r 

Im
p

ro
v
e

 
re

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 o
f 

y
o

u
n

g
 a

d
u

lt
s
 a

n
d

 
o

ld
e

r 
p
e

o
p

le
 i
n

 L
D

 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 w

it
h

in
 

th
e

 n
e

w
 s

u
b

 g
ro

u
p

s
 

     C
o

n
ti
n

u
e

d
 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
a

n
d
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 s

h
a

ri
n

g
. 

 

O
n

g
o

in
g
 

J
o

n
a

th
a

n
 P

ri
c
e

 
 

119



 V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

2
0

 

A
d

u
lt
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 

th
e

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
lo

c
a

l 
a

c
c
o
u
n

t.
 

T
h
e

 g
ro

u
p

 i
s
 a

ls
o

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 

in
 m

y
s
te

ry
 s

h
o

p
p

in
g
 

e
x
e

rc
is

e
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t

h
a

t 
h

e
lp

 t
o

 
re

p
re

s
e

n
t 

th
e

 v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
p

e
o
p

le
 w

it
h

 l
e

a
rn

in
g
  

d
is

a
b

ili
ti
e

s
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 
d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 

C
a

re
rs

 R
e

v
iv

a
l 
g
ro

u
p

s
, 

th
e

 
S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 B

o
a

rd
 a

n
d

 
th

e
 Q

A
Q

 (
w

h
ic

h
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

q
u

a
lit

y
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
in

te
rn

a
lly

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 s
u

rv
e

y
s
 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
m

e
a

n
s
) 

 
    

D
is

a
b

ili
ty

  
  

S
e

n
d
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 

re
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 a
t 
n

a
ti
o
n

a
l 

a
n

d
 r

e
g
io

n
a

l 
c
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 

a
n

d
 f
o

ru
m

s
. 

 
 E

n
s
u

re
 g

o
o
d

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 
e

n
g
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
s
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e
 a

n
d

 q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
o

u
tp

u
t 
o
f 

s
u
b

 g
ro

u
p

s
  

M
a

k
e

 s
u

re
 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 
m

o
d
e

l 
d
o

e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

g
o

o
d

 i
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
, 

fo
c
u

s
 a

n
d
 f

e
e

d
b
a

c
k
. 

 M
a

k
e

 t
h
e

 n
e

w
 s

u
b

 
g
ro

u
p

s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

b
e

tt
e

r 
fo

c
u

s
 t

h
a

n
 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 L

D
P

B
. 

 

O
n

g
o

in
g
 

J
o

n
a

th
a

n
 P

ri
c
e

 
 

120



 V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

2
1

 

 T
o
 m

it
ig

a
te

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 
e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 g

ro
u

p
s
 a

n
d

 
in

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
: 

 
 T

h
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
A

c
c
o

u
n
t 

G
ro

u
p

 
h

a
s
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 f
ro

m
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 w

it
h

 l
e

a
rn

in
g
 

d
is

a
b

ili
ti
e

s
. 
T

h
e

 g
ro

u
p

 
m

e
e
ts

 o
n

 a
 m

o
n

th
ly

 b
a
s
is

 
a

n
d

 h
e

lp
s
 t
o

 c
o

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

 
k
e

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
a

n
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
la

n
s
 f

o
r 

A
d

u
lt
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 

th
e

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
lo

c
a

l 
a

c
c
o
u
n

t.
 

T
h
e

 g
ro

u
p

 i
s
 a

ls
o

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 

in
 m

y
s
te

ry
 s

h
o

p
p

in
g
 

e
x
e

rc
is

e
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t

h
a

t 
h

e
lp

 t
o

 
re

p
re

s
e

n
t 

th
e

 v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
p

e
o
p

le
 w

it
h

 l
e

a
rn

in
g
  

d
is

a
b

ili
ti
e

s
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 
d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 

C
a

re
rs

 R
e

v
iv

a
l 
g
ro

u
p

s
, 

th
e

 
S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 B

o
a

rd
 a

n
d

 
th

e
 Q

A
Q

 (
w

h
ic

h
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

q
u

a
lit

y
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
in

te
rn

a
lly

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 s
u

rv
e

y
s
 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
m

e
a

n
s
) 

 
 

 C
o

n
ti
n

u
e

d
 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
a

n
d
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 s

h
a

ri
n

g
. 

121



 V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

2
2

 

 

 R
a

c
e

 
   

T
o
 m

it
ig

a
te

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 
e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 g

ro
u

p
s
 a

n
d

 
in

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
: 

 
 T

h
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
A

c
c
o

u
n
t 

G
ro

u
p

 
h

a
s
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 f
ro

m
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 w

it
h

 l
e

a
rn

in
g
 

d
is

a
b

ili
ti
e

s
. 
T

h
e

 g
ro

u
p

 
m

e
e
ts

 o
n

 a
 m

o
n

th
ly

 b
a
s
is

 
a

n
d

 h
e

lp
s
 t
o

 c
o

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

 
k
e

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
a

n
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
la

n
s
 f

o
r 

A
d

u
lt
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 

th
e

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
lo

c
a

l 
a

c
c
o
u
n

t.
 

T
h
e

 g
ro

u
p

 i
s
 a

ls
o

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 

in
 m

y
s
te

ry
 s

h
o

p
p

in
g
 

e
x
e

rc
is

e
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t

h
a

t 
h

e
lp

 t
o

 
re

p
re

s
e

n
t 

th
e

 v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
p

e
o
p

le
 w

it
h

 l
e

a
rn

in
g
  

d
is

a
b

ili
ti
e

s
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 
d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 

C
a

re
rs

 R
e

v
iv

a
l 
g
ro

u
p

s
, 

th
e

 
S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 B

o
a

rd
 a

n
d

 
th

e
 Q

A
Q

 (
w

h
ic

h
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

q
u

a
lit

y
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
in

te
rn

a
lly

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 s
u

rv
e

y
s
 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
m

e
a

n
s
) 

 
 

Im
p

ro
v
e

 
re

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 i
n

 
n

e
w

 s
u

b
 g

ro
u

p
s
 s

o
 

th
a

t 
v
ie

w
s
 a

n
d

 
n

e
e
d

s
 o

f 
a

ll 
ra

c
e

s
 

a
re

 f
a

ir
ly

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 

w
it
h

in
 n

e
w

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
. 

 C
o

n
ti
n

u
e

d
 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
a

n
d
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 s

h
a

ri
n

g
. 

O
n

g
o

in
g
 

J
o

n
a

th
a

n
 P

ri
c
e

 
 

122



 V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

2
3

 

  

R
e

lig
io

n
 o

r 
B

e
lie

f 
  

T
o
 m

it
ig

a
te

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 
e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 g

ro
u

p
s
 a

n
d

 
in

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
: 

 
 T

h
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
A

c
c
o

u
n
t 

G
ro

u
p

 
h

a
s
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 f
ro

m
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 w

it
h

 l
e

a
rn

in
g
 

d
is

a
b

ili
ti
e

s
. 
T

h
e

 g
ro

u
p

 
m

e
e
ts

 o
n

 a
 m

o
n

th
ly

 b
a
s
is

 
a

n
d

 h
e

lp
s
 t
o

 c
o

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

 
k
e

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
a

n
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
la

n
s
 f

o
r 

A
d

u
lt
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 

th
e

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
lo

c
a

l 
a

c
c
o
u
n

t.
 

T
h
e

 g
ro

u
p

 i
s
 a

ls
o

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 

in
 m

y
s
te

ry
 s

h
o

p
p

in
g
 

e
x
e

rc
is

e
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t

h
a

t 
h

e
lp

 t
o

 
re

p
re

s
e

n
t 

th
e

 v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
p

e
o
p

le
 w

it
h

 l
e

a
rn

in
g
  

d
is

a
b

ili
ti
e

s
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 
d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 

C
a

re
rs

 R
e

v
iv

a
l 
g
ro

u
p

s
, 

th
e

 
S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 B

o
a

rd
 a

n
d

 
th

e
 Q

A
Q

 (
w

h
ic

h
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

q
u

a
lit

y
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
in

te
rn

a
lly

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 s
u

rv
e

y
s
 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
m

e
a

n
s
) 

 

Im
p

ro
v
e

 
re

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 i
n

 
n

e
w

 s
u

b
 g

ro
u

p
s
 s

o
 

th
a

t 
v
ie

w
s
 a

n
d

 
n

e
e
d

s
 o

f 
a

ll 
re

lig
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 b
e

lie
fs

 
a

re
 f

a
ir
ly

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 

w
it
h

in
 n

e
w

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
. 

 C
o

n
ti
n

u
e

d
 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
a

n
d
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 s

h
a

ri
n

g
. 

O
n

g
o

in
g
 

J
o

n
a

th
a

n
 P

ri
c
e

 
 

123



 V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

2
4

 

  

 

S
ta

g
e

 6
 -

 M
o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
  

T
h
e

 f
u

ll 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 m
a

y
 o

n
ly

 b
e

 k
n
o

w
n

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
, 

it
 i
s
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n

t 
to

 e
n

s
u

re
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 a

re
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 t
o
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t.

  

1
4

. 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 y
o

u
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
th

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 o

n
c
e

 t
h
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 

im
p

le
m

e
n
te

d
?

 H
o

w
 o

ft
e

n
 w

ill
 y

o
u

 d
o

 t
h

is
?

 (
A

ls
o

 I
n

c
lu

d
e

 i
n
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 a
t 

S
ta

g
e

 5
) 

E
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 s

u
b
 g

ro
u

p
s
 a

re
 t

o
 b

e
 u

n
d
e

rt
a

k
e
n

 e
v
e

ry
 6

 

m
o

n
th

s
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

a
d

v
e

rs
e

ly
 

im
p

a
c
te

d
 a

n
d

 t
h
a

t 
a

s
 m

u
c
h
 a

s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 f

a
ir
ly

 r
e

p
re

s
e
n

te
d
. 

1
5

. 
D

o
 y

o
u

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
th

is
 f

u
n

c
ti
o

n
 /

 s
e
rv

ic
e

?
 D

o
 y

o
u

 k
n
o

w
 w

h
o

 
y
o

u
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 a

re
?

 
Y

e
s
 

ü
 

N
o

 
 

1
6

. 
W

h
a
t 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

d
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
?
 (

A
ls

o
 I

n
c
lu

d
e
 i
n

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 
a

t 
S

ta
g

e
 5

) 

M
o

n
it
o

r 
th

e
 m

a
k
e
 u

p
 t

h
e

 t
a

s
k
 a

n
d

 f
in

is
h
 g

ro
u

p
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
a

t 
o
u

tp
u

ts
 t
a

k
e
 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 

1
7

. 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
a
n

y
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 b

e
 a

n
a

ly
s
e

d
, 

re
p
o

rt
e

d
 a

n
d

 
p

u
b

lic
is

e
d
?

 (
A

ls
o

 I
n

c
lu

d
e

 i
n

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 a
t 

S
ta

g
e
 5

) 
D

a
ta

 g
a

th
e

re
d

 w
ill

 b
e

 s
h

a
re

d
 w

it
h

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 a
n
d

 t
h
e

 H
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 

W
e
llb

e
in

g
 b

o
a

rd
 u

s
in

g
 p

ro
to

c
o

ls
 t
o

 b
e

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 b
o
a

rd
 

1
8

. 
H

a
v
e

 y
o

u
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 a

n
y
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 o
r 

c
o
m

p
lim

e
n
ts

 a
b

o
u
t 

th
e

 p
o

lic
y
, 

s
e

rv
ic

e
, 

fu
n

c
ti
o

n
, 

p
ro

je
c
t 

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 b

e
in

g
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
?

 I
f 

s
o

, 
p

ro
v
id

e
 

d
e

ta
ils

. 

N
o

 

S
ta

g
e

 7
 –

 R
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s

 
T

h
e

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 E

q
IA

 m
u

s
t 

b
e

 a
tt
a

c
h
e

d
 t
o

 a
ll 

c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 r

e
p
o

rt
s
 a

n
d

 a
 s

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 f

in
d

in
g
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

s
e

c
ti
o
n

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e
m

. 
 

 E
q
IA

’s
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 p
u

b
lis

h
e

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 w

e
b

s
it
e

 a
n

d
 m

a
d

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t
o

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 p
u
b

lic
 o

n
 r

e
q
u

e
s
t.

 

124



 V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

2
5

 

1
9

. 
S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
 

 N
O

T
E

: 
T

h
is

 s
e

c
ti
o
n

 c
a
n

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 i
n

 y
o

u
r 

re
p

o
rt

s
, 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
y
o

u
 m

u
s
t 

e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

e
 f

u
ll 

E
q
IA

 i
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 a

s
 a

 b
a

c
k
g
ro

u
n

d
 p

a
p
e

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 
m

a
k
e

rs
 (

C
a
b

in
e

t,
 O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 a

n
d

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
, 

C
S

B
 e

tc
) 

 Ø
 

W
h
a
t 
a

re
 t
h

e
 k

e
y
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 –
 b

o
th

 a
d

v
e

rs
e

 a
n

d
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
?

 
Ø

 
A

re
 t

h
e

re
 a

n
y
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

g
ro

u
p

s
 a

ff
e

c
te

d
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 o
th

e
rs

?
 

Ø
 

D
o

 y
o

u
 s

u
g
g
e

s
t 

p
ro

c
e
e

d
in

g
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 a

lt
h
o

u
g
h

 a
n

 a
d

v
e

rs
e

 
im

p
a

c
t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e
d

?
 I
f 

y
e

s
, 

w
h

a
t 

a
re

 y
o

u
r 

ju
s
ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
th

is
?

 
Ø

 
W

h
a
t 
c
o
u

rs
e

 o
f 

a
c
ti
o
n

 a
re

 y
o

u
 a

d
v
is

in
g
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

is
 E

q
IA

?
 

It
 i
s
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
L

D
P

B
 h

a
s
 d

o
n

e
 s

o
m

e
 e

x
c
e

lle
n

t 
w

o
rk

 i
n

 
fa

c
ili

ta
ti
n

g
 t

h
e
 s

h
a

ri
n

g
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

c
ro

s
s
 f
o

r 
it
s
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

n
 

le
g
is

la
ti
o

n
, 

p
o

lic
y
, 

h
e
a

lt
h

, 
s
a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

is
s
u

e
s
. 
T

h
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 
to

 c
lo

s
e
 t

h
e

 b
o

a
rd

 h
a

s
 b

e
e
n

 m
e

t 
w

it
h

 s
o
m

e
 a

p
p

re
h
e

n
s
io

n
 h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
th

e
 

L
D

P
B

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 r

e
p

la
c
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 b
o

a
rd

 h
a

s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 s
o
m

e
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
y
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 s
o
m

e
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 c

h
a
n

g
e

s
. 

 T
h
e

 w
o

rk
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
th

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
c
e

n
tl
y
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 L

o
c
a

l 
A

c
c
o

u
n

t 
G

ro
u

p
 a

n
d
 e

n
g
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h
e

 C
a

re
rs

 R
e

v
iv

a
l 

g
ro

u
p

s
, 

th
e

 S
a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 B

o
a

rd
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 Q
A

Q
, 

w
ill

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 

v
ie

w
s
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 o

f 
p

e
o
p

le
 w

it
h

 l
e

a
rn

in
g
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
 a

re
 a

c
te

d
 u

p
o
n

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
t 
a

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 l
e

v
e

l 
w

it
h

in
 a

d
u

lt
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

 T
h
e

 H
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
, 

s
u

b
 g

ro
u
p

s
 a

n
d

 t
a

s
k
 a

n
d
 f

in
is

h
 

g
ro

u
p

s
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
th

e
 a

c
ti
o
n

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 n

e
e

d
e
d

 t
o
 m

a
k
e

 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n

ts
 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

 l
e

a
rn

in
g
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
 i
n

 H
a

rr
o

w
. 

 
   

2
0

. 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

b
e

 
p

u
b

lic
is

e
d
?

 E
.g

. 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
e

b
s
it
e

, 
in

tr
a

n
e

t,
 f

o
ru

m
s
, 
g
ro

u
p
s
 e

tc
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

w
e

b
s
it
e

 
S

e
n

t 
to

 a
ll 

L
D

P
B

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
 

S
ta

g
e

 8
 -

 O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
s

ig
n

 O
ff

 (
to

 b
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
 C

h
a

ir
 o

f 
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ta

l 
E

q
u

a
li

ti
e

s
 T

a
s

k
 G

ro
u

p
) 

T
h

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 E
q

IA
 n

e
e

d
s

 t
o

 b
e
 s

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

ir
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ta
l 

E
q

u
a

li
ti

e
s

 T
a

s
k

 G
ro

u
p

 (
D

E
T

G
) 

to
 b

e
 s

ig
n

e
d

 o
ff

. 

2
1

. 
W

h
ic

h
 g

ro
u

p
 o

r 
c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
, 

re
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
g
re

e
d

 t
h

e
 

E
q
IA

 a
n
d

 t
h
e

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
c
ti
o

n
 

P
la

n
?

  

C
a

ro
l 
Y

a
rd

e
, 

S
e
p

t 
2

0
1
3

 

 S
ig

n
e

d
: 

(L
e
a

d
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

c
o

m
p

le
ti
n

g
 E

q
IA

) 
 

 
S

ig
n

e
d

: 
(C

h
a

ir
 o

f 
D

E
T

G
) 

 

125



 V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

2
6

 

 D
a

te
: 

 
 

D
a

te
: 

 

 

126



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

1
 

C
a
re

rs
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 B

o
a
rd

 -
 F

u
ll
 E

q
u

a
li
ty

 I
m

p
a
c
t 

A
s

s
e

s
s

m
e
n

t 
(E

q
IA

) 
 

In
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 c
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 

th
is

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t,

 i
t 

is
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 
th

a
t 

y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

 t
h

e
 E

q
IA

 E
-l
e
a

rn
in

g
 M

o
d

u
le

 a
n
d

 r
e

a
d

 t
h
e

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 G
u

id
e

lin
e

s
 o

n
 

E
q
IA

s
. 

P
le

a
s
e

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 t
h

e
s
e
 t

o
 a

s
s
is

t 
y
o

u
 i
n

 c
o

m
p

le
ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 f
o

rm
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t.
 

 

W
h
a
t 
a

re
 t
h

e
 p

ro
p
o

s
a

ls
 b

e
in

g
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
?

 (
N

o
te

: 
‘p

ro
p
o

s
a

l’ 

in
c
lu

d
e

s
 a

 n
e

w
 p

o
lic

y
, 

p
o

lic
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
, 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
, 

fu
n

c
ti
o
n

, 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

p
ro

je
c
t,

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
, 

re
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
) 

R
e

p
la

c
e
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

th
e

 
C

a
re

rs
 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 
B

o
a

rd
 
w

it
h

 
a

 
T

a
s
k
 
a
n
d

 
F

in
is

h
 
/ 

P
ro

je
c
t 

G
ro

u
p

 

W
h
ic

h
 D

ir
e

c
to

ra
te

 /
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 h
a

s
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
th

is
?

 
A

d
u

lt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

 

N
a

m
e

 a
n
d

 j
o

b
 t

it
le

 o
f 

le
a

d
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

T
im

 M
ill

e
r,

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 M

a
n

a
g
e

r,
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

N
a

m
e

 &
 c

o
n

ta
c
t 

d
e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 o

th
e

r 
p

e
rs

o
n

s
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

E
q
IA

: 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 :
 S

u
e

 W
h

it
in

g
 

H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il:

 A
lli

s
o

n
 B

ri
c
e

 &
 M

it
a

l 
V

a
g
d

ia
  

H
a

rr
o

w
 C

a
re

rs
: 

B
e

n
 W

h
it
e
 &

 M
ik

e
 C

o
k
e

r 
 

In
d

e
p

e
n
d

e
n

t 
C

a
re

rs
: 

C
la

re
 G

o
ld

s
c
h

m
id

t 
&

 V
a
rs

h
a

 D
o

d
h

ia
  

M
e

n
c
a

p
: 
D

e
v
e

n
 P

ill
a

y
 

 

A
S

A
P

: 
E

liz
a

b
e

th
 H

u
g
o

 

C
N

W
L
: 

C
a

ro
l 
H

a
rr

is
o

n
-R

e
a

d
 

H
A

D
: 

R
iz

w
a

n
a

 M
a

lik
 

 

D
a

te
 o

f 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t:
 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

1
3

 

 

S
ta

g
e

 1
: 

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 

1
. 
W

h
a

t 
a

re
 t
h

e
 a

im
s
, 
o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
, 

a
n
d

 
d

e
s
ir
e

d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
?

 
 (E

x
p

la
in

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 e

.g
. 
re

d
u

c
ti
o
n

 /
 

re
m

o
v
a

l 
o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
, 

d
e

le
ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

o
s
ts

, 
c
h

a
n

g
in

g
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 e
tc

) 

T
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

H
a

rr
o

w
 H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
’s

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 a

ro
u

n
d

 c
a
re

rs
. 

  

T
o
 i
n
fl
u

e
n

c
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
la

te
s
 t

o
 c

a
re

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h
o

s
e

 t
h

e
y
 c

a
re

 f
o

r,
 i
n

 p
a

rt
 b

y
 

e
n

a
b

lin
g
 c

a
re

rs
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 a
n
 a

c
ti
v
e

 r
o

le
 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
, 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 
p

o
lic

ie
s
 o

r 
p

la
c
e

s
. 
 

T
o
 h

a
v
e

 a
 c

le
a

r 
p
u

rp
o

s
e

 a
n
d

 a
 c

le
a

r 
ro

le
 w

h
ic

h
 e

n
a

b
le

s
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il,

 t
h
e

 C
lin

ic
a

l 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 G

ro
u
p

, 
th

e
 V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 a

n
d

 C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 s

e
c
to

r 
a

n
d
 o

th
e

r 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
. 

 

In
 v

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e

 p
e

n
d

in
g
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 “

C
a

ri
n

g
 f

o
r 

o
u

r 
F

u
tu

re
”,

 u
n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 a
c
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 H

W
B

B
, 

127



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

2
 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

a
n

d
 C

a
re

rs
 

2
. 
W

h
a

t 
fa

c
to

rs
 /

 f
o

rc
e
s
 c

o
u

ld
 p

re
v
e

n
t 

y
o

u
 f

ro
m

 a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 t

h
e
s
e

 a
im

s
, 

o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 a

n
d

 o
u

tc
o
m

e
s
?

 

L
a

c
k
 o

f 
a

 c
le

a
r 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 g

ro
u
p

 

M
e

m
b
e

rs
 h

a
v
in

g
 l
im

it
e
d

 c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

 t
h
e

ir
 r

o
le

 o
n
 t

h
e

 g
ro

u
p

 

W
e
a
k
 c

o
n
n

e
c
ti
o
n

 i
n

to
 c

a
re

rs
’ 
n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 

In
a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 h

o
ld

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e
ir
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

p
la

n
s
 

 

3
. 
W

h
o

 a
re

 t
h

e
 c

u
s
to

m
e

rs
?

 W
h
o

 w
ill

 
b

e
 a

ff
e

c
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

l?
 F

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
 w

h
o

 a
re

 t
h
e

 e
x
te

rn
a

l/
in

te
rn

a
l 

c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
, 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
, 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

, 
s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
, 
th

e
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 e

tc
. 

T
h
e

 H
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
 i
s
 ‘
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
’ 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
g
ro

u
p

. 
 

 C
o

lle
a

g
u

e
s
 i
n

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
fr

o
m

, 
a

n
d

 d
ra

w
 o

n
, 
th

e
 g

ro
u

p
. 

 

 R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 o

f 
H

a
rr

o
w

 w
h

o
 h

a
v
e

 c
a

ri
n

g
 r

o
le

s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 t

h
e

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 

c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 g

ro
u

p
 a

n
d

 i
t 

is
 t

h
e

ir
 

im
p

ro
v
e

d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 o

r 
o

p
p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 u

p
o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 g
ro

u
p

’s
 s

u
c
c
e

s
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 j
u

d
g
e

d
. 

 T
h
e

re
 i

s
 a

 s
tr

o
n

g
 i

n
d

ir
e

c
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 a
re

 c
a

re
d

 f
o

r 
b

y
 u

n
p
a

id
 c

a
re

rs
, 

w
h

o
 w

o
u

ld
 s

e
e

 b
e

n
e
fi
ts

 

fr
o
m

 t
h

e
ir
 c

a
re

rs
 h

a
v
in

g
 a

 b
e

tt
e

r 
q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
lif

e
 a

n
d
 g

re
a

te
r 

re
s
ili

e
n

c
e
. 
 

 

4
. 

Is
 t
h

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 s
h

a
re

d
 w

it
h

 
a

n
o

th
e

r 
d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t,
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 o
r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
?

 I
f 

s
o

: 
 

• 
W

h
o
 a

re
 t
h

e
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
?
 

• 
W

h
o
 h

a
s
 t

h
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

?
 

 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
C

G
 a

n
d

 L
B

 H
a

rr
o

w
, 

b
u

t 
a

ls
o

 w
it
h

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 o
f 

N
H

S
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 c

a
re

. 

 O
th

e
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
r/

s
u

p
p
o

rt
 a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
 w

h
o

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 g

ro
u
p

, 
p

lu
s
 t

h
o

s
e

 n
o

t 
o

n
 t

h
e
 g

ro
u

p
, 

b
u

t 
w

h
o

 a
re

 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

s
. 

 

 U
lt
im

a
te

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
 s

h
a

re
d

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ta
b

ili
ty

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 C

C
G

. 
 

 

4
a

. 
H

o
w

 a
re

/w
ill

 t
h

e
y
 b

e
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 
th

is
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t?
 

 K
e

y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 p

u
t 
fo

rw
a

rd
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 t
h

is
 E

Q
IA

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h
e

 C
a

re
rs

 P
a

rt
n
e

rs
h

ip
 B

o
a

rd
. 

  

S
ta

g
e

 2
: 

M
o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 /

 C
o

lle
c
ti
n

g
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

 /
 D

a
ta

 

5
. 
W

h
a

t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
?

 I
n

c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
 a

c
tu

a
l 
d

a
ta

, 
s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 a

n
d

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 f

u
ll 

re
fe

re
n

c
e

s
) 

 
re

v
ie

w
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n
 e

a
c
h
 e

q
u

a
lit

y
 g

ro
u

p
 (

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
).

 T
h

is
 c

a
n
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
s
 f

ro
m

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

128



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

3
 

in
v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 
tr

a
c
k
e

r,
 c

u
s
to

m
e

r 
s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n

 s
u
rv

e
y
s
, 

fo
c
u

s
 g

ro
u

p
s
, 

re
s
e

a
rc

h
 i
n

te
rv

ie
w

s
, 

s
ta

ff
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
, 

w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 p
ro

fi
le

s
, 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 p

ro
fi
le

s
, 

lo
c
a

l 
a

n
d

 n
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
re

s
e

a
rc

h
, 
e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
s
 e

tc
 

(W
h
e

re
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 d
a
ta

 o
n

 t
h

e
 n

in
e

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 
W

h
e
re

 y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 g
a

p
s
, 
y
o

u
 m

a
y
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 t
h

is
 a

s
 a

n
 a

c
ti
o

n
 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 i
n

 
th

e
 a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

) 

A
g
e

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

a
re

rs
 o

f 
y
o

u
n

g
/o

ld
e

r 

p
e

o
p

le
) 

 T
h
is

 d
a
ta

 i
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 2

0
1

1
 C

e
n
s
u
s
 

 

A
g

e
 

P
ro

v
id

e
s
 

u
n

p
a
id

 c
a
re

: 
T

o
ta

l 

P
ro

v
id

e
s
 1

 t
o

 
1
9
 h

o
u

rs
 

u
n

p
a
id

 c
a
re

 a
 

w
e
e
k
 

P
ro

v
id

e
s
 2

0
 t

o
 

4
9
 h

o
u

rs
 

u
n

p
a
id

 c
a
re

 a
 

w
e
e
k
 

P
ro

v
id

e
s
 5

0
 o

r 
m

o
re

 h
o

u
rs

 
u

n
p

a
id

 c
a
re

 a
 

w
e
e
k
 

A
ll 

c
a
te

g
o
ri

e
s
: 
A

g
e
 

2
4
,6

2
0
 

1
5
,8

8
9
 

3
,9

4
7
 

4
,7

8
4
 

A
g
e
 0

 t
o

 1
5
 

5
5
2
 

4
5
0
 

5
8
 

4
4
 

A
g
e
 1

6
 t

o
 2

4
 

1
,7

5
6
 

1
,3

6
2
 

2
5
2
 

1
4
2
 

A
g
e
 2

5
 t

o
 3

4
 

2
,8

2
9
 

1
,9

4
0
 

5
1
6
 

3
7
3
 

A
g
e
 3

5
 t

o
 4

9
 

6
,8

8
6
 

4
,3

4
0
 

1
,2

3
3
 

1
,3

1
3
 

A
g
e
 5

0
 t

o
 6

4
 

7
,9

6
8
 

5
,4

0
4
 

1
,1

8
6
 

1
,3

7
8
 

A
g
e
 6

5
 a

n
d
 o

v
e
r 

4
,6

2
9
 

2
,3

9
3
 

7
0
2
 

1
,5

3
4
 

 

D
is

a
b

ili
ty

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

a
re

rs
 o

f 
d

is
a

b
le

d
 

p
e

o
p

le
) 

T
h

is
 i
s
n

’t
 r

e
c
o

rd
e

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 c

e
n

s
u

s
 a

n
d
 n

e
it
h

e
r 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il’

s
 n

o
r 

G
P

s
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 f

u
lly

 c
a

p
tu

re
 t

h
is

. 
 T

h
e

 
fo

llo
w

in
g
 i
s
 t

h
e

 c
e

n
s
u

s
 d

a
ta

 t
h
a

t 
s
h

o
w

s
 t

h
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

h
e

a
lt
h

 p
ro

fi
le

 o
f 
u

n
p
a

id
 c

a
re

rs
. 

 

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 
P

ro
v

id
e
s
 

u
n

p
a
id

 c
a
re

: 
T

o
ta

l 

P
ro

v
id

e
s
 1

 t
o

 
1
9
 h

o
u

rs
 

u
n

p
a
id

 c
a
re

 a
 

w
e
e
k
 

P
ro

v
id

e
s
 2

0
 

to
 4

9
 h

o
u

rs
 

u
n

p
a
id

 c
a
re

 a
 

w
e
e
k
 

P
ro

v
id

e
s
 5

0
 

o
r 

m
o

re
 h

o
u

rs
 

u
n

p
a
id

 c
a
re

 a
 

w
e
e
k
 

A
ll 

c
a
te

g
o
ri

e
s
: 
G

e
n
e
ra

l 
h
e
a

lt
h
 

2
4
,5

6
3
 

1
5
,8

4
4
 

3
,9

4
5
 

4
,7

7
4
 

V
e
ry

 g
o

o
d
 o

r 
g
o
o

d
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

1
8
,6

2
9
 

1
2
,8

4
3
 

2
,8

8
7
 

2
,8

9
9
 

F
a
ir
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

4
,6

8
0
 

2
,4

7
3
 

8
2
4
 

1
,3

8
3
 

B
a
d
 o

r 
v
e
ry

 b
a
d
 h

e
a

lt
h
 

1
,2

5
4
 

5
2
8
 

2
3
4
 

4
9
2
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

G
e

n
d
e

r 
R

e
a

s
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t 
W

h
ils

t 
H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

i 
d

a
ta

b
a

s
e

 s
y
s
te

m
 i
s
 s

e
t 

u
p

 t
o
 c

o
lle

c
t 

th
is

 m
o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
, 
th

e
re

 
is

 v
e

ry
 l
it
tl
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 h

e
ld

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 o

n
 t
h

is
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 

M
a

rr
ia

g
e

 /
 C

iv
il 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 
W

h
ils

t 
H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

i 
d

a
ta

b
a

s
e

 s
y
s
te

m
 i
s
 s

e
t 

u
p

 t
o
 c

o
lle

c
t 

th
is

 m
o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
, 
th

e
re

 

129



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

4
 

is
 v

e
ry

 l
it
tl
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 h

e
ld

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 o

n
 t
h

is
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 

P
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 M
a

te
rn

it
y
 

W
h
ils

t 
H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

i 
d

a
ta

b
a

s
e

 s
y
s
te

m
 i
s
 s

e
t 

u
p

 t
o
 c

o
lle

c
t 

th
is

 m
o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
, 
th

e
re

 
is

 v
e

ry
 l
it
tl
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 h

e
ld

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 o

n
 t
h

is
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 

R
a

c
e

  

T
h
is

 d
a
ta

 i
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 2

0
1

1
 C

e
n
s
u
s
 

 

E
th

n
ic

 G
ro

u
p

 
A

ll
 c

a
te

g
o

ri
e

s
: 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

u
n

p
a
id

 c
a
re

 

P
ro

v
id

e
s
 

u
n

p
a
id

 c
a
re

: 
T

o
ta

l 

P
ro

v
id

e
s
 1

 t
o

 
1
9
 h

o
u

rs
 

u
n

p
a
id

 c
a
re

 a
 

w
e
e
k
 

P
ro

v
id

e
s
 2

0
 t

o
 

4
9
 h

o
u

rs
 

u
n

p
a
id

 c
a
re

 a
 

w
e
e
k
 

P
ro

v
id

e
s
 5

0
 o

r 
m

o
re

 h
o

u
rs

 
u

n
p

a
id

 c
a
re

 a
 

w
e
e
k
 

A
ll 

c
a
te

g
o
ri

e
s
: 
E

th
n
ic

 g
ro

u
p

 
2
3
9
,0

5
6
 

2
4
,6

2
0
 

1
5
,8

8
9
 

3
,9

4
7
 

4
,7

8
4
 

W
h
it
e
: 
T

o
ta

l 
1
0
0
,9

9
1
 

1
1
,3

4
9
 

7
,5

9
3
 

1
,4

2
4
 

2
,3

3
2
 

W
h
it
e
: 

E
n
g

lis
h
/W

e
ls

h
/S

c
o
tt

is
h
/N

o
rt

h
e
rn

 I
ri
s
h
/B

ri
ti
s
h
 

7
3
,8

2
6
 

9
,3

9
0
 

6
,3

9
0
 

1
,1

0
8
 

1
,8

9
2
 

W
h
it
e
: 
Ir

is
h
 

7
,3

3
6
 

7
7
8
 

5
1
0
 

1
0
0
 

1
6
8
 

W
h
it
e
: 
O

th
e
r 

W
h
it
e
 

1
9
,8

2
9
 

1
,1

8
1
 

6
9
3
 

2
1
6
 

2
7
2
 

M
ix

e
d
/m

u
lt
ip

le
 e

th
n
ic

 g
ro

u
p

 
9
,4

9
9

 
5
8
8
 

4
1
1
 

8
9
 

8
8
 

A
s
ia

n
/A

s
ia

n
 B

ri
ti
s
h
 

1
0
1
,8

0
8
 

1
0
,4

8
3
 

6
,5

6
0
 

2
,0

1
2
 

1
,9

1
1
 

B
la

c
k
/A

fr
ic

a
n
/C

a
ri

b
b
e

a
n
/B

la
c

k
 B

ri
ti
s
h
 

1
9
,7

0
8
 

1
,6

3
8
 

1
,0

2
9
 

3
1
4
 

2
9
5
 

O
th

e
r 

e
th

n
ic

 g
ro

u
p
 

7
,0

5
0
 

5
6
2
 

2
9
6
 

1
0
8
 

1
5
8
 

 

R
e

lig
io

n
 a

n
d

 B
e

lie
f 

W
h
ils

t 
H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

i 
d

a
ta

b
a

s
e

 s
y
s
te

m
 i
s
 s

e
t 

u
p

 t
o
 c

o
lle

c
t 

th
is

 m
o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
, 
th

e
re

 
is

 v
e

ry
 l
it
tl
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 h

e
ld

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 o

n
 t
h

is
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 

S
e

x
 /

 G
e

n
d

e
r 

T
h
is

 d
a
ta

 i
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 2

0
1

1
 C

e
n
s
u
s
 

 

S
e
x
 

P
ro

v
id

e
s
 

u
n

p
a
id

 c
a
re

: 
T

o
ta

l 

P
ro

v
id

e
s
 1

 t
o

 
1
9
 h

o
u

rs
 

u
n

p
a
id

 c
a
re

 a
 

w
e
e
k
 

P
ro

v
id

e
s
 2

0
 

to
 4

9
 h

o
u

rs
 

u
n

p
a
id

 c
a
re

 a
 

w
e
e
k
 

P
ro

v
id

e
s
 5

0
 

o
r 

m
o

re
 h

o
u

rs
 

u
n

p
a
id

 c
a
re

 a
 

w
e
e
k
 

A
ll 

p
e
rs

o
n
s
 

2
4
,5

6
3
 

1
5
,8

4
4
 

3
,9

4
5
 

4
,7

7
4
 

M
a
le

s
 

1
0
,7

9
4
 

7
,3

3
7
 

1
,7

1
2
 

1
,7

4
5
 

F
e
m

a
le

s
 

1
3
,7

6
9
 

8
,5

0
7
 

2
,2

3
3
 

3
,0

2
9
 

 W
e
 s

e
e

 t
h

a
t 
F

e
m

a
le

s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 m

o
re

 u
n
p

a
id

 c
a

re
, 

b
u

t 
th

is
 i
s
 m

o
s
t 
p

ro
n

o
u

n
c
e
d

 a
m

o
n

g
s
t 

th
e
 h

ig
h

e
s
t 

le
v
e

ls
 o

f 

130



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

5
 

c
a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 

S
e

x
u

a
l 
O

ri
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

W
h
ils

t 
H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

i 
d

a
ta

b
a

s
e

 s
y
s
te

m
 i
s
 s

e
t 

u
p

 t
o
 c

o
lle

c
t 

th
is

 m
o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
, 
th

e
re

 
is

 v
e

ry
 l
it
tl
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 h

e
ld

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 o

n
 t
h

is
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 

6
. 

Is
 t
h

e
re

 a
n

y
 o

th
e

r 
(l
o

c
a

l,
 r

e
g
io

n
a

l,
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
re

s
e

a
rc

h
, 
re

p
o

rt
s
, 

m
e

d
ia

) 
d

a
ta

 s
o
u

rc
e

s
 t
h
a

t 
c
a
n

 i
n
fo

rm
 t
h

is
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t?

 

In
c
lu

d
e

 t
h

is
 d

a
ta

 (
fa

c
ts

, 
fi
g
u

re
s
, 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e
, 

k
e

y
 f

in
d

in
g
s
) 

in
 t

h
is

 
s
e

c
ti
o

n
. 

T
h
e

re
 i
s
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
a

n
d

 g
ro

w
in

g
 d

a
ta

 s
o

u
rc

e
s
 i
n

 H
a

rr
o

w
/n

a
ti
o

n
a

lly
 (

e
.g

. 
C

a
re

rs
 

U
K

 a
n

a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

C
e
n

s
u

s
 d

a
ta

) 
a

b
o

u
t 
th

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
a

re
rs

, 
th

e
ir
 n

e
e

d
s
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 
o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

  
 

T
h
e

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 s
h
o

w
s
 t

h
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
n
u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 u

n
d
e

rt
a

k
in

g
 c

a
ri
n

g
 r

o
le

s
, 

th
e

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
ie

s
 t
h

e
y
 f

a
c
e

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 s

ti
ll 

n
e

e
d

e
d
 t

o
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
m

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir
 

ro
le

. 
 S

p
e

c
if
ic

a
lly

, 
s
e

e
 T

h
e

 S
ta

te
 o

f 
C

a
ri
n

g
 2

0
1

3
 b

y
 C

a
re

rs
 U

K
. 

7
. 

H
a

v
e

 y
o

u
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
n

 a
n

y
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 o
n

 y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
?
  

(t
h

is
 m

a
y
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 c
o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 s
ta

ff
, 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
, 

u
n

io
n

s
, 

c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 /

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 g
ro

u
p

s
, 

s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
, 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
) 

Y
e

s
 

Y
 

N
o

 
 

N
O

T
E

: 
If
 y

o
u

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
u

n
d
e

rt
a

k
e
n

 a
n

y
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 a

s
 y

e
t,

 y
o

u
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

y
o
u

 n
e
e

d
 t
o

. 
F

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
, 

if
 y

o
u

 h
a

v
e

 i
n

s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

d
a

ta
/i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
 a

re
 u

n
a

b
le

 t
o

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t,

 y
o

u
 m

a
y
 w

a
n

t 
to

 c
o
n

s
u

lt
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

m
 o

n
 

y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 a

s
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
y
 w

ill
 a

ff
e

c
t 
th

e
m

. 
A

n
y
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 c
o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
 n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 b
e

fo
re

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
in

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 E
q
IA

. 
 

G
u

id
a
n

c
e
 o

n
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

/
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 i
n

v
o

lv
e
m

e
n

t 
to

o
lk

it
 c

a
n

 b
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
e
d

 v
ia

 t
h

e
 l

in
k
 b

e
lo

w
 

h
tt
p
:/
/h
a
rr
o
w
h
u
b
/i
n
fo
/2
0
0
1
9
5
/c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
/1
6
9
/c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
_
in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t_
to
o
lk
it

 

W
h
o
 w

a
s
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
e
d

?
 

W
h
a
t 
c
o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
 m

e
th

o
d

s
 w

e
re

 
u

s
e

d
?

 

W
h
a
t 
d
o

 t
h
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
s
 s

h
o

w
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
e

q
u

a
lit

y
 

g
ro

u
p

s
 (

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 

c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
)?

 

W
h
a
t 
a

c
ti
o

n
 a

re
 y

o
u

 g
o

in
g
 t

o
 t
a

k
e

 a
s
 a

 
re

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
?

  
T

h
is

 m
a

y
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 r
e

v
is

in
g
 y

o
u

r 
p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
, 

s
te

p
s
 t
o

 m
it
ig

a
te

 a
n

y
 

a
d

v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t.

 
(A

ls
o

 I
n

c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
s
e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

A
c
ti
o
n

 P
la

n
 a

t 
S

ta
g

e
 5

) 

C
a

re
rs

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 B
o
a

rd
 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
 

W
o
rk

s
h

o
p

 a
n

d
 c

ir
c
u

la
te

d
 p

a
p

e
rs

 
C

a
re

rs
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 a

ff
e

c
t 
a

ll 
p

ro
te

c
te

d
 

c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 

 P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 
p

o
s
it
iv

e
 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 o
n

 c
a

re
rs

 
b

ro
a

d
ly

 a
n

d
 o

n
 e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 

A
c
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o

n
s
 

b
e

lo
w

 i
n

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
 6

 a
s
 t
h

e
y
 w

e
re

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d
 w

it
h

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
e

e
s
. 

 
 

131



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

6
 

a
s
 i
t 

re
la

te
s
 t

o
 c

a
re

rs
. 

 

  
 

 
 

S
ta

g
e

 3
: 

A
s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 I

m
p

a
c
t 
a

n
d
 A

n
a

ly
s
is

 

8
. 
W

h
a

t 
d

o
e

s
 y

o
u

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 t
e

ll 
y
o

u
 a

b
o
u

t 
th

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
g
ro

u
p

s
?

 C
o

n
s
id

e
r 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 s
h
o
w

s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t,
 

if
 s

o
 s

ta
te

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
is

 i
s
 a

n
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 o
r 

p
o

s
it
iv

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t?

 H
o

w
 l
ik

e
ly

 i
s
 t

h
is

 t
o
 h

a
p

p
e

n
?

 H
o

w
 y

o
u

 w
ill

 m
it
ig

a
te

/r
e

m
o

v
e

 a
n

y
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t?

  

P
ro

te
c
te

d
 

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 

P
o

s
it
iv

e
 

A
d

v
e

rs
e

 
E

x
p

la
in

 w
h

a
t 

th
is

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

is
, 

h
o

w
 l
ik

e
ly

 i
t 

is
 t

o
 

h
a

p
p

e
n

 a
n
d

 t
h
e

 e
x
te

n
t 
o
f 

im
p

a
c
t 

if
 i
t 

w
a

s
 t

o
 o

c
c
u

r.
 

W
h
a
t 
m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 c

a
n

 y
o

u
 t

a
k
e

 t
o
 e

lim
in

a
te

 o
r 

re
d

u
c
e

 
th

e
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t(

s
)?

 E
.g

. 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

, 
re

s
e
a

rc
h

, 
im

p
le

m
e

n
t 

e
q
u

a
lit

y
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 e

tc
 (

A
ls

o
 I
n

c
lu

d
e

 
th

e
s
e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 
A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n
 a

t 
S

ta
g
e

 5
) 

A
ll 

G
ro

u
p

s
 

Y
 

 

E
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 c

a
re

rs
’ 
a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n

s
 a

re
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 w

ill
 

im
p

ro
v
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 /

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 a

ll 
p

ro
te

c
te

d
 

c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 

 M
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 p

la
n

s
 a

ff
e

c
t 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
g
ro

u
p

s
 

w
ill

 b
e

 a
n

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d
 a

llo
w

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 

a
d

d
re

s
s
e

d
 w

h
e

re
 t
h

e
y
 a

ri
s
e

. 
 

 A
 n

e
w

 f
o

c
u

s
 o

n
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
ti
n

g
 c

a
re

r 
e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 i
n
fl
u

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 b
ri
n

g
 t
h

e
ir
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 i
n

to
 d

e
s
ig

n
 

o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d
 s

tr
a

te
g
y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
ly

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

a
c
ro

s
s
 a

ll 
s
tr

a
n
d

s
. 

 
 H

id
d

e
n

 c
a

re
r 

p
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 b

e
tt

e
r 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 

a
n

d
 s

e
rv

e
d

 b
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d
 h

a
v
in

g
 

d
ia

lo
g
u

e
 w

it
h

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
. 

 
  

N
o

 a
d

v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 d
e
te

c
te

d
 

A
g
e

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

c
a

re
rs

 o
f 

y
o

u
n

g
/o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o
p

le
) 

Y
 

 

N
e

w
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 c

o
n
ta

in
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
a

c
ti
o
n

 o
n
 

y
o

u
n

g
 c

a
re

rs
 a

n
d

 c
a

re
rs

 o
f 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

 d
e

m
e
n

ti
a

 
w

h
o

 a
re

 p
ri
m

a
ri
ly

 o
ld

e
r.

 
  

 N
o

 a
d

v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 d
e

te
c
te

d
 

132



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

7
 

D
is

a
b

ili
ty

 
(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

a
re

rs
 

o
f 

d
is

a
b

le
d

 
p

e
o
p

le
) 

 
 

S
e

e
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
‘a

ll 
g
ro

u
p

s
’ 
a
b

o
v
e

 
N

o
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 d
e
te

c
te

d
 

G
e

n
d
e

r 
R

e
a

s
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t 
 

 
S

e
e

 r
e
fe

re
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
‘a

ll 
g
ro

u
p

s
’ 
a
b

o
v
e

 
N

o
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 d
e
te

c
te

d
 

M
a

rr
ia

g
e

 a
n

d
 

C
iv

il 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

Y
 

 
O

v
e

rs
e

e
in

g
 r

e
s
p

it
e

 i
s
 r

o
lle

d
 o

u
t 

w
ill

 h
e

lp
 s

u
s
ta

in
 

re
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 w

h
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 c

a
re

. 
 

N
o

 a
d

v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 d
e
te

c
te

d
 

P
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 
M

a
te

rn
it
y
 

 
 

S
e

e
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
‘a

ll 
g
ro

u
p

s
’ 
a
b

o
v
e

 
N

o
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 d
e
te

c
te

d
 

R
a

c
e

 
 

Y
 

 

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 t

h
e

 s
e

n
s
it
iv

it
y
 /

 c
o

m
p

e
te

n
c
e

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

s
ig

n
 a

lo
n

g
 c

u
lt
u

ra
l 
a
n

d
 r

a
c
ia

l 
p

re
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 a

n
d

 n
o

rm
s
 w

ill
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 
a

n
d

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 f

ro
m

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

 
 A

d
d

re
s
s
in

g
 s

ti
g
m

a
 c

a
n
 b

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 
b

e
tt
e

r 
e

n
g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 c
o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
 d

ri
v
e

n
 b

y
 

a
 m

o
re

 f
o

c
u

s
e
d

 g
ro

u
p

. 
  

N
o

 a
d

v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 d
e
te

c
te

d
 

R
e

lig
io

n
 o

r 
B

e
lie

f 
 

Y
 

 

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 t

h
e

 s
e

n
s
it
iv

it
y
 /

 c
o

m
p

e
te

n
c
e

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

s
ig

n
 a

lo
n

g
 r

e
lig

io
u

s
 a

n
d

 f
a

it
h

 
p

re
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 a

n
d

 n
o

rm
s
 w

ill
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 
a

n
d

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 f

ro
m

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

 
 A

d
d

re
s
s
in

g
 s

ti
g
m

a
 c

a
n
 b

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 
b

e
tt
e

r 
e

n
g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 c
o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
 d

ri
v
e

n
 b

y
 

a
 m

o
re

 f
o

c
u

s
e
d

 g
ro

u
p

. 
  

N
o

 a
d

v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 d
e
te

c
te

d
 

S
e

x
 

 
 

 
S

e
e

 r
e
fe

re
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
‘a

ll 
g
ro

u
p

s
’ 
a
b

o
v
e

 
N

o
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 d
e
te

c
te

d
 

S
e

x
u

a
l 

O
ri
e

n
ta

ti
o
n
 

Y
 

 
S

e
e

 r
e
fe

re
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
‘a

ll 
g
ro

u
p

s
’ 
a
b

o
v
e

 
N

o
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 d
e
te

c
te

d
 

O
th

e
r 

(p
le

a
s
e

 

s
ta

te
) 

 
 

 
 

9
. 

C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

–
 A

re
 y

o
u

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

a
n
y
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t?

 
C

a
re

rs
 a

re
 e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
in

g
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

fr
o

m
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s

 

133



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

8
 

F
o

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
, 
w

h
e

n
 c

o
n

d
u

c
ti
n

g
 a

 m
a

jo
r 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 

m
e

a
n

 e
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
re

le
v
a

n
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 t
o

 
u

n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 t
h
e

 c
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e

 e
ff

e
c
t 
o
f 

a
ll 

o
f 

th
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
. 
 

E
x

a
m

p
le

: 
A

 l
o

c
a

l 
a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 i
s
 m

a
k
in

g
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
 t

o
 f

o
u

r 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
p

o
lic

ie
s
. 
T

h
e

s
e

 
a

re
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
, 
d

a
y
 c

a
re

, 
a
n

d
 r

e
s
p

it
e

 f
o

r 
c
a

re
rs

 
a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 t

ra
n

s
p
o

rt
. 

S
m

a
ll 

c
h
a

n
g
e

s
 i
n

 e
a

c
h

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 p
o

lic
ie

s
 

m
a

y
 d

is
a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 p
e

o
p

le
, 
b

u
t 
th

e
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e

 e
ff

e
c
t 
o
f 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
s
e

 a
re

a
s
 c

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
e
ff

e
c
t 

o
n

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 
p

e
o
p

le
’s

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

 p
u
b

lic
 l
if
e

. 
T

h
e

 a
c
tu

a
l 
a

n
d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
e
ff

e
c
t 
o

n
 

e
q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
a

ll 
th

e
s
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
, 

a
n
d

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s
, 

w
ill

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 c
o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 

in
e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 

e
q
u

a
lit

y
 g

ro
u

p
s
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 i
n

 t
h

is
 i
n
s
ta

n
c
e
 f

o
r 

d
is

a
b

le
d

 
p

e
o
p

le
, 

h
a

v
e

 b
e
e

n
 i
d
e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
d
 d

o
 n

o
t 

c
o
n

ti
n

u
e

 o
r 

w
id

e
n

. 
T

h
is

 m
a
y
 

in
c
lu

d
e

 m
a

k
in

g
 a

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 t
o
 s

p
re

a
d

 t
h

e
 e

ff
e

c
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 p
o

lic
y
 

e
ls

e
w

h
e

re
 t

o
 l
e

s
s
e

n
 t
h
e

 c
o

n
c
e

n
tr

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

 a
n

y
 o

n
e

 a
re

a
. 

in
 w

id
e

r 
s

o
c

ie
ty

 a
n

d
 i

n
 l

o
c

a
l 

o
r 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
p

u
b

li
c

 p
o

li
c

y
, 

in
c

lu
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 

e
c

o
n

o
m

ic
 p

o
s

it
io

n
, 

L
o

n
d

o
n

’s
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 m

a
rk

e
t,

 w
e
lf

a
re

 r
e

fo
rm

, 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 p

o
li

c
y
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s

, 
p

e
rs

o
n

a
li
s

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

s
o

c
ia

l 
c

a
re

, 
c

h
a

n
g

e
s

 i
n

 
a

c
c
e

s
s

 t
o

 N
H

S
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 e

tc
. 

 
 T

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 t

o
 c

re
a

te
 a

 n
e
w

 g
ro

u
p

 f
o

c
u

s
e

d
 o

n
 h

a
v
in

g
 m

e
a

s
u

ra
b

le
 

im
p

a
c

t 
w

il
l 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
d

d
re

s
s

in
g

 t
h

e
s

e
 m

u
lt

ip
le

 i
m

p
a

c
ts

. 
 P

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

a
re

a
s

 o
f 

re
s

p
o

n
s

ib
il

it
y
 i

n
c

lu
d

e
 i

s
s

u
e

s
 a

ro
u

n
d

 h
o

u
s

in
g

, 
fi

n
a

n
c

e
, 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
s

 w
e
ll

 a
s

 c
a

re
 a

n
d

 h
e

a
lt

h
 i

s
s

u
e

s
. 

 
  

1
0

. 
H

o
w

 d
o

 y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o
s
a

ls
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 t

h
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 P

u
b

lic
 S

e
c
to

r 
E

q
u

a
lit

y
 D

u
ty

 (
P

S
E

D
),

 w
h

ic
h

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

to
 h

a
v
e

 d
u

e
 

re
g
a

rd
 t

o
 e

lim
in

a
te

 d
is

c
ri
m

in
a

ti
o

n
, 

h
a

ra
s
s
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 v

ic
ti
m

is
a

ti
o
n

, 
a
d
v
a

n
c
e

 e
q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 a

n
d

 f
o

s
te

r 
g
o

o
d

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
g
ro

u
p

s
. 

 (I
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
ll 

th
e

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
, 
fo

r 
e

x
a
m

p
le

 l
it
e

ra
tu

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 i
n

 l
a

rg
e

 p
ri
n

t,
 B

ra
ill

e
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 l
a

n
g
u

a
g
e

s
, 

fl
e

x
ib

le
 

w
o

rk
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
 f

o
r 

p
a

re
n

ts
/c

a
re

rs
, 
IT

 e
q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 D

D
A

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
e

tc
) 

E
lim

in
a

te
 u

n
la

w
fu

l 
d

is
c
ri
m

in
a

ti
o

n
, 

h
a

ra
s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 v
ic

ti
m

is
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 

o
th

e
r 

c
o

n
d
u

c
t 
p

ro
h

ib
it
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 
E

q
u

a
lit

y
 A

c
t 

2
0

1
0

 

A
d

v
a

n
c
e

 e
q
u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 p
e

o
p

le
 f

ro
m

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
g
ro

u
p

s
 

F
o

s
te

r 
g
o

o
d
 r

e
la

ti
o
n

s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

p
e

o
p

le
 f

ro
m

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
g
ro

u
p

s
 

A
re

 t
h
e

re
 a

n
y
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 y

o
u

 c
a
n

 t
a

k
e

 
to

 m
e

e
t 
th

e
 P

S
E

D
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

m
e
n

ts
?

 
(L

is
t 

th
e

s
e

 h
e

re
 a

n
d

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
m

  
in

 t
h

e
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 a
t 

S
ta

g
e

 5
) 

 

T
h
e

 n
e

w
 g

ro
u

p
 w

ill
 b

e
 b

e
tt
e

r 
a

b
le

 
to

 p
ro

m
o
te

 i
s
s
u
e

s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 

C
a

re
rs

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 t

h
e

m
, 

re
d

u
c
in

g
 a

n
y
 r

is
k
 o

f 
u
n
la

w
fu

l 
tr

e
a

tm
e

n
t 

w
it
h

in
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
  

T
h
e

 n
e

w
 g

ro
u

p
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 
p

ro
m

o
te

 e
q
u

a
lit

y
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 g

ro
u
p

s
 

w
h

e
n

 l
o

o
k
in

g
 a

t 
s
p

e
c
if
ic

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 b

y
 

id
e

n
ti
fy

in
g
 t

h
o

s
e

 l
e

s
s
 w

e
ll 

s
e

rv
e

d
 

a
n

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g
 a

p
p

ro
p
ri
a

te
 

a
d

a
p

ta
ti
o
n

s
. 

 

T
h
e

 G
ro

u
p

 w
ill

 g
u

id
e

 a
n

d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 
p

u
b

lic
 e

n
g
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 
to

 b
ri
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 f
ro

m
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
p

a
rt

s
 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 t

o
g
e

th
e

r 
 

1
. 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti
o

n
s
 f
o

c
u

s
e

d
 

o
n

 c
a

re
r 

is
s
u
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

2
. 

U
s
e

 o
f 

c
a

re
rs

 l
iv

e
d

 
e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 /
 s

c
e

n
a

ri
o

s
 t

o
 

h
a

v
e

 d
ia

lo
g
u

e
 w

it
h

 c
a

re
rs

 

134



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

9
 

 
 C

a
re

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

o
s
e

 t
h

e
y
 c

a
re

 f
o

r 
a

c
ro

s
s
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 

a
c
ti
v
e

ly
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 d
e

s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 
p

la
n

n
in

g
, 
p

ro
m

o
ti
n

g
 e

q
u

a
lit

y
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 g

ro
u

p
s
 

3
. 

R
e

d
u

c
e
d

 s
ti
g
m

a
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 
p

o
s
it
iv

e
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
a

ri
n

g
 /

 c
a

re
rs

 
4

. 
C

o
-d

e
s
ig

n
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h
 

in
v
o

lv
in

g
 a

 w
id

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

c
a

re
rs

 

1
1

. 
Is

 t
h
e

re
 a

n
y
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
r 

c
o
n

c
e

rn
 t
h

a
t 
y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 m

a
y
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n

 a
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 g

ro
u
p

 b
e
in

g
 d

is
a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 (

p
le

a
s
e

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 t
h

e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

G
u

id
e

lin
e

s
 f

o
r 

g
u

id
a
n

c
e

 o
n
 t

h
e

 d
e
fi
n

it
io

n
s
 o

f 
d

is
c
ri
m

in
a

ti
o
n

, 
h
a

ra
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 v

ic
ti
m

is
a

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
p

ro
h

ib
it
e

d
 c

o
n

d
u

c
t 
u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 E
q
u
a

lit
y
 A

c
t)

?
 

 
A

g
e

 
(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

c
a

re
rs

) 

D
is

a
b

ili
ty

 
(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

c
a

re
rs

) 

G
e

n
d
e

r 
R

e
a

s
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t 

M
a

rr
ia

g
e

 
a

n
d

 C
iv

il 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

P
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 
M

a
te

rn
it
y
 

R
a

c
e

 
R

e
lig

io
n

 a
n

d
 

B
e

lie
f 

S
e

x
 

S
e

x
u

a
l 

O
ri
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 

Y
e

s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

N
o

 
N

O
 

N
O

 
N

O
 

N
O

 
N

O
 

N
O

 
N

O
 

N
O

 
N

O
 

If
 y

o
u

 h
a

v
e

 a
n

s
w

e
re

d
 "

y
e

s
" 

to
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 a

b
o

v
e

, 
s
e

t 
o

u
t 

w
h

a
t 

ju
s
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o

n
 t
h

e
re

 m
a

y
 b

e
 f
o

r 
th

is
 i
n

 Q
1
2

a
 b

e
lo

w
 -

 l
in

k
 t

h
is

 t
o
 t

h
e

 a
im

s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o

s
a

l 
a

n
d

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

 d
is

a
d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

 i
s
 p

ro
p
o

rt
io

n
a
te

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 m
e
e

t 
th

e
s
e

 a
im

s
. 
 (

Y
o

u
 a

re
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
 t

o
 s

e
e

k
 l
e

g
a

l 
a

d
v
ic

e
, 

if
 y

o
u

 a
re

 c
o
n

c
e

rn
e
d

 
th

a
t 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o

s
a

l 
m

a
y
 b

re
a

c
h

 t
h

e
 e

q
u

a
lit

y
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 o

r 
y
o

u
 a

re
 u

n
s
u

re
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
re

 i
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 j
u

s
ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l)
 

 If
 t

h
e

 a
n

a
ly

s
is

 s
h

o
w

s
 t

h
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
s
e

ri
o

u
s
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

r 
d

is
a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

 (
o

r 
p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
d

is
c
ri
m

in
a

ti
o
n

) 
b
u

t 
y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 a
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
ju

s
ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
th

is
, 

th
is

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 m

u
s
t 
b

e
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
e

r 
fo

r 
a

 f
in

a
l 
d

e
c
is

io
n

 t
o

 b
e

 m
a
d

e
 o

n
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
 d

is
a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

 i
s
 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
a

te
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h
e

 a
im

s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l.
  

 If
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 e
ff
e

c
ts

 t
h
a

t 
a

re
 n

o
t 

ju
s
ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
a

n
n
o

t 
b

e
 m

it
ig

a
te

d
, 

y
o

u
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
p

ro
c
e

e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p
o

s
a

l.
  

(s
e

le
c
t 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
 4

) 
If

 t
h
e

 a
n

a
ly

s
is

 s
h

o
w

s
 u

n
la

w
fu

l 
c
o
n

d
u

c
t 

u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o
n

, 
y
o

u
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
p

ro
c
e

e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

l.
 (

s
e

le
c
t 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
 4

) 

S
ta

g
e

 4
: 

D
e

c
is

io
n

 

1
2

. 
P

le
a

s
e
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

 w
h

ic
h

 o
f 

th
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 s

ta
te

m
e
n

ts
 b

e
s
t 
d

e
s
c
ri
b

e
s
 t

h
e

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

 o
f 

y
o

u
r 

E
q
IA

 (
 ü üüü

 t
ic

k
 o

n
e

 b
o

x
 o

n
ly

) 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 1
 –

 N
o

 c
h

a
n
g
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
: 

w
h

e
n

 t
h
e

 E
q
IA

 h
a

s
 n

o
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
y
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
u
n

la
w

fu
l 
c
o

n
d

u
c
t 
o

r 
a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
a

n
d
 a

ll 
o

p
p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 e

n
h

a
n
c
e

 e
q
u

a
lit

y
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e
d

. 
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 2
 –

 M
in

o
r 

a
d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
 t
o

 r
e
m

o
v
e

 /
 m

it
ig

a
te

 a
d

v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
r 

e
n
h

a
n

c
e

 e
q
u

a
lit

y
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 E
q
IA

. 
L

is
t 
th

e
 

a
c
ti
o

n
s
 y

o
u

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

 t
o
 t

a
k
e

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t

h
is

 i
n
 t

h
e

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 a
t 

S
ta

g
e
 5

 
Y

e
s
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 3
 –

 C
o
n

ti
n

u
e

 w
it
h

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 d

e
s
p

it
e

 h
a

v
in

g
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
r 

m
is

s
e

d
 o

p
p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 e

n
h
a

n
c
e
 

e
q
u

a
lit

y
. 

In
 t

h
is

 c
a

s
e

, 
th

e
 j
u

s
ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 n

e
e

d
s
 t
o

 b
e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n
 t

h
e

 E
q
IA

 a
n
d

 s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 P

S
E

D
 t
o

 h
a
v
e

 ‘
d

u
e

 r
e

g
a

rd
’.
 I

n
 

s
o

m
e
 c

a
s
e

s
, 

c
o
m

p
e

lli
n

g
 r

e
a

s
o

n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 n

e
e
d
e

d
. 

Y
o

u
 s

h
o
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 c
o
n

s
id

e
r 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

re
 a

re
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

p
la

n
s
 t
o

 r
e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 
im

p
a

c
t 
a

n
d

/o
r 

p
la

n
s
 t
o

 m
o

n
it
o

r 
th

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t.
  

(e
x

p
la

in
 t

h
is

 i
n

 1
2

a
 b

e
lo

w
) 

 

 

135



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

1
0

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 4
 –

 S
to

p
 a

n
d

 r
e

th
in

k
: 

w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
s
e

ri
o

u
s
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
r 

d
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

 t
o
 o

n
e

 o
r 

m
o
re

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 

g
ro

u
p

s
. 

 (
Y

o
u

 a
re

 e
n

c
o
u

ra
g
e

d
 t

o
 s

e
e

k
 L

e
g
a

l 
A

d
v
ic

e
 a

b
o
u

t 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
u
n

la
w

fu
l 
c
o

n
d
u

c
t 

u
n
d

e
r 

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
) 

 

1
2

a
. 
If

 y
o

u
r 

E
q
IA

 i
s
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 a

s
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 3

 o
r 

h
a

v
e

 t
ic

k
e

d
 

‘y
e

s
’ 

in
 Q

1
1

, 
e

x
p

la
in

 y
o

u
r 

ju
s
ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 f
u

ll 
re

a
s
o

n
in

g
 t
o

 
c
o

n
ti
n
u

e
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
. 

  

 

 

S
ta

g
e

 5
: 
M

a
k
in

g
 A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
 (

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 
A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

) 

1
3

. 
L

is
t 

b
e

lo
w

 a
n

y
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 y

o
u

 p
la

n
 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 a
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

is
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t.

 T
h

is
 s

h
o
u

ld
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
n

y
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 E

q
IA

. 
 

A
re

a
 o

f 
p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

e
.g

. 
R

a
c
e

, 
D

is
a

b
ili

ty
 

A
c
ti
o

n
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 

D
e

s
ir
e

d
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
 

T
a

rg
e

t 
D

a
te

 
L

e
a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
P

ro
g
re

s
s
 

    

G
ro

u
p

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 p

la
n

s
 

h
a

v
e

 m
e
a

s
u

ra
b

le
 o

u
tp

u
ts

 
a

n
d

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
im

p
a

c
t 
a

c
ro

s
s
 e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 

g
ro

u
p

s
 

 S
u

rv
e

y
s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

e
x
e

rc
is

e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 
th

e
 g

ro
u

p
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 
a

n
a

ly
s
is

 b
y
 e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 

g
ro

u
p

s
 

  

P
la

n
s
 a

re
 

im
p

le
m

e
n
te

d
 f

a
ir
ly

 
a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
ly

 
a

c
ro

s
s
 g

ro
u

p
s
 

F
ro

m
 f

o
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

C
h

a
ir
 

 

    

C
a

re
rs

 a
c
ro

s
s
 

c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

g
ro

u
p

s
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

re
 

d
e

s
ig

n
e

d
 a

ro
u

n
d

 
re

a
l 
liv

e
s
 a

n
d

 c
a
n

 
b

e
 m

o
s
t 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

re
 

c
u

lt
u

ra
lly

 c
o

m
p

e
te

n
t 

O
n

g
o

in
g
 

C
h

a
ir
 

 

  
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 

d
ia

lo
g
u

e
 t
o

 b
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

t 

C
a

re
rs

 f
ro

m
 a

ll 
g
ro

u
p

s
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 a

n
d

 
F

ro
m

 f
o

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

C
h

a
ir
 

 

136



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

1
1

 

   

u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
w

 g
ro

u
p

, 

w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 

to
 t

h
e

 H
W

B
B

  

 O
n

g
o

in
g
 d

ia
lo

g
u

e
 w

it
h

 

c
a

re
rs

 t
o

 b
e

 s
h

a
p
e

d
 b

y
 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 e

n
g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 

 
 

e
n

g
a

g
e

d
 i
n

 k
e

y
 

is
s
u

e
s
 

 

S
ta

g
e

 6
 -

 M
o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
  

T
h
e

 f
u

ll 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 m
a

y
 o

n
ly

 b
e

 k
n
o

w
n

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
, 

it
 i
s
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n

t 
to

 e
n

s
u

re
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 a

re
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 t
o
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t.

  

1
4

. 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 y
o

u
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
th

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 o

n
c
e

 t
h
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 

im
p

le
m

e
n
te

d
?

 H
o

w
 o

ft
e

n
 w

ill
 y

o
u

 d
o

 t
h

is
?

 (
A

ls
o

 I
n

c
lu

d
e

 i
n
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 a
t 

S
ta

g
e

 5
) 

D
a

ta
 t

ra
c
k
e

d
 a

t 
G

ro
u

p
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

re
p
o

rt
in

g
 

 H
ig

h
lig

h
ts

 r
e

p
o

rt
e
d

 t
o
 H

W
B

B
 a

s
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 

 F
e

e
d

b
a

c
k
 a

n
d

 c
a

re
r 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

to
 i
n
fo

rm
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
p

la
n
n

in
g
 c

y
c
le

s
. 

 

 

1
5

. 
D

o
 y

o
u

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
th

is
 f

u
n

c
ti
o

n
 /

 s
e
rv

ic
e

?
 D

o
 y

o
u

 k
n
o

w
 w

h
o

 
y
o

u
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 a

re
?

 
Y

e
s
 

 
N

o
 

N
o

 

1
6

. 
W

h
a
t 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

d
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
?
 (

A
ls

o
 I

n
c
lu

d
e
 i
n

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 
a

t 
S

ta
g

e
 5

) 

M
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 d

a
ta

 f
o

r 
a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

s
 t
a

s
k
e

d
 t

o
 g

ro
u

p
 b

y
 H

W
B

B
 

1
7

. 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
a
n

y
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 b

e
 a

n
a

ly
s
e

d
, 

re
p
o

rt
e

d
 a

n
d

 
p

u
b

lic
is

e
d
?

 (
A

ls
o

 I
n

c
lu

d
e

 i
n

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 a
t 

S
ta

g
e
 5

) 

R
e

p
o

rt
e
d

 r
e

g
u

la
rl
y
 t

o
 G

ro
u

p
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
. 

 

 H
ig

h
lig

h
ts

 r
e

p
o

rt
e
d

 t
o
 H

W
B

B
 /
 o

th
e

rs
 a

s
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 

1
8

. 
H

a
v
e

 y
o

u
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 a

n
y
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 o
r 

c
o
m

p
lim

e
n
ts

 a
b

o
u
t 

th
e

 p
o

lic
y
, 

s
e

rv
ic

e
, 

fu
n

c
ti
o

n
, 

p
ro

je
c
t 

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 b

e
in

g
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
?

 I
f 

s
o

, 
p

ro
v
id

e
 

N
o

 

137



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

1
2

 

d
e

ta
ils

. 

S
ta

g
e

 7
 –

 R
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s

 
T

h
e

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 E

q
IA

 m
u

s
t 

b
e

 a
tt
a

c
h
e

d
 t
o

 a
ll 

c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 r

e
p
o

rt
s
 a

n
d

 a
 s

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 f

in
d

in
g
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

s
e

c
ti
o
n

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e
m

. 
 

 E
q
IA

’s
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 p
u

b
lis

h
e

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 w

e
b

s
it
e

 a
n

d
 m

a
d

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t
o

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 p
u
b

lic
 o

n
 r

e
q
u

e
s
t.

 

1
9

. 
S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
 

 N
O

T
E

: 
T

h
is

 s
e

c
ti
o
n

 c
a
n

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 i
n

 y
o

u
r 

re
p

o
rt

s
, 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
y
o

u
 m

u
s
t 

e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

e
 f

u
ll 

E
q
IA

 i
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 a

s
 a

 b
a

c
k
g
ro

u
n

d
 p

a
p
e

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 
m

a
k
e

rs
 (

C
a
b

in
e

t,
 O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 a

n
d

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
, 

C
S

B
 e

tc
) 

 Ø
 

W
h
a
t 
a

re
 t
h

e
 k

e
y
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 –
 b

o
th

 a
d

v
e

rs
e

 a
n

d
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
?

 
Ø

 
A

re
 t

h
e

re
 a

n
y
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

g
ro

u
p

s
 a

ff
e

c
te

d
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 o
th

e
rs

?
 

Ø
 

D
o

 y
o

u
 s

u
g
g
e

s
t 

p
ro

c
e
e

d
in

g
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 a

lt
h
o

u
g
h

 a
n

 a
d

v
e

rs
e

 
im

p
a

c
t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e
d

?
 I
f 

y
e

s
, 

w
h

a
t 

a
re

 y
o

u
r 

ju
s
ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
th

is
?

 
Ø

 
W

h
a
t 
c
o
u

rs
e

 o
f 

a
c
ti
o
n

 a
re

 y
o

u
 a

d
v
is

in
g
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

is
 E

q
IA

?
 

T
h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 B
o
a

rd
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g
 t
h

e
 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 f

o
r 

a
 n

e
w

 g
ro

u
p

. 
 

 T
h
e

 B
o

a
rd

 a
g
re

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
m

u
c
h
 g

re
a

te
r 

im
p

a
c
t 
c
a

n
 b

e
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 a

rr
a

n
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 t
h

a
t 
th

is
 w

ill
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 f
o

r 
p

ro
te

c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 a

n
d
 e

q
u

a
lit

y
. 

 
 T

h
e

 r
e

c
o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti
o

n
 t
o

 r
e

p
la

c
e

 t
h
e

 c
u

rr
e
n

t 
b
o

a
rd

 i
s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
is

 
E

q
IA

. 
 

2
0

. 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

b
e

 
p

u
b

lic
is

e
d
?

 E
.g

. 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
e

b
s
it
e

, 
in

tr
a

n
e

t,
 f

o
ru

m
s
, 
g
ro

u
p
s
 e

tc
 

V
ia

 H
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 t
h
e

 p
u

b
lic

 d
o
m

a
in

. 
 

S
ta

g
e

 8
 -

 O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
s

ig
n

 O
ff

 (
to

 b
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
 C

h
a

ir
 o

f 
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ta

l 
E

q
u

a
li

ti
e

s
 T

a
s

k
 G

ro
u

p
) 

T
h

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 E
q

IA
 n

e
e

d
s

 t
o

 b
e
 s

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

ir
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ta
l 

E
q

u
a

li
ti

e
s

 T
a

s
k

 G
ro

u
p

 (
D

E
T

G
) 

to
 b

e
 s

ig
n

e
d

 o
ff

. 

2
1

. 
W

h
ic

h
 g

ro
u

p
 o

r 
c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
, 

re
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
g
re

e
d

 t
h

e
 

E
q
IA

 a
n
d

 t
h
e

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
c
ti
o

n
 

P
la

n
?

  

 

 S
ig

n
e

d
: 

(L
e
a

d
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

c
o

m
p

le
ti
n

g
 E

q
IA

) 
 

 
S

ig
n

e
d

: 
(C

h
a

ir
 o

f 
D

E
T

G
) 

 

 D
a

te
: 

 
 

D
a

te
: 

 

  

138



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

1
 

T
E

M
P

L
A

T
E

 2
 -

 F
u

ll
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
(E

q
IA

) 
 

In
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 c
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 

th
is

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t,

 i
t 

is
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 
th

a
t 

y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

 t
h

e
 E

q
IA

 E
-l
e
a

rn
in

g
 M

o
d

u
le

 a
n
d

 r
e

a
d

 t
h
e

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 G
u

id
e

lin
e

s
 o

n
 

E
q
IA

s
. 

P
le

a
s
e

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 t
h

e
s
e
 t

o
 a

s
s
is

t 
y
o

u
 i
n

 c
o

m
p

le
ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 f
o

rm
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t.
 

 

W
h
a
t 
a

re
 t
h

e
 p

ro
p
o

s
a

ls
 b

e
in

g
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
?

 (
N

o
te

: 
‘p

ro
p
o

s
a

l’ 

in
c
lu

d
e

s
 a

 n
e

w
 p

o
lic

y
, 

p
o

lic
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
, 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
, 

fu
n

c
ti
o
n

, 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

p
ro

je
c
t,

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
, 

re
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
) 

T
h
e
 
c
e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
 
o
f 

th
e
 
P

h
y
s
ic

a
l 

D
is

a
b
ili

ty
 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
B

o
a
rd

 
(P

D
P

B
),

 
a
s
 
a
 
re

s
u
lt
 
o
f 

th
e
 

in
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

  

 

W
h
ic

h
 D

ir
e

c
to

ra
te

 /
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 h
a

s
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
th

is
?

 
A

d
u
lt
s
 D

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 

 

N
a

m
e

 a
n
d

 j
o

b
 t

it
le

 o
f 

le
a

d
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

V
is

v
a
 S

a
th

a
s
iv

a
m

, 
C

h
a
ir
 o

f 
th

e
 P

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
D

is
a
b
ili

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 B
o
a
rd

 

N
a

m
e

 &
 c

o
n

ta
c
t 

d
e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 o

th
e

r 
p

e
rs

o
n

s
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

E
q
IA

: 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 P

h
y
s
ic

a
l 

D
is

a
b

il
it

y
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 B
o

a
rd

 (
n

o
n

 c
o

u
n

c
il
) 

W
e
n
d
ie

 D
o
v
e
  

  
  
  
 

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 U

s
e
r,

 B
e
n
tl
e
y
 N

R
C

 
W

ill
ia

m
 G

re
g

o
ry

  
  
  
  
 
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 U

s
e
r,

 B
e
n
tl
e
y
 N

R
C

 
A

la
n
 K

e
n
n
e
d
y
  

  
  
  
  

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 U

s
e
r,

 B
e
n
tl
e
y
 N

R
C

 
M

a
u
re

e
n
 M

c
G

ra
th

  
  
  

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 U

s
e
r,

 B
e
n
tl
e
y
 N

R
C

 
R

o
h
it
 M

o
o
rj

i 
  
  
  
  

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 U

s
e
r,

 B
e
n
tl
e
y
 N

R
C

 
S

a
lly

 S
c
h
w

a
rz

  
  
  
  
 

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 U

s
e
r,

 B
e
n
tl
e
y
 N

R
C

 
L
o
rn

a
 S

o
lo

m
o
n
  
  
  
  
 

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 U

s
e
r,

 B
e
n
tl
e
y
 N

R
C

 
 A

n
d
re

w
 C

o
x
  

  
  
  
 

 
M

id
d
le

s
e

x
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 B

lin
d
 

A
n
g

e
la

 D
ia

s
  
  
  
  
  

 
H

a
rr

o
w

 A
s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 o

f 
D

is
a
b
le

d
 P

e
o
p
le

 
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 P

h
y
s
ic

a
l 

D
is

a
b

il
it

y
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 B
o

a
rd

 (
c
o

u
n

c
il
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

) 
A

m
a
n
d
a
 D

a
d
e
 

Z
in

n
a
t 

D
a
y
a
 

K
e
it
h
 H

o
lm

e
s
 

J
u
lia

 R
e
d
ic

a
n
 

S
h
a
u
n
 R

ile
y
 

V
is

v
a
 S

a
th

a
s
iv

a
m

 
P

e
te

r 
S

in
g

h
 

S
u
e
 S

p
u
rl
o
c
k
 

U
n
a
 T

a
y
lo

r 

 

D
a

te
 o

f 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t:
 

J
u

ly
 2

0
1

3
 

139



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

2
 

S
ta

g
e

 1
: 

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 

1
. 
W

h
a

t 
a

re
 t
h

e
 a

im
s
, 
o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
, 

a
n
d

 
d

e
s
ir
e

d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
?

 
 (E

x
p

la
in

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 e

.g
. 
re

d
u

c
ti
o
n

 /
 

re
m

o
v
a

l 
o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
, 

d
e

le
ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

o
s
ts

, 
c
h

a
n

g
in

g
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 e
tc

) 

 B
a
c
k
g

ro
u

n
d

 
 A

p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 t

e
n
 y

e
a
rs

 a
g

o
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
th

e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

s
 f

iv
e
 a

d
u
lt
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 B
o
a
rd

s
 w

e
re

 
e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 a

n
d
 h

a
v
e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
. 
 T

h
e
 o

ri
g

in
a
l 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 n

o
w

 d
is

s
ip

a
te

d
 a

n
d
 t

h
is

 h
a
s
 c

a
u
s
e
d

 
a
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
fo

c
u
s
 a

n
d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 f
o
r 

th
e
 B

o
a
rd

s
. 
  

 
 F

o
r 

th
e
 l
a
s
t 
fe

w
 y

e
a
rs

 t
h
e
 a

d
u
lt
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 B
o
a
rd

s
 h

a
v
e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 s

o
m

e
 g

o
o
d
 w

o
rk

 b
u
t 
th

e
y
 h

a
v
e
 s

ta
rt

e
d
 t
o
 l
a
c
k
 

s
o
m

e
 d

ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
. 
 T

h
e
 o

ri
g

in
a
l 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

s
 h

a
v
e
 a

ls
o
 e

v
o
lv

e
d

 o
r 

b
e
e
n
 d

e
le

te
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
n
d
 w

o
rk

in
g

 g
ro

u
p
s
 h

a
v
e
 g

ro
w

n
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 i
m

p
a
c
ti
n
g

 o
n
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 a

tt
e
n
d
 t
h
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a

n
d
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
 w

o
rk

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
. 
  

 
 T

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

th
e
 B

o
a
rd

s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

ta
ti
c
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 o

ft
e
n
 d

u
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 v

a
ri

o
u
s
 

g
ro

u
p
s
 a

n
d
 w

it
h
 a

g
e
n
d
a
 i
te

m
s
. 
  

 T
h
e
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

e
e
n
 b

y
 t

h
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 B
o
a
rd

s
 a

s
 a

n
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 

re
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
ir
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 a

n
d
 d

ir
e
c
ti
o
n
. 

 T
h
e
 o

ri
g

in
a
l 
fi
v
e
 a

d
u
lt
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 B
o
a
rd

s
 w

e
re

  
 O

ld
e
r 

P
e
o
p
le

 (
g

o
v
e
rn

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 o

ld
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

O
ld

e
r 

P
e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 c

h
a
ir
e
d
 a

n
d
 f
a
c
ili

ta
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

P
C

T
/C

C
G

) 
M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 –

 (
fa

c
ili

ta
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 P

C
T

) 
L
e
a
rn

in
g
 D

is
a
b
ili

ty
 –

 (
g

o
v
e
rn

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 ‘
V

a
lu

in
g

 P
e
o
p

le
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

’ 
c
h
a
ir
e
d
 a

n
d
 f
a
c
ili

ta
te

d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il)

 
P

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
D

is
a
b

ili
ty

 –
 (

c
h
a
ir
e
d
 a

n
d
 f
a
c
ili

ta
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il)

 
C

a
re

rs
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 –
 (

c
h
a
ir
e
d
 a

n
d
 f
a
c
ili

ta
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il)

 
 T

h
e
 P

D
P

B
 l
a
s
t 
m

e
t 

in
 2

0
1
2
, 
T

h
e
 b

i 
m

o
n
th

ly
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
 t

o
 d

a
te

 i
n
 2

0
1
3
 h

a
v
e
 a

ll 
b
e
e
n
 c

a
n
c
e
lle

d
. 
 

  A
im

 o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a
l 
 

 T
h
e
 a

im
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
is

 t
o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 a

n
y
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 c

e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
D

P
B

. 
T

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

fu
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 P

D
P

B
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
s
 w

it
h
in

 A
d
u
lt
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 t
h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
G

ro
u
p
 a

n
d
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
 C

a
re

rs
 R

e
v
iv

a
l 
g

ro
u
p
s
, 
th

e
 S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 B

o
a
rd

 a
n
d
 

th
e
 Q

A
Q

 (
Q

u
a
lit

y
 A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 Q

u
a
d
ra

n
t)

 

140



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

3
 

 A
ls

o
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 w
ill

  
b
e
 e

n
s
u
re

d
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 t
a
s
k
 a

n
d
 f

in
is

h
 g

ro
u
p
s
 o

r 
b
y
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
in

g
 n

e
w

 g
ro

u
p
s
 a

ro
u
n
d
 e

it
h
e
r 

th
e
 

J
o
in

t 
H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 o

r 
J
o

in
t 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I

n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
. 
T

h
e
 s

u
b
 g

ro
u
p
s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 u

p
 

o
f 

s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

, 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 a
n
d
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

. 
  

 T
h
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

 h
a
v
e
 s

o
m

e
 r

e
a
lly

 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n
t 
jo

in
t 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 
h
a
p
p
e
n
 i
f:

 

• 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 b
lu

rr
in

g
 o

f 
B

o
a
rd

s
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 

• 
T

o
o
 m

a
n
y
 d

u
p
lic

a
te

 m
e
e
ti
n
g

s
 

• 
T

h
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 B
o
a
rd

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
g

o
v
e
rn

e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

 
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 &

 Q
u
a
lit

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

e
a
m

 h
a
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 a

 n
e
w

 L
o
c
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
t 
G

ro
u
p
. 
 

T
h
is

 g
ro

u
p
 c

o
n
s
is

ts
 o

f 
u
s
e
rs

 w
h
o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 a

n
d
 m

y
s
te

ry
 s

h
o
p
p
in

g
. 
 T

h
is

 g
ro

u
p
 w

a
s
 f

o
rm

e
d
 p

o
s
t 

W
in

te
rb

o
u
rn

e
 V

ie
w

 a
n
d
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 t
h
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 C

Q
C

. 
 T

h
is

 g
ro

u
p
 t
a
k
e
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

b
ri
n
g

in
g
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

u
s
e
rs

 
fe

e
d
b
a
c
k
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 a
n
 a

v
e
n
u
e
 f

o
r 

u
s
e
rs

 t
o
 i
n
fl
u
e
n

c
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

. 
T

h
e
y
 a

lo
n
g
 w

it
h
 H

e
a
lt
h
w

a
tc

h
 H

a
rr

o
w

 w
ill

 
e
n
s
u
re

 v
o
ic

e
s
 a

re
 h

e
a
rd

. 
 T

h
e
 B

o
a
rd

 n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 r

ig
h
t 
p
e
o
p
le

 a
re

 e
n
g

a
g

e
d
 t

o
 a

s
s
is

t 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o
 

in
fo

rm
 t

h
e
 B

o
a
rd

 o
f 

n
e
w

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 w

h
e
n
 s

h
a
p
in

g
 f

u
tu

re
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
. 
 T

h
is

 
in

c
lu

d
e
s
 k

e
y
 s

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 t
h
e
 P

u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 T

e
a
m

. 
  

 O
ff

ic
e
r 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 i
s
 l
im

it
e
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 a
n
y
 g

ro
u
p
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 a

 c
le

a
r 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
 a

n
d
 b

e
 

a
d
e
q

u
a
te

ly
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 t
h
e
 C

lin
ic

a
l 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 G

ro
u
p
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

e
c
to

r.
  

T
h
is

 c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 
is

 c
e
n
tr

a
l 
to

 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
. 

 T
h
e
 r

e
c
e
n
tl
y
 a

d
o
p
te

d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

 T
e
rm

s
 o

f 
R

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 o

u
tl
in

e
 t

h
e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
s
u
b
 g

ro
u
p
s
, 

w
h

ic
h
 a

re
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 B

o
a
rd

’s
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 a
re

a
s
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 c
lie

n
t 
g

ro
u
p
s
. 
 T

h
e
 H

W
B

 T
e
rm

s
 o

f 
R

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 s

ta
te

 
th

a
t 
th

e
 s

u
b
 g

ro
u
p
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 e

a
c
h
 y

e
a
r 

a
n
d
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
. 
 T

h
e
 s

u
b
 g

ro
u
p
s
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 

h
a
v
e
 a

 r
o
le

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 v

ie
w

s
 o

f 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 a
re

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
. 
 

 T
h
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

 h
a
s
 s

e
v
e
n
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o
 

s
ix

 j
o
in

t 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

1
3
/1

4
: 

 J
o
in

t 
H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
: 

• 
L
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 

• 
C

a
n
c
e
r 

• 
W

o
rk

le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 

• 
P

o
v
e
rt

y
 

141



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

4
 

• 
M

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 

• 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 p
a
re

n
ts

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 t

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 
c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 t

h
e
ir
 l
if
e
 c

h
a
n
c
e
s
 

• 
D

e
m

e
n
ti
a
 

  T
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
d
ra

ft
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 P

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
: 

1
. 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 
2
. 

D
e
m

e
n
ti
a
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

3
. 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

4
. 

A
u
ti
s
m

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

5
. 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

c
a
re

rs
 

6
. 

S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

 a
d
u
lt
s
 

 A
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
ta

s
k
 a

n
d
 f

in
is

h
 g

ro
u
p
s
 h

a
v
e
 a

ls
o
 b

e
e
n
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 r

e
c
e
n
tl
y
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
s
: 
  

 W
in

te
rb

o
u
rn

e
 T

a
s
k
 a

n
d
 F

in
is

h
 G

ro
u
p
 (

th
is

 f
it
s
 t
o
 (

6
) 

a
b
o
v
e
) 

A
d
u
lt
s
 S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 B

o
a
rd

 (
th

is
 f
it
s
 t

o
 (

6
) 

a
b
o
v
e
) 

A
u

ti
s
m

 P
ro

je
c
t 
B

o
a

rd
  
- 

(t
h

is
 f

it
s
 t

o
 (

4
) 

a
b
o

v
e

) 
 

2
. 
W

h
a

t 
fa

c
to

rs
 /

 f
o

rc
e
s
 c

o
u

ld
 p

re
v
e

n
t 

y
o

u
 f

ro
m

 a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 t

h
e
s
e

 a
im

s
, 

o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 a

n
d

 o
u

tc
o
m

e
s
?

 

• 
F

in
d
in

g
s
 o

f 
E

q
IA

 –
a
n
y
 g

a
p
s
 o

r 
d
if
fe

re
n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 o
r 

g
ro

u
p
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 m

it
ig

a
te

d
 

 

3
. 
W

h
o

 a
re

 t
h

e
 c

u
s
to

m
e

rs
?

 W
h
o

 w
ill

 
b

e
 a

ff
e

c
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

l?
 F

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
 w

h
o

 a
re

 t
h
e

 e
x
te

rn
a

l/
in

te
rn

a
l 

c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
, 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
, 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

, 
s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
, 
th

e
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 e

tc
. 

• 
C

u
rr

e
n
t 
P

D
P

B
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 l
is

te
d
 o

n
 p

a
g

e
 1

  

 T
h
e
 P

D
P

B
 c

o
lle

c
ti
v
e
ly

 r
e
p
re

s
e
n
ts

 a
d
u
lt
s
 w

it
h
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 

d
is

a
b

ili
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
in

g
 f

ro
m

 c
h
ild

re
n

’s
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 I

n
 H

a
rr

o
w

, 
a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

a
n
d
 o

n
 b

e
h
a
lf
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 

d
is

a
b
ili

ti
e
s
. 

T
h
e
 

v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
c
a
re

rs
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
 C

a
re

rs
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 B
o
a
rd

. 

 In
 
th

e
 
p
a
s
t 

th
e
 
P

D
P

B
 
h
a
s
 
fo

rm
e
d
 
s
u
b
 
g

ro
u
p
s
 
fo

r 
d
is

ti
n
c
t 

a
re

a
s
 
o
f 

w
o
rk

 
s
u
c
h
 
a
s
 
W

o
rk

 
S

k
ill

s
 
&

 
O

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
, 

P
e
rs

o
n
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 R

e
a
b
le

m
e
n
t 

&
 H

e
a
lt
h
  

4
. 

Is
 t
h

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 s
h

a
re

d
 w

it
h

 
a

n
o

th
e

r 
d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t,
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 o
r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
?

 I
f 

s
o

: 
 

• 
W

h
o
 a

re
 t
h

e
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
?
 

 N
o
. 

T
h
e
 A

d
u
lt
s
 D

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 h
a
s
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 
fo

r 
th

e
 P

h
y
s
ic

a
l 

D
is

a
b
ili

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 B
o
a
rd

. 
T

h
e
 B

o
a
rd

 i
s
 

c
h
a
ir
e
d
 a

n
d
 f
a
c
ili

ta
te

d
 b

y
 V

is
v
a
 S

a
th

a
s
iv

a
m

,,
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
A

d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

  

142



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

5
 

• 
W

h
o
 h

a
s
 t

h
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

?
 

4
a

. 
H

o
w

 a
re

/w
ill

 t
h

e
y
 b

e
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 
th

is
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t?
 

E
a

c
h

 P
D

P
B

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

w
a

s
 i
n

v
it
e

d
 t

o
 f

e
e

d
b

a
c
k
 t

h
e

ir
 i
n

it
ia

l 
v
ie

w
s
 t

o
 p

o
p

u
la

te
 t

h
e
 f

ir
s
t 

d
ra

ft
 E

Q
IA

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 

1
s
t  a

n
d

 1
3

th
 A

u
g
u

s
t 
2

0
1

3
. 

 

 A
 s

u
b

s
e

q
u
e

n
t 

fu
ll 

P
D

P
B

 m
e
e

ti
n

g
 t

o
o

k
 p

la
c
e

 o
n

 1
4

th
 A

u
g
u

s
t 

to
 d

is
c
u

s
s
 t

h
e

 f
ir
s
t 

d
ra

ft
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 c

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 

fo
r 

th
e
 s

e
c
o
n

d
 d

ra
ft

 o
f 

th
e

 E
Q

IA
. 

S
ta

g
e

 2
: 

M
o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 /

 C
o

lle
c
ti
n

g
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

 /
 D

a
ta

 

5
. 
W

h
a

t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
?

 I
n

c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
 a

c
tu

a
l 
d

a
ta

, 
s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 a

n
d

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 f

u
ll 

re
fe

re
n

c
e

s
) 

 
re

v
ie

w
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n
 e

a
c
h
 e

q
u

a
lit

y
 g

ro
u

p
 (

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
).

 T
h

is
 c

a
n
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
s
 f

ro
m

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

in
v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 
tr

a
c
k
e

r,
 c

u
s
to

m
e

r 
s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n

 s
u
rv

e
y
s
, 

fo
c
u

s
 g

ro
u

p
s
, 

re
s
e

a
rc

h
 i
n

te
rv

ie
w

s
, 

s
ta

ff
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
, 

w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 p
ro

fi
le

s
, 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 p

ro
fi
le

s
, 

lo
c
a

l 
a

n
d

 n
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
re

s
e

a
rc

h
, 
e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
s
 e

tc
 

(W
h
e

re
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 d
a
ta

 o
n

 t
h

e
 n

in
e

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 
W

h
e
re

 y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 g
a

p
s
, 
y
o

u
 m

a
y
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 t
h

is
 a

s
 a

n
 a

c
ti
o

n
 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 i
n

 
th

e
 a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

) 

A
g
e

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

a
re

rs
 o

f 
y
o

u
n

g
/o

ld
e

r 

p
e

o
p

le
) 

 T
h
e

 a
g
e

 p
ro

fi
le

 o
f 

a
d

u
lt
s
 w

it
h

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
 i
n

 H
a

rr
o

w
 i
s
 s

h
o

w
n

 i
n

 t
h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 t

a
b

le
 

A
g

e
 G

ro
u

p
 

C
o

u
n

t 

1
8
 -

 2
4
 

3
1
 

2
5
 -

 3
4
 

5
5
 

3
5
 -

 4
4
 

9
0
 

4
5
 -

 5
4
 

1
4
7
 

5
5
 -

 6
4
 

2
1
0
 

6
5
 -

 7
4
 

4
1
6
 

7
5
 -

 8
4
 

9
2
1
 

8
5
+

 
1
1
9
7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

3
0
6
7
 

 

D
is

a
b

ili
ty

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

a
re

rs
 o

f 
d

is
a

b
le

d
 

p
e

o
p

le
) 

 T
h
e

 a
g
e

 p
ro

fi
le

 o
f 

a
d

u
lt
s
 w

it
h

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
 i
n

 H
a

rr
o

w
 i
s
 s

h
o

w
n

 i
n

 t
h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 t

a
b

le
 

143



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

6
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 U

s
e
r 

S
u

b
 G

ro
u

p
 

C
o

u
n

t 

P
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
d

is
a
b

il
it

y
, 
fr

a
il
ty

 a
n

d
 s

e
n

s
o

ry
 i
m

p
a
ir

m
e
n

t 
3
0
6
7
 

  
  
  
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
: 
D

e
a
f 

/ 
H

e
a
ri
n

g
 I
m

p
a
ir
m

e
n
t 

1
0
0
 

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
 D

u
a

l 
S

e
n
s
o
ry

 L
o
s
s
 

7
 

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
 P

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
d

is
a
b

ili
ty

, 
fr

a
ilt

y
 a

n
d
/o

r 
te

m
p
o
ra

ry
 i
lln

e
s
s
 

2
2
9
2
 

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
 V

is
u

a
l 
Im

p
a
ir
m

e
n
t 

8
8
 

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
 N

o
t 

S
ta

te
d
 

5
8
0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

3
0
6
7
 

 

G
e

n
d
e

r 
R

e
a

s
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t 
W

h
ils

t 
H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

i 
d

a
ta

b
a

s
e

 s
y
s
te

m
 i
s
 s

e
t 

u
p

 t
o
 c

o
lle

c
t 

th
is

 m
o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
, 
th

e
re

 
is

 v
e

ry
 l
it
tl
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 h

e
ld

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 o

n
 t
h

is
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 

M
a

rr
ia

g
e

 /
 C

iv
il 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 

 T
h
e

 m
a

rt
ia

l 
s
ta

tu
s
 o

f 
a
d

u
lt
s
 w

it
h

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
d

is
a
b

ili
ti
e

s
 i
n

 H
a

rr
o

w
 i
s
 s

h
o

w
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 t

a
b

le
 

M
a
ri

ta
l 
S

ta
tu

s
 

C
o

u
n

t 

C
iv

il 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 -
 S

a
m

e
 

S
e
x
 

1
 

C
o
h
a

b
it
in

g
 

1
4
 

D
iv

o
rc

e
d
 

9
6
 

M
a
rr

ie
d
 

6
3
5
 

N
o
t 
S

ta
te

d
 

1
2
7
0
 

S
e
p

a
ra

te
d
 

3
6
 

S
in

g
le

 
2
4
5
 

W
id

o
w

e
d
 

7
7
0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

3
0
6
7
 

 

P
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 M
a

te
rn

it
y
 

W
h
ils

t 
H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

i 
d

a
ta

b
a

s
e

 s
y
s
te

m
 i
s
 s

e
t 

u
p

 t
o
 c

o
lle

c
t 

th
is

 m
o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
, 
th

e
re

 
is

 v
e

ry
 l
it
tl
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 h

e
ld

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 o

n
 t
h

is
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 

R
a

c
e

  

 T
h
e

 e
th

n
ic

it
y
 s

ta
tu

s
 o

f 
a

d
u

lt
s
 w

it
h

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
 i
n

 H
a

rr
o

w
 i
s
 s

h
o

w
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 t

a
b

le
 

E
th

n
ic

it
y
 

C
o

u
n

t 

A
s

ia
n

 o
r 

A
s
ia

n
 B

ri
ti

s
h

 
1
0
1
2
 

A
n

y
 o

th
e
r 

A
s
ia

n
 b

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n

d
 

2
0
9
 

144



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

7
 

B
a
n

g
la

d
e
s
h

i 
6
 

C
h
in

e
s
e
 

3
 

F
o
rm

 n
o
t 
c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 

2
 

In
d
ia

n
 

7
4
2
 

P
a
k
is

ta
n
i 

4
9
 

S
ri
 L

a
n
k
a
n
 

1
 

B
la

c
k

 o
r 

B
la

c
k

 B
ri

ti
s
h

 
2
0
2
 

A
fr

ic
a
n
 

5
5
 

A
n

y
 o

th
e
r 

B
la

c
k
 b

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 

1
8
 

C
a
ri
b

b
e
a

n
 

1
2
8
 

S
o
m

a
li 

1
 

M
ix

e
d

 b
a
c
k
g

ro
u

n
d

 
2
9
 

A
n

y
 o

th
e
r 

m
ix

e
d
 b

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n

d
 

8
 

W
h
it
e
 a

n
d
 A

s
ia

n
 

1
6
 

W
h
it
e
 a

n
d
 B

la
c
k
 A

fr
ic

a
n
 

1
 

W
h
it
e
 a

n
d
 B

la
c
k
 C

a
ri
b
b
e

a
n

 
4
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

2
8
 

D
id

 n
o
t 

w
is

h
 t

o
 r

e
p

ly
 

2
1
 

F
o
rm

 n
o
t 
c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 

7
 

O
th

e
r 

E
th

n
ic

 b
a

c
k
g

ro
u

n
d

 
6
3
 

A
n

y
 o

th
e
r 

e
th

n
ic

 g
ro

u
p
 

6
3
 

W
h

it
e
 o

r 
W

h
it

e
 B

ri
ti

s
h

 
1
7
3
3
 

A
n

y
 o

th
e
r 

W
h
it
e
 b

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 

8
6
 

D
id

 n
o
t 

w
is

h
 t

o
 r

e
p

ly
 

1
 

E
n
g

lis
h
 

1
5
1
5
 

Ir
is

h
 

1
2
8
 

P
o
lis

h
 

2
 

S
c
o
tt
is

h
 

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

3
0
6
7
 

 H
a

rr
o

w
 h

a
s
 o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 m
o

s
t 
e

th
n

ic
a

lly
 d

iv
e

rs
e

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o
n

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
u
n

tr
y
; 

O
N

S
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 s

h
o

w
 t

h
a

t 
H

a
rr

o
w

 
n

o
w

 h
a

s
 t

h
e

 f
o

u
rt

h
 h

ig
h

e
s
t 
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 f

ro
m

 m
in

o
ri
ty

 e
th

n
ic

 g
ro

u
p

s
, 

c
o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o
 a

 r
a

n
k
in

g
 o

f 
e

ig
h

th
 i
n

 2
0

0
1

. 
 

T
h
e

 G
re

a
te

r 
L
o

n
d

o
n
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 (
G

L
A

 D
a

ta
s
to

re
) 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
 t

h
a

t 
in

 2
0
1

3
, 
6

0
%

 o
f 

th
e

 t
o

ta
l 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 o
f 

145



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

8
 

H
a

rr
o

w
 o

r 
5

7
%

 o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

g
e

d
 1

8
 a

n
d

 o
v
e

r 
a
re

 f
ro

m
 a

 B
A

M
E

 (
B

la
c
k
 a

n
d
 m

in
o

ri
ty

 e
th

n
ic

) 
g
ro

u
p

. 
B

y
 2

0
1
8

 
B

A
M

E
 g

ro
u

p
s
 w

ill
 m

a
k
e

 u
p
 6

5
%

 o
f 

th
e
 t

o
ta

l 
p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 6

1
%

 o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

g
e

d
 1

8
 a

n
d
 o

v
e

r;
 b

y
 2

0
2

3
 t
h

e
 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 w

ill
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
o

 6
8

%
 a

n
d

 6
5

%
, 
re

s
p
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
 

R
e

lig
io

n
 a

n
d

 B
e

lie
f 

W
h
ils

t 
H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

i 
d

a
ta

b
a

s
e

 s
y
s
te

m
 i
s
 s

e
t 

u
p

 t
o
 c

o
lle

c
t 

th
is

 m
o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
, 
th

e
re

 
is

 v
e

ry
 l
it
tl
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 h

e
ld

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 o

n
 t
h

is
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 

S
e

x
 /

 G
e

n
d

e
r 

 T
h
e

 g
e

n
d
e

r 
o
f 

a
d
u

lt
s
 w

it
h

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
 i
n

 H
a

rr
o

w
 i
s
 s

h
o

w
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 t

a
b

le
 

G
e
n

d
e
r 

C
o

u
n

t 

F
e
m

a
le

 
2
1
2
9
 

M
a
le

 
9
3
8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

3
0
6
7
 

 T
h
e

 2
0

1
1
 c

e
n

s
u

s
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 s

h
o

w
 t

h
a

t 
w

o
m

e
n

 o
u
tn

u
m

b
e

r 
m

e
n

 i
n

 a
ll 

a
g
e
 g

ro
u

p
s
 o

v
e

r 
3

4
-3

9
, 

a
n
d

 t
h

is
 

d
if
fe

re
n

c
e

 b
e

c
o
m

e
s
 g

re
a

te
r 

in
 t

h
e

 o
v
e

r 
7

5
s
. 
T

h
e

 G
re

a
te

r 
L
o

n
d

o
n
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 (
G

L
A

 D
a

ta
s
to

re
) 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
 t

h
a

t 
in

 2
0
1

3
 t
h

e
 m

a
le

 t
o
 f

e
m

a
le

 r
a

ti
o

 o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

g
e

d
 6

5
 o

r 
o

v
e

r 
is

 4
5

%
/5

5
%

 i
n

 H
a

rr
o

w
 c

h
a

n
g
in

g
 t

o
 4

6
%

/5
4

%
 b

y
 

2
0

2
3

; 
th

e
 2

0
1
3

 m
a

le
 t
o
 f

e
m

a
le

 r
a
ti
o

 o
f 

p
e
o

p
le

 a
g
e

d
 7

5
 o

r 
o

v
e

r 
is

 3
9
%

/6
1

%
 i
n

 H
a

rr
o

w
 c

h
a

n
g
in

g
 t

o
 

4
4

%
/5

6
%

 b
y
 2

0
2

3
; 
th

e
 2

0
1
3

 m
a

le
 t
o

 f
e

m
a

le
 r

a
ti
o

 o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

g
e

d
 9

0
 o

r 
o

v
e

r 
is

 3
3

%
/6

7
%

 i
n

 H
a

rr
o

w
 

c
h

a
n

g
in

g
 t

o
 4

4
%

/5
6

%
 b

y
 2

0
2

3
. 

S
e

x
u

a
l 
O

ri
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

W
h
ils

t 
H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

i 
d

a
ta

b
a

s
e

 s
y
s
te

m
 i
s
 s

e
t 

u
p

 t
o
 c

o
lle

c
t 

th
is

 m
o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
, 
th

e
re

 
is

 v
e

ry
 l
it
tl
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 h

e
ld

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 o

n
 t
h

is
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 

6
. 

Is
 t
h

e
re

 a
n

y
 o

th
e

r 
(l
o

c
a

l,
 r

e
g
io

n
a

l,
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
re

s
e

a
rc

h
, 
re

p
o

rt
s
, 

m
e

d
ia

) 
d

a
ta

 s
o
u

rc
e

s
 t
h
a

t 
c
a
n

 i
n
fo

rm
 t
h

is
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t?

 

In
c
lu

d
e

 t
h

is
 d

a
ta

 (
fa

c
ts

, 
fi
g
u

re
s
, 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e
, 

k
e

y
 f

in
d

in
g
s
) 

in
 t

h
is

 
s
e

c
ti
o

n
. 

T
h
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

 h
a
s
 s

e
v
e
n
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 

W
e
llb

e
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o
 s

ix
 j
o
in

t 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

1
3
/1

4
: 

 J
o
in

t 
H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
: 

• 
L
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 

• 
C

a
n
c
e
r 

• 
W

o
rk

le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 

• 
P

o
v
e
rt

y
 

146



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

9
 

• 
M

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 

• 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 p
a
re

n
ts

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 t

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 
c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 t

h
e
ir
 l
if
e
 

c
h
a
n
c
e
s
 

• 
D

e
m

e
n
ti
a
 

  T
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
d
ra

ft
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 P

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
: 

1
. 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 
2
. 

D
e
m

e
n
ti
a
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

3
. 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

4
. 

A
u
ti
s
m

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

5
. 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

c
a
re

rs
 

6
. 

S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

 a
d
u
lt
s
 

 A
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
ta

s
k
 a

n
d
 f

in
is

h
 g

ro
u
p
s
 h

a
v
e
 a

ls
o
 b

e
e
n
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 r

e
c
e
n
tl
y
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
s
: 
  

 a
) 

W
in

te
rb

o
u
rn

e
 T

a
s
k
 a

n
d
 F

in
is

h
 G

ro
u
p
 (

th
is

 f
it
s
 t
o
 (

6
) 

a
b
o
v
e
) 

b
) 

A
d
u
lt
s
 S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 B

o
a
rd

 (
th

is
 f
it
s
 t

o
 (

6
) 

a
b
o
v
e
) 

c
) 

A
u
ti
s
m

 P
ro

je
c
t 
B

o
a
rd

  
- 

(t
h
is

 f
it
s
 t
o
 (

4
) 

a
b
o
v
e
) 

 

7
. 

H
a

v
e

 y
o

u
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
n

 a
n

y
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 o
n

 y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
?
  

(t
h

is
 m

a
y
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 c
o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 s
ta

ff
, 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
, 

u
n

io
n

s
, 

c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 /

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 g
ro

u
p

s
, 

s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
, 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
) 

Y
e

s
 

ü
 

N
o

 
 

N
O

T
E

: 
If
 y

o
u

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
u

n
d
e

rt
a

k
e
n

 a
n

y
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 a

s
 y

e
t,

 y
o

u
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

y
o
u

 n
e
e

d
 t
o

. 
F

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
, 

if
 y

o
u

 h
a

v
e

 i
n

s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

d
a

ta
/i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
 a

re
 u

n
a

b
le

 t
o

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t,

 y
o

u
 m

a
y
 w

a
n

t 
to

 c
o
n

s
u

lt
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

m
 o

n
 

y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 a

s
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
y
 w

ill
 a

ff
e

c
t 
th

e
m

. 
A

n
y
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 c
o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
 n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 b
e

fo
re

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
in

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 E
q
IA

. 
 

G
u

id
a
n

c
e
 o

n
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

/
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 i
n

v
o

lv
e
m

e
n

t 
to

o
lk

it
 c

a
n

 b
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
e
d

 v
ia

 t
h

e
 l

in
k
 b

e
lo

w
 

h
tt
p
:/
/h
a
rr
o
w
h
u
b
/i
n
fo
/2
0
0
1
9
5
/c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
/1
6
9
/c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
_
in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t_
to
o
lk
it

 

W
h
o
 w

a
s
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
e
d

?
 

W
h
a
t 
c
o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
 m

e
th

o
d

s
 w

e
re

 
u

s
e

d
?

 

W
h
a
t 
d
o

 t
h
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
s
 s

h
o

w
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
e

q
u

a
lit

y
 

g
ro

u
p

s
 (

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 

c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
)?

 

W
h
a
t 
a

c
ti
o

n
 a

re
 y

o
u

 g
o

in
g
 t

o
 t
a

k
e

 a
s
 a

 
re

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
?

  
T

h
is

 m
a

y
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 r
e

v
is

in
g
 y

o
u

r 
p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
, 

s
te

p
s
 t
o

 m
it
ig

a
te

 a
n

y
 

a
d

v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t.

 

147



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

1
0

 

(A
ls

o
 I

n
c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
s
e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

A
c
ti
o
n

 P
la

n
 a

t 
S

ta
g

e
 5

) 

T
h
e

 P
D

P
B

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
 

           C
o

m
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 P
D

P
B

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
: 

 A
n

g
e

l 
D

ia
s
, 

C
h

ie
f 

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

, 
H

A
D

 
                 

F
a

c
e

 t
o
 f

a
c
e

 o
r 

te
le

p
h

o
n

e
 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 U

s
e

rs
 f

e
d

 b
a

c
k
 t

h
e

ir
 

v
ie

w
s
 d

u
ri
n

g
 a

 g
ro

u
p

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 o

n
 

7
th

 A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

1
3

 
 F

u
ll 

g
ro

u
p

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 o

n
 1

4
/8

/1
3
  

   

              I 
th

in
k
 t
h

e
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 B

o
a

rd
s
 w

ill
 

b
e

 m
o

re
 u

s
e
fu

l 
in

 l
o
o

k
in

g
 a

t 
s
in

g
le

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

, 
m

y
 

c
o

n
c
e

rn
 i
s
 m

o
re

 a
ro

u
n
d

 t
h
e

 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
re

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 
n

e
e
d

s
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 

d
is

a
b

ili
ti
e

s
, 

w
h

ic
h

 m
a

y
 i
n

 t
im

e
 f

a
ll 

o
ff

 t
h

e
 [
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 B

o
a

rd
] 

a
g
e

n
d

a
  

        

              T
h

ro
u

g
h

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 g
ro

u
p

s
 a

n
d
 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
: 

 
 T

h
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
A

c
c
o

u
n
t 

G
ro

u
p

 h
a

s
 

re
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 f
ro

m
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 u
s
e

rs
 w

it
h

 
p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a

n
d

 s
e

n
s
o

ry
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
. 
T

h
e
 

g
ro

u
p

 m
e

e
ts

 o
n

 a
 m

o
n
th

ly
 b

a
s
is

 a
n

d
 

h
e

lp
s
 t
o

 c
o
 p

ro
d
u

c
e

 k
e
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
la

n
s
 f

o
r 

A
d

u
lt
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
lo

c
a

l 
a

c
c
o
u

n
t.
 T

h
e
 g

ro
u

p
 i
s
 a

ls
o

 
in

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 m
y
s
te

ry
 s

h
o

p
p

in
g
 

e
x
e

rc
is

e
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t

h
a

t 
h

e
lp

 t
o

 
re

p
re

s
e

n
t 

th
e

 v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
p

e
o
p

le
 w

it
h

 
p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a

n
d

 s
e

n
s
o

ry
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
 a

re
 

a
ls

o
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 C

a
re

rs
 

R
e

v
iv

a
l 
g

ro
u

p
s
, 

th
e

 S
a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 

148



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

1
1

 

      A
n

d
re

w
 C

o
x
, 

M
id

d
le

s
e

x
 

A
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 B

lin
d

 
              S

e
rv

ic
e

 U
s
e

rs
 a

t 
B

e
n

tl
e

y
 N

R
C

 -
 

W
e
n
d
ie

 D
o

v
e

, 
W

ill
ia

m
 G

re
g
o

ry
, 

A
la

n
 K

e
n

n
e

d
,M

a
u

re
e
n

, 
M

c
G

ra
th

, 
R

o
h

it
 M

o
o

rj
i,
 S

a
lly

 S
c
h

w
a

rz
, 

L
o

rn
a

 S
o

lo
m

o
n

  
  
  

  
 

 
     

      T
h
e

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

tr
a

te
g
ic

 g
ro

u
p

s
 f

o
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
 t

o
 

b
e

 p
a

rt
 o

f,
 I

 a
m

 w
o

rr
ie

d
 a

b
o

u
t 
th

e
 

m
e

c
h
a

n
is

m
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

e
 v

o
ic

e
s
 

o
f 

a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 w

it
h

 
p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
 a

re
 

re
p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 i
n

 s
u
b

 g
ro

u
p

s
, 
n

o
t 

ju
s
t 

th
o

s
e

 t
h

a
t 
a

p
p

e
a

r 
to

 b
e
 m

o
re

 
c
o

n
fi
d
e

n
t 
a

n
d
 v

o
c
a

l 
       T

h
e

 P
D

P
B

 w
a

s
 n

o
t 

v
e

ry
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

. 
A

t 
ti
m

e
s
 t
h

e
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

ls
 s

p
o

k
e

 
w

it
h

 e
a

c
h

 o
th

e
r,

 r
a

th
e

r 
th

a
n
 t

o
 t
h

e
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

r 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
. 
T

h
e

 
to

p
ic

s
 d

is
c
u

s
s
e

d
 w

e
re

 n
o

t 
p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 i
n

 s
u

c
h

 a
 w

a
y
 t

h
a

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 p

re
s
e

n
t 
c
o

u
ld

 
e

a
s
ily

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

. 
T

h
e
re

 w
a

s
 a

 
lo

t 
o
f 

ta
lk

in
g
 b

u
t 

th
in

g
s
 d

id
n

’t
 

a
lw

a
y
s
 s

e
e

m
 t
o

 g
e

t 
d

o
n

e
. 
W

e
 d

id
 

fe
e

l 
th

a
t 
b

y
 b

e
in

g
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 
b

o
a

rd
, 
w

e
 w

e
re

 k
e

p
t 

in
fo

rm
e
d

 

B
o

a
rd

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 Q
A

Q
 (

w
h

ic
h

 c
o
n

s
id

e
r 

q
u

a
lit

y
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
in

te
rn

a
lly

 
d

e
liv

e
re

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 s
u

rv
e

y
s
 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
m

e
a

n
s
) 

 
  T

h
e

 C
h

a
ir
s
 a

n
d

 m
e

m
b
e

rs
 o

f 
s
u
b

 
g
ro

u
p

s
 a

n
d

 t
a

s
k
 a

n
d

 f
in

is
h

 g
ro

u
p

s
, 

w
ill

 
h

a
v
e

 e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 o
f 

e
n
s
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 v
ie

w
s
 

o
f 

a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 a

n
d
 c

lie
n

t 
g
ro

u
p

s
 a

re
 s

o
u

g
h

t.
 W

h
ils

t 
re

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 o
f 

a
ll 

g
ro

u
p

s
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
b

e
 

a
s
s
u

re
d

, 
th

e
 v

ie
w

s
 o

f 
h
a

rd
 t

o
 r

e
a

c
h
 

g
ro

u
p

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

o
u

g
h

t 
b
y
 c

o
n

ta
c
ti
n

g
 a

 
ra

n
g
e

 o
f 

v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o
n

s
, 

th
ro

u
g
h

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 t

h
a

t 
c
a

n
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 t
h

e
ir
 b

e
h

a
lf
. 

T
h

is
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t

h
e

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

g
ro

u
p

s
 a

n
d

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 a

b
o

v
e

. 
   N

/A
 

149



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

1
2

 

m
o

re
 o

f 
n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e

s
. 

 
 

S
ta

g
e

 3
: 

A
s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 I

m
p

a
c
t 
a

n
d
 A

n
a

ly
s
is

 

8
. 
W

h
a

t 
d

o
e

s
 y

o
u

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 t
e

ll 
y
o

u
 a

b
o
u

t 
th

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
g
ro

u
p

s
?

 C
o

n
s
id

e
r 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 s
h
o
w

s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t,
 

if
 s

o
 s

ta
te

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
is

 i
s
 a

n
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 o
r 

p
o

s
it
iv

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t?

 H
o

w
 l
ik

e
ly

 i
s
 t

h
is

 t
o
 h

a
p

p
e

n
?

 H
o

w
 y

o
u

 w
ill

 m
it
ig

a
te

/r
e

m
o

v
e

 a
n

y
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t?

  

P
ro

te
c
te

d
 

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 

P
o

s
it
iv

e
 

A
d

v
e

rs
e

 
E

x
p

la
in

 w
h

a
t 

th
is

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

is
, 

h
o

w
 l
ik

e
ly

 i
t 

is
 t

o
 

h
a

p
p

e
n

 a
n
d

 t
h
e

 e
x
te

n
t 
o
f 

im
p

a
c
t 

if
 i
t 

w
a

s
 t

o
 o

c
c
u

r.
 

W
h
a
t 
m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 c

a
n

 y
o

u
 t

a
k
e

 t
o
 e

lim
in

a
te

 o
r 

re
d

u
c
e

 
th

e
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t(

s
)?

 E
.g

. 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

, 
re

s
e
a

rc
h

, 
im

p
le

m
e

n
t 

e
q
u

a
lit

y
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 e

tc
 (

A
ls

o
 I
n

c
lu

d
e

 
th

e
s
e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 
A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n
 a

t 
S

ta
g
e

 5
) 

A
g
e

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

c
a

re
rs

 o
f 

y
o

u
n

g
/o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o
p

le
) 

N
o
n
e
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 

N
o
n
e
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 

   

 

D
is

a
b

ili
ty

 
(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

a
re

rs
 

o
f 

d
is

a
b

le
d

 
p

e
o
p

le
) 

ü
 

ü
 

T
h
e

re
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 s

e
v
e

n
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

 a
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 

d
is

a
b

ili
ty

 t
h

a
t 

a
re

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 P

D
P

B
, 

a
ll 

a
re

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 a

t 
B

e
n

tl
e
y
 D

a
y
 C

e
n

tr
e

 a
n
d

 
th

e
re

fo
re

 t
h

e
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 w

id
e

r 
p

o
p
u

la
ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
a

n
d

 s
e
n

s
o

ry
 

d
is

a
b

ili
ti
e

s
 i
n

 H
a

rr
o

w
 i
s
 l
im

it
e

d
. 

 T
h
e

re
 a

re
 f

e
w

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 t
h

a
t 

a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 

re
p

re
s
e

n
t 

th
e

 v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
p

e
o
p

le
 w

it
h

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 

d
is

a
b

ili
ti
e

s
 a

t 
a

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 l
e

v
e

l,
 o

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 H
a

rr
o

w
 

A
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o
n

 o
f 

D
is

a
b

le
d

 P
e
o

p
le

  
  

 
 T

h
e

 B
o

a
rd

 o
ff

e
rs

 a
 v

o
ic

e
 t

o
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 

d
is

a
b

ili
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

 p
la

tf
o

rm
 f

o
r 

th
e

ir
 

in
v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 
in

 n
e

w
 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 w

it
h

in
 A

d
u

lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 
 T

h
e

 B
o

a
rd

 m
e
e

ti
n

g
s
 a

re
 a

n
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

s
o
u

rc
e

 o
f 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 s

h
a

ri
n

g
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 p
e
o

p
le

 

A
 r

e
m

it
 o

f 
H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n
d

 W
e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
s
, 
s
u

b
 g

ro
u

p
s
 

a
n

d
 t
a

s
k
 a

n
d
 f

in
is

h
 g

ro
u

p
s
 i
s
 t
o

 s
e
e

k
 t

h
e

 v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
a
 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
, 

c
a

re
r 

g
ro

u
p

s
 a

n
d

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 p

e
o
p

le
 w

it
h

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
a
n

d
 

s
e

n
s
o

ry
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
 w

h
e

n
 c

o
lle

c
ti
n

g
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

, 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 s

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
  

c
o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
s
, 
  

. 
 

 T
h
e

s
e

 t
h

re
e
 p

o
in

ts
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 m

it
ig

a
te

d
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 
e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 g

ro
u

p
s
 a

n
d

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
: 
 

 T
h
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
A

c
c
o

u
n
t 

G
ro

u
p

 h
a

s
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 f
ro

m
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 w

it
h

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
a

n
d
 s

e
n

s
o

ry
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
. 

T
h
e

 g
ro

u
p

 m
e
e

ts
 o

n
 a

 m
o

n
th

ly
 b

a
s
is

 a
n

d
 h

e
lp

s
 t

o
 

c
o

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

 k
e

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
p

la
n

s
 f
o

r 
A

d
u

lt
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t
h

e
 a

n
n
u
a

l 
lo

c
a

l 
a

c
c
o
u

n
t.
 T

h
e
 g

ro
u

p
 i
s
 a

ls
o

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 m
y
s
te

ry
 

s
h

o
p
p

in
g
 e

x
e

rc
is

e
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t

h
a

t 
h

e
lp

 t
o

 r
e
p

re
s
e
n

t 
th

e
 

v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
a

n
d

 s
e
n

s
o

ry
 

150



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

1
3

 

w
it
h

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
a

n
d

 s
e

n
s
o

ry
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
. 

      S
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 a

n
d

 c
a

re
r 

re
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

s
 m

a
y
 

n
e

e
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 

tr
a

v
e

l 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

m
e

t 
if
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 H
e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 

B
o

a
rd

s
, 
s
u

b
 g

ro
u

p
s
 a

n
d

 t
a

s
k
 a

n
d

 f
in

is
h
 g

ro
u

p
s
 

  B
o

a
rd

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
 w

h
o

 a
re

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 u
s
e

rs
 

fe
d

 b
a

c
k
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
ir
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 B
o

a
rd

 
m

e
e
ti
n

g
s
 w

a
s
 t

h
a

t 
o
ft

e
n

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 a

n
d

 
p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

ls
 s

p
o

k
e

 w
it
h

 e
a

c
h

 o
th

e
r,

 r
a

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 
to

 t
h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

r 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
. 
T

h
e

 t
o

p
ic

s
 

d
is

c
u

s
s
e

d
 w

e
re

 n
o

t 
p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 i
n
 s

u
c
h
 a

 w
a

y
 t

h
a

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 p

re
s
e

n
t 
c
o

u
ld

 e
a

s
ily

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

. 
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
 t
h

a
t 
w

h
e

n
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ri
n

g
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
g
ro

u
p

s
 o

f 
p
e

o
p

le
 a

re
 

u
n

d
e

rs
to

o
d

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 p

e
o
p

le
 w

it
h

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
a
n

d
 

le
a

rn
in

g
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
, 
a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 c

a
re

rs
 a

n
d

 p
e
o

p
le

 
w

it
h

 m
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 

d
is

a
b

ili
ti
e

s
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h
e

 C
a

re
rs

 
R

e
v
iv

a
l 
g

ro
u

p
s
, 

th
e

 S
a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 B

o
a

rd
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

Q
A

Q
 (

w
h

ic
h

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

q
u

a
lit

y
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
in

te
rn

a
lly

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 s
u

rv
e

y
s
 a

n
d

 
o

th
e

r 
m

e
a

n
s
) 

 
  B

u
ild

in
g
s
 u

s
e
d

 f
o

r 
m

e
e
ti
n

g
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 a

n
d
 

tr
a

v
e

l 
e

x
p

e
n

s
e

s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 c
la

im
e

d
, 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 

tr
a

in
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 o

ff
e

re
d

 a
s
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
n

 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e
d
 

          

G
e

n
d
e

r 
R

e
a

s
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t 

N
o
n
e
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 

N
o
n
e
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 

 
 

M
a

rr
ia

g
e

 a
n

d
 

C
iv

il 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

N
o
n
e
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 

N
o
n
e
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 

 
 

P
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 
M

a
te

rn
it
y
 

N
o
n
e
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 

N
o
n
e
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 

 
 

R
a

c
e

 
 

N
o
n
e
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 

N
o
n
e
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 

 
 

R
e

lig
io

n
 o

r 
B

e
lie

f 
N

o
n
e
 

N
o
n
e
 

 
 

151



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

1
4

 

 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e

d
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 

S
e

x
 

 

N
o
n
e
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 

N
o
n
e
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 

 
 

S
e

x
u

a
l 

O
ri
e

n
ta

ti
o
n
 

N
o
n
e
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 

N
o
n
e
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 

 
 

O
th

e
r 

(p
le

a
s
e

 

s
ta

te
) 

N
o
n
e
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 

N
o
n
e
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 

 
 

9
. 

C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

–
 A

re
 y

o
u

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

a
n
y
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t?

 
F

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
, 
w

h
e

n
 c

o
n

d
u

c
ti
n

g
 a

 m
a

jo
r 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 

m
e

a
n

 e
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
re

le
v
a

n
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 t
o

 
u

n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 t
h
e

 c
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e

 e
ff

e
c
t 
o
f 

a
ll 

o
f 

th
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
. 
 

E
x

a
m

p
le

: 
A

 l
o

c
a

l 
a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 i
s
 m

a
k
in

g
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
 t

o
 f

o
u

r 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
p

o
lic

ie
s
. 
T

h
e

s
e

 
a

re
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
, 
d

a
y
 c

a
re

, 
a
n

d
 r

e
s
p

it
e

 f
o

r 
c
a

re
rs

 
a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 t

ra
n

s
p
o

rt
. 

S
m

a
ll 

c
h
a

n
g
e

s
 i
n

 e
a

c
h

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 p
o

lic
ie

s
 

m
a

y
 d

is
a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 p
e

o
p

le
, 
b

u
t 
th

e
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e

 e
ff

e
c
t 
o
f 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
s
e

 a
re

a
s
 c

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
e
ff

e
c
t 

o
n

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 
p

e
o
p

le
’s

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

 p
u
b

lic
 l
if
e

. 
T

h
e

 a
c
tu

a
l 
a

n
d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
e
ff

e
c
t 
o

n
 

e
q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
a

ll 
th

e
s
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
, 

a
n
d

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s
, 

w
ill

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 c
o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 

in
e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 

e
q
u

a
lit

y
 g

ro
u

p
s
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 i
n

 t
h

is
 i
n
s
ta

n
c
e
 f

o
r 

d
is

a
b

le
d

 
p

e
o
p

le
, 

h
a

v
e

 b
e
e

n
 i
d
e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
d
 d

o
 n

o
t 

c
o
n

ti
n

u
e

 o
r 

w
id

e
n

. 
T

h
is

 m
a
y
 

in
c
lu

d
e

 m
a

k
in

g
 a

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 t
o
 s

p
re

a
d

 t
h

e
 e

ff
e

c
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 p
o

lic
y
 

e
ls

e
w

h
e

re
 t

o
 l
e

s
s
e

n
 t
h
e

 c
o

n
c
e

n
tr

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

 a
n

y
 o

n
e

 a
re

a
. 

P
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
a

n
d

 s
e
n

s
o

ry
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
 a

re
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
in

g
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
c
u

m
u

la
ti
v
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
fr

o
m

 c
h
a

n
g
e

s
 i
n

 w
id

e
r 

s
o
c
ie

ty
 a

n
d

 i
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
o

r 
n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
p

u
b

lic
 p

o
lic

y
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 p
o

s
it
io

n
, 
L

o
n
d

o
n

’s
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 m

a
rk

e
t,

 
w

e
lf
a

re
 r

e
fo

rm
, 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
, 

p
e

rs
o

n
a

lis
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

s
o

c
ia

l 
c
a
re

, 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 i
n

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 N
H

S
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 e

tc
. 

 
 T

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 a
 n

e
w

 g
ro

u
p

 f
o

c
u

s
e

d
 o

n
 h

a
v
in

g
 m

e
a

s
u

ra
b

le
 

im
p

a
c
t 
w

ill
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

d
d
re

s
s
in

g
 t

h
e

s
e

 m
u

lt
ip

le
 i
m

p
a

c
ts

. 
 P

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 a

ro
u

n
d

 h
o

u
s
in

g
, 
fi
n

a
n

c
e
, 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 
s
u

p
p
o

rt
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 c

a
re

 a
n

d
 h

e
a

lt
h

 i
s
s
u
e

s
. 

 
 

1
0

. 
H

o
w

 d
o

 y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o
s
a

ls
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 t

h
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 P

u
b

lic
 S

e
c
to

r 
E

q
u

a
lit

y
 D

u
ty

 (
P

S
E

D
),

 w
h

ic
h

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

to
 h

a
v
e

 d
u

e
 

re
g
a

rd
 t

o
 e

lim
in

a
te

 d
is

c
ri
m

in
a

ti
o

n
, 

h
a

ra
s
s
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 v

ic
ti
m

is
a

ti
o
n

, 
a
d
v
a

n
c
e

 e
q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 a

n
d

 f
o

s
te

r 
g
o

o
d

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
g
ro

u
p

s
. 

 (I
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
ll 

th
e

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
, 
fo

r 
e

x
a
m

p
le

 l
it
e

ra
tu

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 i
n

 l
a

rg
e

 p
ri
n

t,
 B

ra
ill

e
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 l
a

n
g
u

a
g
e

s
, 

fl
e

x
ib

le
 

w
o

rk
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
 f

o
r 

p
a

re
n

ts
/c

a
re

rs
, 
IT

 e
q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 D

D
A

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
e

tc
) 

E
lim

in
a

te
 u

n
la

w
fu

l 
d

is
c
ri
m

in
a

ti
o

n
, 

h
a

ra
s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 v
ic

ti
m

is
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 

o
th

e
r 

c
o

n
d
u

c
t 
p

ro
h

ib
it
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 

A
d

v
a

n
c
e

 e
q
u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 p
e

o
p

le
 f

ro
m

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
g
ro

u
p

s
 

F
o

s
te

r 
g
o

o
d
 r

e
la

ti
o
n

s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

p
e

o
p

le
 f

ro
m

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
g
ro

u
p

s
 

A
re

 t
h
e

re
 a

n
y
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 y

o
u

 c
a
n

 t
a

k
e

 
to

 m
e

e
t 
th

e
 P

S
E

D
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

m
e
n

ts
?

 
(L

is
t 

th
e

s
e

 h
e

re
 a

n
d

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
m

  

152



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

1
5

 

E
q
u

a
lit

y
 A

c
t 

2
0

1
0

 
in

 t
h

e
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 a
t 

S
ta

g
e

 5
) 

 

T
h
e

 c
o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 

v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
a

n
d

 
s
e

n
s
o

ry
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

d
im

in
is

h
e

d
 w

h
e

n
 t
h

e
 P

D
P

B
 c

e
a

s
e

s
 

        

S
u

b
 g

ro
u

p
s
 a

n
d

 t
a

s
k
 a

n
d

 f
in

is
h

 
g
ro

u
p

s
 w

ill
 s

e
e

k
 t

h
e

 v
ie

w
s
 a

n
d

 
e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
f 

a
 w

id
e

 r
a

n
g
e

 o
f 

g
ro

u
p

s
 

a
n

d
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

, 
a

s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 

th
ro

u
g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
ir
 w

o
rk

 
 T

h
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
A

c
c
o

u
n
t 

G
ro

u
p

 a
n

d
 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 

th
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 C

a
re

rs
 R

e
v
iv

a
l 
g

ro
u

p
s
, 

th
e

 S
a
fe

g
u
a

rd
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

Q
A

Q
, 

w
ill

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 v

ie
w

s
 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

 
p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a

n
d

 s
e

n
s
o

ry
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
 

a
re

 a
c
te

d
 u

p
o
n

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

  
b

e
 a

t 
a

 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 l
e

v
e

l 
w

it
h

in
 a

d
u

lt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

 

T
h
e

 G
ro

u
p

 w
ill

 g
u

id
e

 a
n

d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 
p

u
b

lic
 e

n
g
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 
to

 b
ri
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 f
ro

m
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
p

a
rt

s
 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 t

o
g
e

th
e

r 
        

C
o

-d
e

s
ig

n
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h
 i
n
v
o

lv
in

g
 a

 
w

id
e

 r
a

n
g
e

 o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 

a
n

d
 s

e
n

s
o

ry
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e
s
 i
n

 k
e

y
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 s

tr
a

te
g
ic

 
p

la
n

s
 f
o

r 
A

d
u

lt
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

 R
e

d
u

c
e
d

 s
ti
g
m

a
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
 

re
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 o
f 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

 
p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a

n
d

 s
e

n
s
o

ry
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
 

  

1
1

. 
Is

 t
h
e

re
 a

n
y
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
r 

c
o
n

c
e

rn
 t
h

a
t 
y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 m

a
y
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n

 a
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 g

ro
u
p

 b
e
in

g
 d

is
a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 (

p
le

a
s
e

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 t
h

e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

G
u

id
e

lin
e

s
 f

o
r 

g
u

id
a
n

c
e

 o
n
 t

h
e

 d
e
fi
n

it
io

n
s
 o

f 
d

is
c
ri
m

in
a

ti
o
n

, 
h
a

ra
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 v

ic
ti
m

is
a

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
p

ro
h

ib
it
e

d
 c

o
n

d
u

c
t 
u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 E
q
u
a

lit
y
 A

c
t)

?
 

 
A

g
e

 
(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

c
a

re
rs

) 

D
is

a
b

ili
ty

 
(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

c
a

re
rs

) 

G
e

n
d
e

r 
R

e
a

s
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t 

M
a

rr
ia

g
e

 
a

n
d

 C
iv

il 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

P
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 
M

a
te

rn
it
y
 

R
a

c
e

 
R

e
lig

io
n

 a
n

d
 

B
e

lie
f 

S
e

x
 

S
e

x
u

a
l 

O
ri
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 

Y
e

s
 

 
ü

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

N
o

 
ü

 
 

ü
 

ü
 

ü
 

ü
 

ü
 

ü
 

ü
 

If
 y

o
u

 h
a

v
e

 a
n

s
w

e
re

d
 "

y
e

s
" 

to
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 a

b
o

v
e

, 
s
e

t 
o

u
t 

w
h

a
t 

ju
s
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o

n
 t
h

e
re

 m
a

y
 b

e
 f
o

r 
th

is
 i
n

 Q
1
2

a
 b

e
lo

w
 -

 l
in

k
 t

h
is

 t
o
 t

h
e

 a
im

s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o

s
a

l 
a

n
d

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

 d
is

a
d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

 i
s
 p

ro
p
o

rt
io

n
a
te

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 m
e
e

t 
th

e
s
e

 a
im

s
. 
 (

Y
o

u
 a

re
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
 t

o
 s

e
e

k
 l
e

g
a

l 
a

d
v
ic

e
, 

if
 y

o
u

 a
re

 c
o
n

c
e

rn
e
d

 
th

a
t 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o

s
a

l 
m

a
y
 b

re
a

c
h

 t
h

e
 e

q
u

a
lit

y
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 o

r 
y
o

u
 a

re
 u

n
s
u

re
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
re

 i
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 j
u

s
ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l)
 

 If
 t

h
e

 a
n

a
ly

s
is

 s
h

o
w

s
 t

h
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
s
e

ri
o

u
s
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

r 
d

is
a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

 (
o

r 
p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
d

is
c
ri
m

in
a

ti
o
n

) 
b
u

t 
y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 a
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
ju

s
ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
th

is
, 

th
is

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 m

u
s
t 
b

e
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
e

r 
fo

r 
a

 f
in

a
l 
d

e
c
is

io
n

 t
o

 b
e

 m
a
d

e
 o

n
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
 d

is
a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

 i
s
 

153



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

1
6

 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
a

te
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h
e

 a
im

s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l.
  

 If
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 e
ff
e

c
ts

 t
h
a

t 
a

re
 n

o
t 

ju
s
ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
a

n
n
o

t 
b

e
 m

it
ig

a
te

d
, 

y
o

u
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
p

ro
c
e

e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p
o

s
a

l.
  

(s
e

le
c
t 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
 4

) 
If

 t
h
e

 a
n

a
ly

s
is

 s
h

o
w

s
 u

n
la

w
fu

l 
c
o
n

d
u

c
t 

u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o
n

, 
y
o

u
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
p

ro
c
e

e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

l.
 (

s
e

le
c
t 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
 4

) 

S
ta

g
e

 4
: 

D
e

c
is

io
n

 

1
2

. 
P

le
a

s
e
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

 w
h

ic
h

 o
f 

th
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 s

ta
te

m
e
n

ts
 b

e
s
t 
d

e
s
c
ri
b

e
s
 t

h
e

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

 o
f 

y
o

u
r 

E
q
IA

 (
 ü üüü

 t
ic

k
 o

n
e

 b
o

x
 o

n
ly

) 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 1
 –

 N
o

 c
h

a
n
g
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
: 

w
h

e
n

 t
h
e

 E
q
IA

 h
a

s
 n

o
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
y
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
u
n

la
w

fu
l 
c
o

n
d

u
c
t 
o

r 
a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
a

n
d
 a

ll 
o

p
p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 e

n
h

a
n
c
e

 e
q
u

a
lit

y
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e
d

. 
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 2
 –

 M
in

o
r 

a
d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
 t
o

 r
e
m

o
v
e

 /
 m

it
ig

a
te

 a
d

v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
r 

e
n
h

a
n

c
e

 e
q
u

a
lit

y
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 E
q
IA

. 
L

is
t 
th

e
 

a
c
ti
o

n
s
 y

o
u

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

 t
o
 t

a
k
e

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t

h
is

 i
n
 t

h
e

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 a
t 

S
ta

g
e
 5

 
ü

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 3
 –

 C
o
n

ti
n

u
e

 w
it
h

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 d

e
s
p

it
e

 h
a

v
in

g
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
r 

m
is

s
e

d
 o

p
p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 e

n
h
a

n
c
e
 

e
q
u

a
lit

y
. 

In
 t

h
is

 c
a

s
e

, 
th

e
 j
u

s
ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 n

e
e

d
s
 t
o

 b
e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n
 t

h
e

 E
q
IA

 a
n
d

 s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 P

S
E

D
 t
o

 h
a
v
e

 ‘
d

u
e

 r
e

g
a

rd
’.
 I

n
 

s
o

m
e
 c

a
s
e

s
, 

c
o
m

p
e

lli
n

g
 r

e
a

s
o

n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 n

e
e
d
e

d
. 

Y
o

u
 s

h
o
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 c
o
n

s
id

e
r 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

re
 a

re
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

p
la

n
s
 t
o

 r
e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 
im

p
a

c
t 
a

n
d

/o
r 

p
la

n
s
 t
o

 m
o

n
it
o

r 
th

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t.
  

(e
x

p
la

in
 t

h
is

 i
n

 1
2

a
 b

e
lo

w
) 

 

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 4
 –

 S
to

p
 a

n
d

 r
e

th
in

k
: 

w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
s
e

ri
o

u
s
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
r 

d
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

 t
o
 o

n
e

 o
r 

m
o
re

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 

g
ro

u
p

s
. 

 (
Y

o
u

 a
re

 e
n

c
o
u

ra
g
e

d
 t

o
 s

e
e

k
 L

e
g
a

l 
A

d
v
ic

e
 a

b
o
u

t 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
u
n

la
w

fu
l 
c
o

n
d
u

c
t 

u
n
d

e
r 

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
) 

 

1
2

a
. 
If

 y
o

u
r 

E
q
IA

 i
s
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 a

s
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 3

 o
r 

h
a

v
e

 t
ic

k
e

d
 

‘y
e

s
’ 

in
 Q

1
1

, 
e

x
p

la
in

 y
o

u
r 

ju
s
ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 f
u

ll 
re

a
s
o

n
in

g
 t
o

 
c
o

n
ti
n
u

e
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
. 

  

 

S
ta

g
e

 5
: 
M

a
k
in

g
 A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
 (

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 
A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

) 

1
3

. 
L

is
t 

b
e

lo
w

 a
n

y
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 y

o
u

 p
la

n
 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 a
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

is
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t.

 T
h

is
 s

h
o
u

ld
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
n

y
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 E

q
IA

. 
 

A
re

a
 o

f 
p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

e
.g

. 
R

a
c
e

, 
D

is
a

b
ili

ty
 

A
c
ti
o

n
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 

D
e

s
ir
e

d
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
 

T
a

rg
e

t 
D

a
te

 
L

e
a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
P

ro
g
re

s
s
 

T
h
e

re
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 

s
e

v
e

n
 p

e
o
p

le
 w

it
h

 a
 

p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
d

is
a

b
ili

ty
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 

P
D

P
B

, 
a

ll 
a

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 
u

s
e

rs
 a

t 
B

e
n

tl
e

y
 D

a
y
 

C
e

n
tr

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 
th

e
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 o
f 

A
 r

e
m

it
 o

f 
H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n
d

 
W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
s
, 
s
u

b
 

g
ro

u
p

s
 a

n
d

 t
a

s
k
 a

n
d

 f
in

is
h

 
g
ro

u
p

s
 i
s
 t

o
 s

e
e

k
 t
h

e
 v

ie
w

s
 

o
f 

a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
, 

c
a

re
r 

g
ro

u
p

s
 a

n
d

 v
o

lu
n
ta

ry
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
a
n

d
 

T
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
h
a
rd

 t
o
 r

e
a
c
h
 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 

a
n
d
 s

e
n
s
o
ry

 
d
is

a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 

O
n
 g

o
in

g
 

V
is

v
a
 S

a
th

a
s
iv

a
m

 
 

154



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

1
7

 

th
e

 w
id

e
r 

p
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 

a
n

d
 s

e
n

s
o

ry
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e
s
 

in
 H

a
rr

o
w

 i
s
 l
im

it
e

d
. 

 

s
e

n
s
o

ry
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
 w

h
e

n
 

c
o

lle
c
ti
n

g
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

, 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 s

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
s
 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

s
. 

T
h
e

re
 a

re
 f

e
w

 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 t
h

a
t 

a
re

 
a

b
le

 t
o

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
t 
th

e
 

v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 
p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
 a

t 
a

 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 l
e

v
e

l,
 o

th
e

r 
th

a
n
 H

a
rr

o
w

 
A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o
n

 o
f 

D
is

a
b

le
d

 
P

e
o

p
le

  
  

 
 T

h
e

 B
o

a
rd

 o
ff

e
rs

 a
 

v
o

ic
e

 t
o

 p
e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

 
p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 
p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 p
la

tf
o

rm
 f

o
r 

th
e

ir
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 n

e
w

 
in

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 w

it
h

in
 A

d
u

lt
 

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 
 T

h
e

 B
o

a
rd

 m
e
e

ti
n

g
s
 a

re
 

a
n

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

s
o

u
rc

e
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 s

h
a

ri
n

g
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 a
g
e
n

c
ie

s
 a

n
d
 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 

a
n

d
 s

e
n

s
o

ry
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e
s
. 

T
h
e

s
e

 t
h

re
e
 p

o
in

ts
 a

re
 

b
e

in
g
 m

it
ig

a
te

d
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 
e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 g

ro
u

p
s
 a

n
d

 
in

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
: 

 
 T

h
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
A

c
c
o

u
n
t 

G
ro

u
p

 
h

a
s
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 f
ro

m
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 w

it
h

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 

a
n

d
 s

e
n

s
o

ry
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e
s
. 

T
h
e

 g
ro

u
p

 m
e
e

ts
 o

n
 a

 
m

o
n
th

ly
 b

a
s
is

 a
n

d
 h

e
lp

s
 t

o
 

c
o

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

 k
e

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
p

la
n

s
 f
o

r 
A

d
u

lt
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
lo

c
a

l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

t.
 T

h
e

 g
ro

u
p

 i
s
 a

ls
o

 
in

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 m
y
s
te

ry
 

s
h

o
p
p

in
g
 e

x
e

rc
is

e
s
 t

o
 

im
p

ro
v
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t

h
a

t 
h

e
lp

 t
o

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
t 
th

e
 v

ie
w

s
 

o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
a

n
d
 

s
e

n
s
o

ry
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
 a

re
 

a
ls

o
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 

C
a

re
rs

 R
e

v
iv

a
l 
g
ro

u
p

s
, 

th
e

 
S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 B

o
a

rd
 a

n
d

 
th

e
 Q

A
Q

 (
w

h
ic

h
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

q
u

a
lit

y
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
in

te
rn

a
lly

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 

T
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

p
e
o
p
le

 
w

it
h
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a
n
d
 

s
e
n
s
o
ry

 d
is

a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

in
v
o

lv
e
m

e
n
t 

a
t 

a
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 l
e
v
e
l.
  

 C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 

e
n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 s

h
a
ri
n
g
. 

O
n
 g

o
in

g
 

V
is

v
a
 S

a
th

a
s
iv

a
m

 
 

155



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

1
8

 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 s
u

rv
e

y
s
 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
m

e
a

n
s
) 

 
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 a

n
d

 c
a

re
r 

re
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

s
 m

a
y
 

n
e

e
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

c
o

s
ts

 o
f 

tr
a

v
e

l 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

m
e

t 
if
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 

in
 H

e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d

 W
e
llb

e
in

g
 

B
o

a
rd

s
, 
s
u

b
 g

ro
u

p
s
 a

n
d

 
ta

s
k
 a

n
d

 f
in

is
h

 g
ro

u
p

s
 

 

B
u

ild
in

g
s
 u

s
e
d

 f
o

r 
m

e
e
ti
n

g
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 

a
n

d
 t
ra

v
e

l 
e

x
p

e
n

s
e

s
 c

a
n

 
b

e
 c

la
im

e
d
, 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 

tr
a

in
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 o

ff
e

re
d

 a
s
 

a
n

d
 w

h
e

n
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e

d
 

 

T
h
e
 r

e
m

o
v
a
l 
o
f 

a
n
y
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
p
h
y
s
ic

a
l,
 

m
o
n
e
ta

ry
 a

n
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 

b
a
rr

ie
rs

 f
o
r 

th
e
 

in
v
o

lv
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 
w

it
h
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a
n
d
 

s
e
n
s
o
ry

 d
is

a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 

w
it
h
in

 H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 

W
e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

s
, 

s
u
b
 g

ro
u
p
s
 a

n
d
 t

a
s
k
 

a
n
d
 f

in
is

h
 g

ro
u
p
s
 

O
n
 g

o
in

g
 

V
is

v
a
 S

a
th

a
s
iv

a
m

 
 

S
ta

g
e

 6
 -

 M
o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
  

T
h
e

 f
u

ll 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 m
a

y
 o

n
ly

 b
e

 k
n
o

w
n

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
, 

it
 i
s
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n

t 
to

 e
n

s
u

re
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 a

re
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 t
o
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t.

  

1
4

. 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 y
o

u
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
th

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 o

n
c
e

 t
h
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 

im
p

le
m

e
n
te

d
?

 H
o

w
 o

ft
e

n
 w

ill
 y

o
u

 d
o

 t
h

is
?

 (
A

ls
o

 I
n

c
lu

d
e

 i
n
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 a
t 

S
ta

g
e

 5
) 

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 
s
u

b
 g

ro
u

p
s
/t
a

s
k
 a

n
d
 f

in
is

h
 g

ro
u

p
s
 a

t 
re

g
u

la
r 

in
te

rv
a

ls
  

1
5

. 
D

o
 y

o
u

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
th

is
 f

u
n

c
ti
o

n
 /

 s
e
rv

ic
e

?
 D

o
 y

o
u

 k
n
o

w
 w

h
o

 
y
o

u
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 a

re
?

 
Y

e
s
 

ü
 

N
o

 
 

1
6

. 
W

h
a
t 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

d
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
?
 (

A
ls

o
 I

n
c
lu

d
e
 i
n

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 
a

t 
S

ta
g

e
 5

) 

M
o

n
it
o

r 
th

e
 m

a
k
e
 u

p
 o

f 
s
u

b
 g

ro
u

p
s
/t

a
s
k
 a

n
d

 f
in

is
h

 g
ro

u
p

s
 a

n
d
 t

h
a

t 

o
u

tp
u

ts
 t
a

k
e

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 

1
7

. 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
a
n

y
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 b

e
 a

n
a

ly
s
e

d
, 

re
p
o

rt
e

d
 a

n
d

 
p

u
b

lic
is

e
d
?

 (
A

ls
o

 I
n

c
lu

d
e

 i
n

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 a
t 

S
ta

g
e
 5

) 
D

a
ta

 g
a

th
e

re
d

 w
ill

 b
e

 s
h

a
re

d
 w

it
h

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 a
n
d

 t
h
e

 H
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 

W
e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
 u

s
in

g
 p

ro
to

c
o

ls
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 b
o
a

rd
 

1
8

. 
H

a
v
e

 y
o

u
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 a

n
y
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 o
r 

c
o
m

p
lim

e
n
ts

 a
b

o
u
t 

th
e

 p
o

lic
y
, 

s
e

rv
ic

e
, 

fu
n

c
ti
o

n
, 

p
ro

je
c
t 

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 b

e
in

g
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
?

 I
f 

s
o

, 
p

ro
v
id

e
 

d
e

ta
ils

. 

N
o

 

S
ta

g
e

 7
 –

 R
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s

 
T

h
e

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 E

q
IA

 m
u

s
t 

b
e

 a
tt
a

c
h
e

d
 t
o

 a
ll 

c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 r

e
p
o

rt
s
 a

n
d

 a
 s

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 f

in
d

in
g
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

s
e

c
ti
o
n

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e
m

. 
 

 E
q
IA

’s
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 p
u

b
lis

h
e

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 w

e
b

s
it
e

 a
n

d
 m

a
d

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t
o

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 p
u
b

lic
 o

n
 r

e
q
u

e
s
t.

 

156



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

1
9

 

1
9

. 
S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
 

 N
O

T
E

: 
T

h
is

 s
e

c
ti
o
n

 c
a
n

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 i
n

 y
o

u
r 

re
p

o
rt

s
, 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
y
o

u
 m

u
s
t 

e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

e
 f

u
ll 

E
q
IA

 i
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 a

s
 a

 b
a

c
k
g
ro

u
n

d
 p

a
p
e

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 
m

a
k
e

rs
 (

C
a
b

in
e

t,
 O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 a

n
d

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
, 

C
S

B
 e

tc
) 

 Ø
 

W
h
a
t 
a

re
 t
h

e
 k

e
y
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 –
 b

o
th

 a
d

v
e

rs
e

 a
n

d
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
?

 
Ø

 
A

re
 t

h
e

re
 a

n
y
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

g
ro

u
p

s
 a

ff
e

c
te

d
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 o
th

e
rs

?
 

Ø
 

D
o

 y
o

u
 s

u
g
g
e

s
t 

p
ro

c
e
e

d
in

g
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 a

lt
h
o

u
g
h

 a
n

 a
d

v
e

rs
e

 
im

p
a

c
t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e
d

?
 I
f 

y
e

s
, 

w
h

a
t 

a
re

 y
o

u
r 

ju
s
ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
th

is
?

 
Ø

 
W

h
a
t 
c
o
u

rs
e

 o
f 

a
c
ti
o
n

 a
re

 y
o

u
 a

d
v
is

in
g
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

is
 E

q
IA

?
 

O
v
e

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

rs
, 

th
e

 P
D

P
B

 h
a

s
 p

ro
v
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

 v
e

ry
 u

s
e

fu
l 
in

 f
a

c
ili

ta
ti
n

g
 

th
e

 s
h

a
ri
n

g
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

c
ro

s
s
 f

o
r 

it
s
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

n
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o
n

, 
p
o

lic
y
 

h
e

a
lt
h

, 
s
a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

is
s
u
e

s
. 

 
 A

ll 
o
f 

th
e

 b
o

a
rd

 m
e

m
b
e

rs
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 t

im
e

 i
s
 r

ig
h

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 

c
e

s
s
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 b
o
a

rd
. 
T

h
e

 w
o

rk
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u
t 

th
ro

u
g
h

 t
h
e

 r
e

c
e
n

tl
y
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 L

o
c
a

l 
A

c
c
o
u

n
t 

G
ro

u
p

 a
n
d

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 

th
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 C

a
re

rs
 R

e
v
iv

a
l 
g

ro
u

p
s
, 

th
e

 S
a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 B

o
a

rd
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

Q
A

Q
, 

w
ill

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 v

ie
w

s
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 o

f 
p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 

a
n

d
 s

e
n

s
o

ry
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e
s
 a

re
 a

c
te

d
 u

p
o

n
. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
t 
a

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 a
n
d

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 l
e

v
e

l 
w

it
h

in
 a

d
u

lt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

 T
h
e

 H
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
, 

s
u

b
 g

ro
u
p

s
 a

n
d

 t
a

s
k
 a

n
d
 f

in
is

h
 

g
ro

u
p

s
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
th

e
 a

c
ti
o
n

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 n

e
e

d
e
d

 t
o
 m

a
k
e

 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n

ts
 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
a

n
d

 s
e
n

s
o

ry
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
 i
n

 
H

a
rr

o
w

. 
 

 

2
0

. 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

b
e

 
p

u
b

lic
is

e
d
?

 E
.g

. 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
e

b
s
it
e

, 
in

tr
a

n
e

t,
 f

o
ru

m
s
, 
g
ro

u
p
s
 e

tc
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

W
e
b

s
it
e

 
T

h
e

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 E

Q
IA

 w
ill

 b
e

 s
e

n
t 
to

 a
ll 

P
D

P
B

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 

S
ta

g
e

 8
 -

 O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
s

ig
n

 O
ff

 (
to

 b
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
 C

h
a

ir
 o

f 
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ta

l 
E

q
u

a
li

ti
e

s
 T

a
s

k
 G

ro
u

p
) 

T
h

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 E
q

IA
 n

e
e

d
s

 t
o

 b
e
 s

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

ir
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ta
l 

E
q

u
a

li
ti

e
s

 T
a

s
k

 G
ro

u
p

 (
D

E
T

G
) 

to
 b

e
 s

ig
n

e
d

 o
ff

. 

2
1

. 
W

h
ic

h
 g

ro
u

p
 o

r 
c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
, 

re
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
g
re

e
d

 t
h

e
 

E
q
IA

 a
n
d

 t
h
e

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
c
ti
o

n
 

P
la

n
?

  

 C
a

ro
l 
Y

a
rd

e
, 

S
e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
3

 

 S
ig

n
e

d
: 

(L
e
a

d
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

c
o

m
p

le
ti
n

g
 E

q
IA

) 
 

 
S

ig
n

e
d

: 
(C

h
a

ir
 o

f 
D

E
T

G
) 

 

 D
a

te
: 

 
 

D
a

te
: 

 

  

157



158

This page is intentionally left blank



 

REPORT FOR: 

 

HEALTH AND 

WELLBEING BOARD 

 

Date of Meeting: 

 

3 October 2013 

Subject: 

 

INFORMATION REPORT – 

Urgent Care 

 

Responsible Officer: 

 

Javina Sehgal  
Chief Operating Officer 
NHS Harrow CCG 
 

Exempt: 

 

No  
 

Enclosures: 

 

None 

 
 

Section 1 – Summary 
 

 
An urgent care report was presented to the August 2013 HWBB for 
information 
 
A request was made for further details to be circulated for information to the 
October HWBB – this paper provides this additional information to cover: 

- Current performance 
- Next steps 

o Additional A&E funding bids for winter 2013/14 
o Publicising A&E Recovery Plan 
o NHS England assurance process 

 
 

FOR INFORMATION 
 
Paper developed by NHS Harrow CCG 
 

Agenda Item 15
Pages 159 to 168

159



 

 

 
 

Section 2 – Report 
 
2.1 Overview of Harrow’s unscheduled care pressures 
 
All Accident and Emergency (A&E) departments have a 95% target for 
patients attending A&E to be seen within 4 hours.  Across the whole country 
hospital trusts have had difficulty in reaching this.  
 
This has prompted NHS England to require all Local Area Teams (LATs) to 
start working on recovery and improvement plans for each local area.  
 
The local North West London Hospital Trust (NWLHT) A&E service has been 
under pressure from a series of issues including: 
 

1. Serious delay breaches  and delays with ambulance hand-overs 
2. Clinical models include a lack of alternative pathways to A&E, leading 

to reactive behaviour and fire fighting 
3. The level of delayed discharges significantly increased during 2012/13 
4. Admissions avoidance schemes that were established to reduce 

pressure have had a limited impact 
5. There have been an increasing number of referrals from GPs 
6. A significant proportion of patients do not require A&E and a significant 

number more are not dealt with efficiently in the hospital 
7. Lack of clear understanding of the system wider demand and capacity 

requirements 

 
The below data provides a snapshot of NWLHT’s performance in relation to 
unscheduled care activity. 
 

 
2.2 Current performance of A&E services at NWLHT 
 
All type (1&3) performance - a consultant led 24 hour service with full 

resuscitation facilities and designated accommodation for the reception of A&E 
patients combined with UCC led services 
 
Current A&E performance indicates that NWLHT is improving and is now in 
line with the national 4 hour A&E standard as shown in the graph below.  
 
In the graph the green line that climbs steadily from 78% to 95% is Northwick 
Park Hospital performance. The graph shows that this has improved 
significantly between April and June, following very worrying performance at e 
start of the year.  
 
 

160



 

 
The Urgent Care Board is continuing to work to support this sustained 
improvement by working together to address the actions of the A&E Recovery 
and Improvement Plan.  

 
 
 

 

161



 

 
 
Type 1 performance only – a consultant led 24 hour service with full resuscitation 

facilities and designated accommodation for the reception of A&E patients only 
 
NWLHT has continued to struggle to achieve the 95% target for Type 1 
activity only 
 
However NWL as a whole has struggled to perform to this standard 
 
Chelsea and Westminster  Hospital repeatedly achieved this standard, 
however they report activity differently to all other NWL acute trusts 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

162



 

 
The below table provides a snapshot of the activity admitted to NWLHT (all 
commissioners. 80% of this activity relates to Harrow 
 
 
NEL SUS sample - last 2 years activity

Symptoms, signs and abnormal clinical and laboratory findings, not elsewhere classified 24%

Injury, poisoning and certain other consequences of external causes 15%

Diseases of the respiratory system 13%

Diseases of the circulatory system 12%

Diseases of the digestive system 11%

Diseases of the genitourinary system 8%

Diseases of the musculoskeletal system and connective tissue 6%

Certain infectious and parasitic diseases 4%

Neoplasms 4%

Pregnancy, childbirth and the puerperium 4%

Total 100%  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

163



 

 
Northwick Park Hospital activity comparison 2012-13 against 2013/14 
 
The below graph indicated the following: 

- Type 1 13/14 performance was significantly lower in Q1 compared to 
12/13. However current performance is broadly tracking 12/13. Overall 
Northwick Park Hospital is not performing to the Type 1 13/14 standard 

- A&E attendances have decreased compared to 12/13 
- LAS attendances are marginally lower compared to 12/13 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

164



 

Central Middlesex Hospital activity comparison 2012-13 against 2013/14 
 
The below graph indicated the following: 
 

- Type 1 13/14  has a varied level of performance to date with periods of 
achieving the 95% target 

- A&E attendances remain broadly the same compared to 12/13 
- LAS attendances remain broadly the same compared to 12/13 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

165



 

2.3 Next steps 
 
As part of the whole systems management of the unscheduled care pathway 
the Urgent Care Board has submitted the winter plan for 2013/14 which aims 
to support the delivery of the 95% A&E target, which in turn supports an 
increase in patient experience and has been proven to reduce mortality rates. 
 
The following trajectory has been developed by NWLHT to support the 
performance monitoring of quarter 3 and 4 2013/14 A&E activity. 
 
Overall this shows that: 
 

- There is an expectation for Type 1&3 performance to achieve the 95% 
target September to December. Performance will drop late December 
and then the system will recover January to March. 
 

- There is an expectation for Type 1 performance to remain below the 
95% target with the most significant under performance within January. 

 
- This trajectory has been submitted to NHS England for review and the 

Urgent Care Board will be discussing the additional actions to be 
implemented to support continued improvement. 

 
 

0.6

0.65

0.7

0.75

0.8

0.85

0.9

0.95

1

4
1

3
7

1

4
1

3
8

5

4
1

3
9

9

4
1

4
1

3

4
1

4
2

7

4
1

4
4

1

4
1

4
5

5

4
1

4
6

9

4
1

4
8

3

4
1

4
9

7

4
1

5
1

1

4
1

5
2

5

4
1

5
3

9

4
1

5
5

3

4
1

5
6

7

4
1

5
8

1

4
1

5
9

5

4
1

6
0

9

4
1

6
2

3

4
1

6
3

7

4
1

6
5

1

4
1

6
6

5

4
1

6
7

9

4
1

6
9

3

4
1

7
0

7

4
1

7
2

1

A
ch

ie
v

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
A

&
E

 t
a

rg
e

t

A&E 4-hour wait weekly performance trajectories from 1/4/13 to 

31/03/2014

Type 1 & 3

Type 1

Sept 

13

Nov

13

Dec

13

March

14
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

166



 

As part of the management of winter, additional NHS England funding has 
been bid for allocated to the following areas as per the table below. 
 
These schemes aim to support the delivery of safe services across quarters 3 
and 4 for 2013/14. 
 
If agreed by NHS England, the Urgent Care Board will monitor the delivery of 
these schemes and will develop mitigating actions where required. 
 

 
 
 
 
2.4 Role public health, social care and Health and Well Being Board 
 
The following is a list of recommendations for the board to consider:: 
 

- Triangulation of public health work plans against Urgent Care Board 
priorities 

- Development of single winter communications for providers  
- Circulation of the national Choose Well campaign 
- Whole system input to Urgent Care Board discussions to steer on going 

A&E demand management 
 
 
 
 
 
 

167



 

 
2.5 Financial Implications 
This report is for information only and is not asking for a decision. Therefore 
there are no financial implications to note.  
 
There are however potential financial implications for all organisations of 
increasing pressures in A&E and other parts of the health and social care 
system. These will be considered in appropriate commissioning discussions.  
 
 
2.6 Risk Management Implications 
This report is for information only and is not asking for a decision. Therefore 
there are no risk management implications to note.  
 
The Urgent Care Board is established to carefully monitor performance and 
risk, and will ensure that risks of service failure are closely scrutinised.  
 
 
2.6 Equalities implications 
Was an Equality Impact Assessment carried out?  No 
 
This is a paper for information only.  

 
 
2.7 Corporate Priorities 
Please identify which corporate priority the report incorporates and how: 
 

• Supporting and protecting people who are most in need. 
 
  

 
Section 3 - Statutory Officer Clearance 
 
Not required - paper developed by NHS Harrow CCG 
 
 

Section 4 - Contact Details and Background Papers 
 

Contact:   
Jason Antrobus, Head of Unscheduled Care, NHS Harrow CCG 
07904 865 160 
 

Background documents: 
None 

168


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	7 References from Council And Other Committees/Panels
	9 INFORMATION REPORT - Our Plan: Children and Families
	Our Plan - Children  Families

	11 INFORMATION REPORT - Review of School Nursing and Health Visiting in Harrow and Barnet
	12 INFORMATION REPORT - Update On Call To action; National Plan To recruit Additional Health Visitors
	13 INFORMATION REPORT Francis Report Action Plan
	FRANCIS WORKSHOP_july13

	14 INFORMATION REPORT - Moving from Partnership Boards to Strategic Groups focusing on HWB priorities
	Partnership Boards - app A Learning Disability
	Partnership Boards - app b Carers EqIA
	Partnership Boards - app C Physical disabilities

	15 INFORMATION REPORT - Urgent Care

